AGENDA
GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
6:00 p.m. Monday, October 16, 2023

The Greene County Commission will meet at the Chuckey Doak High School Auditorium on Monday,
October 16, 2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m. due to the Main Street closures around the Courthouse.

Call to Order

*Invocation — Commissioner Kathy Crawford
*Pledge to Flag — Commissioner Pam Carpenter
*Roll Call

Proclamations

Family Court Awareness Month— November 2023
Adoption Awareness Month— November 2023
Diabetes Awareness Month— November 2023

Public Hearing

Approval of Prior Minutes

Reports

Election

Veterans Report

Financial Report from Board of Education
Reports from Solid Waste Department
Committee Minutes

of Notaries

Old Business

Resoluti

A.
B.

C.

ons

A resolution to remove Crow Fly Lane from the official Greene County Road list. (First Reading)

A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body appropriating a total of $2,000 to the Sheriff's other Public Safety
Resource Officers for funds received from a contribution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024.

A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body to budget $14,364 in grant revenue and appropriations for the
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024.

A resolution to declare county owned property surplus, obsolete, or unusable pursuant to T.C.A. § 5-14-108.
—Exhibit A

A resolution authorizing expenditure of funds from the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance for the purchase of
two vehicles and corresponding equipment for the Animal Control Department not to exceed $127,250 for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2024.

A resolution granting to The Greene County/Greeneville Emergency Medical Services the exclusive franchise to
operate emergency and non-emergency ambulance service in Greene County.

A resolution to establish a restricted account for funds received from liens placed on properties pursuant to the
adoption of the Overgrown Vegetation and Debris Resolution.

Other Business

Adjournment

Closing

** Deadli

Prayer — Commissioner Chase Murray
ne for submission of resolutions for the next Commission meeting will be Wednesday, November 8, 2023, at 12:00 pm **

**THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE MONDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2023**



REGULAR COUNTY COMMITTEE MEETINGS

OCTOBER 2023

MONDAY, OCTOBER 16
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 19
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 25
MONDAY, OCTOBER 30

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 31

NOVEMBER 2023

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 1
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 9

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 10
SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 11

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 16
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 20
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 22
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 23
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 24
SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 25

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28

DECEMBER 2023
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 6

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12

MONDAY, DECEMBER 18
FRIDAY, DECEMBER 22
SATURDAY, DECEMBER 23
MONDAY, DECEMBER 25
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 26
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 27

DATE- TO BE DETERMINED

6:00 P.M.

3:30 P.M.

8:30 A.M.

3:30 P.M.

8:30 A.M.

8:30 AM

3:00 P.M

1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.

6:00 P.M.
6:00 P.M.

8:30 A.M.

8:30 A.M.

8:30 A.M.

1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.

6:00 P.M.

8:30 AM.

8:30 AM.

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
ANIMAL CONTROL

INSURANCE COMMITTEE
EDUCATION COMMITTEE

ZONING APPEALS (IF NEEDED)

BUDGET & FINANCE
EMS BOARD MEETING

HOLIDAY- ALL OFFICES CLOSED
COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE CLOSED

PLANNING
911 BOARD

AGRICULTURE MEETING

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
INSURANCE COMMITTEE
HOLIDAY- ALL OFFICES CLOSED
HOLIDAY- ALL OFFICES CLOSED
COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE CLOSED

ZONING APPEALS (IF NEEDED)

BUDGET & FINANCE

PLANNING
911 BOARD

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
LEAVE AT NOON - %2 DAY OFF
COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE CLOSED
HOLIDAY

HOLIDAY

INSURANCE COMMITTEE

ZONING APPEALS (IF NEEDED)

**THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE**

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE

ANNEX

ANNEX
ANNEX

ANNEX & COURTHOUSE
ANNEX

ANNEX
ANNEX -DOWNSTAIRS

4-H LODGE
COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX & COURTHOUSE
ANNEX & COURTHOUSE
ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX
ANNEX -DOWNSTAIRS

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX & COURTHOUSE
ANNEX

ANNEX & COURTHOUSE
ANNEX & COURTHOUSE
ANNEX

ANNEX



PROCLAMATION
FOR
FAMILY COURT AWARENESS MONTH

WHEREAS, the mission of the Family Court Awareness Month Committee (FCAMC) is to
increase awareness on the importance of a family court system that prioritizes child safety and
acts in the best interest of children, and:

WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is fueled by the desire to create awareness and
change in the family court system for the conservatively estimated, 58,000 children a year
ordered into unsupervised contact with physically or sexually abusive parents, while henoring
the hundreds of children who have been reported as murdered during visitation with a
dangerous parent, and;

WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance of
empirically based education and training on domestic violence, childhood trauma, child sexual
abuse, coercive control, post separation abuse for all professionals working on cases within the
family court system, and;

WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance of
using scientifically valid, evidence-based, treatment programs and services that are proven in
terms of safety, effectiveness, and therapeutic value, and;

WHEREAS, the mission at FCAM is to educate judges and other family court
professionals on evidence-based, peer-reviewed research. Such research is a critical
component to making decisions that are truly in the best interest of children. This research
includes CDC Study: The Adverse Childhood Experiences Study; National institute of Justice
funded Study: Child Custody Evaluators’ Beliefs About Domestic Abuse Allegations; and The
GW Law School, Institute of Justice funded Study: Child Custody Outcomes in Cases Involving
Parental Alienation and Abuse Allegations.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, by virtue of the authority vested in me as
Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, do hereby proclaim the month of November 2023 as

FAMILY COURT AWARENESS MONTH

in Greene County, and | call upon all citizens to support their local communities' efforts to
prevent the harm of children in the hands of family members and to honor and value the heaith,
safety, and lives of children.

Dated in Greene County, Tennessee, this 16! of October 2023,

Greene County Mayor




PROCLAMATION FOR
ADOPTION AWARENESS MONTH
NOVEMBER 2023

WHEREAS, every child deserves a loving family dedicated to helping them grow,
learn, and thrive; and

WHEREAS, children who are unable to safely remain with their biological families
deserve to have a safe, permanent place to call home; and

WHEREAS, observing Adoption Awareness Month is an opportunity to recognize
the valuable contributions of adoptive parents who continually strive to improve the quality
of life for the children they bring into their lives; and

WHEREAS, in 1988, President Ronald Reagan issued the first presidential
proclamation to establish every November as Adoption Awareness Month and bring
attention for this crisis and recognize the organizations working on behalf of the nation’s
children and youth; and

WHEREAS, Youth Villages are a national leader in Children’s mental and
behavioral health bringing hope to tens of thousands of children, families, and young
people across the United States; and

WHEREAS, on any given day, Youth Villages specialists are working to help nearly
2,300 children and youth in Tennessee with a continuum of evidence and research-based
programs, including residential treatment, foster care, adoption, crisis services, intensive
in-home services, and programs to give former foster youth a good start on successful
adulthood.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, by virtue of the authority vested in me
as Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, do hereby proclaim the month of
November 2023 to be

ADOPTION AWARENESS MONTH

in Greene County, and | call upon all citizens to acknowledge organizations like Youth
Villages and foster parents, extended family members, volunteers, mentors,
policymakers, child welfare professionals, and other community members who help
children and youth find permanent homes, connections, and support structures.

Dated in Greene County, Tennessee, this 16t of October 2023.

fﬁﬂ@m 14 /o Otebrer. 2023

Greene County Mayor Date




PROCLAMATION
FOR
DIABETES AWARENESS MONTH

WHEREAS, more than 37 million Americans or over 10 percent of the population
have Type 1, Type 2, or gestational diabetes, and tens of millions more remain at risk of
developing this chronic condition. While the scientific community has made strides over
the past several decades to help patients manage symptoms, too many loved ones must
still contend with the daily challenge of managing blood sugar levels, the dangers of
long-term health complications, and the frustration of being diagnosed with a disease
that has yet to be cured and is the seventh leading cause of death by disease in the
United States; and

WHEREAS, approximately one quarter of the Americans who have diabetes, 8.1
million (27.8%) of people, do not know they have the disease and may experience
damage to the heart, eyes, kidneys, and limbs without producing any symptoms; and

WHEREAS, another 86 million, or 1 in 3 American adults, has pre-diabetes, a
condition which puts them at greater risk for developing Type 2 diabetes, and if current
trends continue, 1in 3 American adults will have diabetes by 2050; and

WHEREAS, diabetes has many faces, affecting everyone, young and old alike -
Caucasians, African Americans, Latinos, Native Americans, and Asian Americans, with
minority populations in the United States having an increased risk for developing the
disease; and

WHEREAS, those with diabetes inspire us to develop better treatment options,
make life-saving medicines more affordable, and finally find a cure for this disease. In
the interim, we must continue to promote compassionate care and offer education along
with messages of hope for those living with prediabetes and diabetes.

WHEREAS, research shows that people at high risk for diabetes can lower their
risk for type 2 diabetes by staying at a healthy weight, eating well, being active and
monitoring their A1C levels; and,

WHEREAS, an increase in community awareness of risk factors and symptoms
related to diabetes can improve the likelihood that people with diabetes will get the
attention they need before suffering the devastating complications of the disease; and

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee
do hereby proclaim the Month of November 2023, to be

DIABETES AWARENESS MONTH

in Greene County, and | urge and call upon all Greene County residents, school
systems, government agencies, nonprofit organizations, health care providers, and other
interested groups to join in activities that raise diabetes awareness and help prevent,
treat, and manage the disease until a cure can be found.

Dated in Greene County, Tennessee, this 16" of October 2023.




STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF GREENE

GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
SEPTEMBER 18, 2023
6:00 P.M.

The Greene County Legislative Body was in regular session on September 18, 2023
at 6:00 p.m. in the Greene County Courthouse.

Mayor Morrison called the meeting to order to transact business that has lawfully
come before the Honorable Body. Commissioner Jason Cobble gave the invocation.
Commissioner Bill Dabbs led the Pledge to the Flag.

Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble,
Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and
White were present. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent. There

were 18 present and 3 absent.



PROCLAMATIONS

“HUNGER ACTION DAY” IN GREENE COUNTY

Mayor Morrison announced that Friday, September 15, 2023, as HUNGER ACTION DAY” in
Greene County and called this paramount concern of hunger and food insecurity to the attention of our
Citizens. I further remind and urge all our citizens to get educated on this massive problem and get
involved in alleviating hunger and combating poverty in Greene County and throughout northeast
Tennessee by volunteering, donating, soliciting, or helping in any small way possible through Second
Harvest, a local food pantry, or church or other faith-based community support organization.

Mayor Morrison announced that Greene County received $300,000 of the $500,000 of the
Food Insecurity Grant that went to the Mosheim Outreach. Mayor Morrison stated that Commissioner
Waddle gave tremendous support to help those in need of Hunger in the Mosheim Community.

REMEMBERING AND REFLECTING ON THE 22"° ANNIVERSARY OF 9-11 IN
GREENE COUNTY
Mayor Morrison announced that Monday, September 11, 2023, as “Patriot Day” and National
Day of Service and Remembrance in Greene County, in observance of Patriot Day” and “National Day of
Service”, so declared by Congress, across the country in revered remembrance of this the 22™ anniversary
of the September 11, 2001, terrorist attacks on the United States.

REDEDICATING THE SEATON FAMILY CEMETERY AND DECLARING “PATRIOT BENJAMIN
SEATON DAY” IN GREENE COUNTY EACH 3%° OF SEPTEMBER
Mayor Morrison announced that September 3™, recognized and celebrated as the birth day of
Benjamin Seaton to be “Patriot Benjamin Seaton Day” in Greene County, and further affirm that
September 3, 2023, be also recognized as a special day of celebration to recognize the magnificent
rehablilitation and rededication of this, the Seaton Family Cemetery.

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH — OCTOBER 2023
Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for Domestic Violence Awareness Month to
Daniel and Lilly. Mayor Morrison urged all citizens to educate themselves on this issue and to
Recognize those who dedicate their lives to battling crime and to work together to find solutions
to this problem in our community.

AGENT ORANGE AWARENESS MONTH - OCTOBER 2023
Mayor Morrison announced that October 2023 as Agent Orange Awareness Month in Greene
County and urged our fellow citizens to become aware of, support and assist these veterans of Vietnam
who were expo to and suffering from the debilitating effects of Agent Orange.

NATIONAL BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH - OCTOBER 2023
Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for National Breast Cancer Awareness Month to
Greene County Department of Health Director, Jamie Hensley. Mayor Morrison that the month of
October, 2023 as Breast Cancer Awareness Month in Greene County and urged our fellow citizens
to become aware of the impact that breast cancer has on our community and to support the fight
against breast cancer co that we may someday defeat this terrible disease.

PREGNANCY AND INFANT LOSS AWARENESS MONTH —~ OCTOBER 2023
Mayor Morrison announced that the month of October, 2023 as Pregnancy and Infant Loss
Awareness Month in Greene County and urged our fellows citizens to become aware of these losses
on our community and to suppor t the families mourning these losses.



PUBLIC HEARING
PUBLIC HEARING ON RESOLUTION A — REZONING
A RESOLUTION TO REZONE CERTAIN TERRITORY OWNED BY
JERRY MERCER AND JACOB MERCER FROM A-1, GENERAL AGRICULTURE
DISTRICT TO B-2, GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT, WITHIN THE UNICORPORATED
TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE — EXHIBIT A
Mayor Morrison asked if anyone would like to speak for the Resolution A.
Jerry Mercer owner of the property spoked for the Resolution A to rezone the property for
the purpose of expanding the parking lot for his Body Shop.
Mayor Morrison asked if anyone would like to against the Resolution A. There was
no one who asked to speak against against the Resolution A.
PUBLIC HEARING
DAVID VARNEY - EXECUTOR DIRECTOR,
GREENE COUNTY ANTI-DRUG COALITION
David Varney — Executive Director, Greene County Anti-Drug Coalition spoke
to the Commission in regards to the appropriation from the Opioid Abatement Council Grant

that Greene County received last month. Mr. Vaney explained the services that has been

implemented from the Greene County Anti-Drug Coalition.



NOMINATION AND APPROVAL OF CHAIRMAN-PRO TEM OF
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
A motion was made by Commissioner Bowers and seconded by Commissioner
Quillen to nominate Commission Brad Peters to remain as the Chairman-Pro Tem of
the County Legislative Body. Mayor Morrison asked if there were any other nominates.
A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Dabbs for the nomination to cease. The voice vote was unanimous for Commissioner

Peters to remain as the Chairman-Pro Tem.

NOMINATION AND APPROVAL OF CHAIRMAN OF LEGISLATIVE BODY

Chairman-Pro Tem of the County Legislative Body, Commissioner Brad Peters
asked if there were any nominations for Chairman of the Legislative Body. Commissioner
Peters asked for a motion and a second for Mayor Morrison to remain as the Chairman of the
Legislative Body.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowers and seconded by Commissioner
Quillen to nominate Mayor Morrison to remain as the Chairman of Legislative Body.

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Dabbs for the nomination to cease. The voice vote was unanimous for Mayor Morrison

to remain as the Chairman of Legislative Body.



APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner
Quillen to approve the prior minutes.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker,
Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and White voted yes.
Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent. There were 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and

3 — absent. Mayor Morrison announced the prior minutes are approved.



REPORTS
VETERAN’S REPORT
FINANCIAL REPORT FROM BOARD OF EDUCATION
REPORTS FROM SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT
COMMITTEE MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Murray and seconded by Commissioner
Bible to approve the Veterans’ Report, Financial Report from Board of Education,

Reports from Solid Waste Department, and Committee Minutes.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson,
and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent.

The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The motion to approve the Veteran’s Report,

Financial Report from Board of Education, Reports from Solid Waste Department, and

Committee Minutes passed.



ELECTION OF NOTARIES

Mayor Morrison read the names requesting to be notaries to be approved by the
Commission. A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner
Parton to approve the notary list.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,

Smithson, and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent.
The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The Commissioner voted in favor of the motion

to approve the notaries.



RESOLUTION A: A RESOLUTION TO REZONE CERTAIN TERRITORY
OWNED BY JERRY MERCER AND JACOB MERCER FROM A-1,
GENERAL AGRICULTURE DISTRICT TO B-2, GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT,
WITHIN THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY,TENNESSEE. —
EXHIBIT A

A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner
Shelton to approve a Resolution to Rezone Certain Territory owned by Jerry Mercer and Jacob
Mercer from A-1, General Agriculture District to B-2, General Business District, within the
unincorporated territory of Greene County, Tennessee — Exhibit A.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson,
and White voted yes. Commissioner Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent. The vote

was 18 —aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION B: A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS TO THE
ELECTION COMMISSION IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,980 FOR THE ELECTION
SECURITY ASSISTANCE GRANT DISTRIBUTED THROUGH THE TENNESSEE
DIVISION OF ELECTIONS HAVA PROGRAM FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2024

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve a Resolution to appropriate funds to the Election Commission in the
amount of $4,980 for the Election Security Assistance Gran distributed through the Tennessee
Division of Elections HAVA Program for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024,

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,
Smithson, and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent.

The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION C: A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS TO THE
ELECTION COMMISSION IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,405 FOR THE ELECTION
COMPUTER SURVEY GRANT DISTRIBUTED THROUGH THE TENNESSEE

DIVISION OF ELECTIONS HAVA PROGRAM FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2024

A motion was made by Commissioner Smithson and seconded by Commissioner
Anderson to approve a Resolution to appropriated funds to the Election Commission in the
amount of $2,405 for the Election Computer Survey Grant Distributed through the
Tennessee Division of Elections HAV A Program for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,
Smithson, and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent.

The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION D: A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING A TOTAL OF $17,351
TO THE SHERIFF’S SPECIAL PATROLS DEPARTMENT AND JAIL FOR
FUNDS RECEIVED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner Bible
to approve a Resolution appropriating a total of $17,351 to the Sheriff’s Special Patrols
Department and Jail for funds received from various sources for the Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2024.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,

Smithson, and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent.

The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTON E: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GREENE
COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARTMENT TO SELL USED CHAIN-LINK
FENCING ON GOV DEALS. - EXHIBIT A

A motion was made by Commissioner Shelton and seconded by Commissioner
Quillen to approve a Resolution authorizing the Greene County Animal Control Department
to sell used chain-link fencing on GOV Deals — Exhibit A.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Atrrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson,
and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent. The vote

was 18 —aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION F: A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AMENDMENTS MADE TO
THE GENERAL EMPLOYEE POLICY HANDBOOK TO INCLUDE THE ADDITION
OF THE “JUNETEENTH” HOLIDAY AND NEW SOCAIL MEDIA POLICY. -

EXHIBIT A & B

A motion was made by Commissioner Quillen and seconded by Commissioner
Anderson to approve a Resolution to approve amendments made to the General Employee
Policy Handbook to include the addition of the “Juneteenth” Holiday and new Social Media
Policy. — Exhibit A & B

Commissioner Arrowood said, he did not think it was any of our business to monitor
what employees post on social media. He said he thought the policy could affect the First
Amendment rights of county employees.

County Attorney Roger Woolsey said that there would be very few cases in which
the county could ask to have a post removed. He said, “We have had instances where
employees have talked about sensitive county issues that could cause the county to have further
issues.”

Commissioner Murray moved to insert the word “request” into the policy when it
comes to removing posts, rather than having the policy just say the county “reserves the
right to remove” posts.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrwood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson,
and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent. The vote

was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution with the adjusted

wording saying that the county “reserves the right to request” a post be removed passed.



RESOLUTION G: A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO THE
VARIOUS GREENE COUNTY COMMITTEES AND BOARDS.

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Quillen to approve a Resolution to appoint members to the various Greene County Committees
and Boards.

Mayor Morrison announced, “ I did not remove or move anyone from any of committees
that any Commissioners were on.” Mayor Morrison explained that he did add members to some
committees in order to streamline most of the committees to all have seven members unless
directed otherwise by statue.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following vote
was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble,
Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and
White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent.

The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The motion to appoint members to the various

Greene County Committee and Boards passed.



RESOLUTION H: A RESOLUTION TO ADD MOUNTAIN VIEW LANE TO
THE OFFICIAL GREENE COUNTY ROAD LIST. (SECOND READING)

A motion was made by Commissioner White and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve a Resolution to add Mountain View Lane to the Official Greene County
Road List. (Second Listing).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson,
and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent. The vote

was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The motion to approve the resolution passed.



ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Quillen and seconded by Commissioner
Shelton to adjourn the September meeting.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,
Smithson, and White voted yes. Commissioners Clemmer, Gunter, and Waddle were absent.
The vote was 18 — aye; 0 — nay; and 3 — absent. The motion to approve the adjournment of the
meeting passed.

Commissioner Paul Burkey gave the Closing Prayer.

Mayor Morrison announced for submission of resolutions for the next Commission
Meeting will be October 5, 2023, at 12:00 pm.

The next County Commission Meeting will be Monday, September 18, 2023.



€202 ‘I1s1.€ 1snbny
1Joday |eloueul

s|ooyos AlJunon susaln)



{(8E"8be " 112"9) paubisseun - - -0ODGE-THT

{68°8v7'0£2) weub014 |00YRS PIPUIIXT - 135 ISUJ-UON JO uonesd 104 paubissy - dS3- -0LZbE-THT
(29°s+5'28%) SAQUIIU] JUBLUBHIDY - UOREINPT Jo4 paubissy -GN -SSPE-THT
{99'128'16) $S900NS 0 $a6pUg - uoneonp] o4 paubissy - OTT- -SSLPE-THT
(57°109'861) uoneanpg 104 paubissy < - -SSLPE-THT
(b1'66T1°6) ppeT J334e] - UOGONASUE 04 PIRL)SOY - V1O -09StE-THT
(24°'16£'801'T) 123N 0Lt - SIOUBIGUINDUT - - OTTHETHI
(£5°269'068) 1IR3 WRLND - SOURIqUINOUT - - OITPE-THE
(06°858°ZSL’€L) SRIIqer wol
00'0 BNUDADY 3|qe|ieAeun/paliassg 1RO - - -0B66CT-THT
(00°¢z8'eLn) soxe), Aiadoyg Juenbuyiag paieseg - - -ShE6Z-THT
(00°Z6v'v66'S) soxe] ALURdoL] URLIND pRIRRA S - OSETTHT
Ty 21v's) {1oRuaD) sAnusASyY - - -G0SBZ-THI
(00°£92'8Z8'19) (j0:3u0D) suonetidauddy - - -D0TSZ-Ib1
S0'1Z6'%T 295SOUUD). JO 9IS O INng - - QESTZ-TFT
{00°000°052) SpUN4 42O 01 NG - - DOSTZ-THT
(+8982°T) Awunuuy e - - BBETTIHT
£5°T5S'T depy = = -IBETC-T+T
00°00T SUOIPNRaQ Udun 1paLD = = -08ETZ-Th1
00'0 SOIAIT PUY KUBWIYSIUres) - - -09tTE-IPT
8E'8LT SUJ LR|eaH 029503 - - SPEITPT
6'(8L'TT J5Y.L - Buipuads xai4 - €12Q PORS - - -SPETTTHT
89'b6 Su[ S13y2e) feuoneN < - BETTTHI
(szeze) 3j3Kesn - - TWETTTHI
(11°610'21) SU[ PR 0] 1D = - -THETZ-THI
OTtEe 119®S PUGAH JUBWBITRY == LELIT-THT
12°760'C 1S3 102U A T0L - - -TEETT-THE
(£6°¢50) SUONQIAUDY) JUBLBINDY - - -0EETZ-14T
000 UORINP3(Q AIP3IY 33A0|dw3 - - -GZETZ-THI
o0a Xe Aunoas jepos = - -0ZETTUHT
LE61 pledun puy pIRUYIM XeJ. Stuoou] - - -OIETZ-THD
(88'681°96) 3qedeq suncooy - - -0OTIZ-THI
vL'L00'svL've SIUNOSTY JO SMOINYD PILIDIIQ PUC NNISSY  [€I0L
vLL00'9vL'YS NISSY  1€0L
8B°ET6'STLT JuZ 14 J01d 104 dAIBSIY 0L PO dxg - = -009HT-THT
0L°9p8'T61 Y {1onuoD) JeaA UBLIND - SRUNYPUSdXg - - -QOSHT-THT
£5°2769°068 (1o0ucD) sedueIquIDU3 pajepnbipun - = -00ZHT-TbT
00°292'878'19 SONUBASY patewnsy - = -0OTHI-THT
(00'£06'2€1) xe) ALadosd 2Jqema|jeour) 104 SIURMO|y - - -DISYT-THT
00°ST'8T1E'Y J|qearosy soxe] Auadosd - = -DOSTI-THT
00°0 SPUNY JoYI0 Wiodd 2nQ = = DHII-TH]
TTHL8E0L SIUBWILIBAOS) JAYIQ WOl dng - . -OSHTI-THY
(oz:0} alqeAO%Y SIUNCOoY < - OIPTI-IBT
SE'TTT'61L'6 35N4L YIM YseD - - -OBTTT-THT
LTTHe'e jueg uJ ysed - = QEITI-THT
dueley uopdlosaq Junaddy 13qUINN JUNCIY
[90Y0S asoding [eJauen 1t1 : pung
740 ¥ 3beg £20T 3snGhy pung gng ¥ puny
Wd 80:€ €202/1T/6 :awlL/:eq punj-gng pue pund Ag 3294s vueeg Aq 39345 oueeq 1AQ pageasy

pioymes) elAe)y IS uOREINPF JO pieoqy AJuno) UL pauyaqg D91 :esweN ejdway



oo'o OoPS oding |SUID  THT  ISpoL pung

(re°200'ot2'v8) aouejeg pung pue ‘sa0IN0$3Y JO SMOPUL PILRIDY ‘SPRILGerT 1301

(¥8'8+1c66°0T) saqmnba (w04

(00°000'002) b1 0L ueo - paubisseun - - -0006E-THT
dvuejeg uondinsag JUNoIoyY JOGLINN JUNCIOY

100G Is0ding [ERUBD  THI: pund

T J0 T abey £20Z Isnbny pung gns % pund
Wd 80°€ EC0Z/11/6 PWiL/Req pung-qns pue puny Ag 3234s ouejeg Aq 189S oUBey 1Aq pRaRa)
piopmen eiiey RSO UORRINPT jo pieog QQUNnod WeAID pouysq D97 PweN Sieqdwaly




Ati2Z2%11% UoSr Z 6L SYB PO [ (TTFEFCEL) OO U0 ZZZ'T (Y WOOEZZL'T INNIATY IVIOT HIHIU VIOL OO0V
Lo0'est) %02 00'LISTE (00°E8Y) 00°000°¢2 00°0 00°000°¢C SanloASY (2907 010 066FF
(00'2LL°S) %tZT'1 00'0TZ°EPE’T {00°06£°9T) 00°'000°09€’1T 000 00°000'09€°T SYI9 B suonnqLguo) 045
{00'002) %/£9°99 00°00T {00°002) 00°00€ 000 00°00€ jenplalpul wiol4 pausA0day Sabeweq 09Sbt
{00°052£'1) %0S°£8 00°0sZ (00°0S2°T) 00'000°¢ 000 00°000° juatuainbl 4o pes 0gSHr
000 %000 Q00 000 00’0 000 00’0 spary 0231544
(ee8LL'ey) %08°L 26'648°19T (80°02T°ET) 00°000°SLT 000 00°000°S.T Spunjay snoaueiadsiyy oL1vb
(L9881} %62°9 €118 (£9'881) 00'000°¢ Q00 007000’ Sleualely papAISy 40 sjes SPIvh
(000008} Y%SLPE 00°001°92 (00°006°€T) 00°000'0p 000 00°000°0F SjRIuRYfasea A
(9%'720'98) %9T1°6 pG'LL6°88 (9%°22098) 00°000'SLT 000 00°000°S.T pausey 1sassul oTIb
TO0IS8EJ Vol8 | PEZIEPEE (99907 9) OO bPIS ObE 000 OO0PZS OPE  SIJIAGTS INJHHID S04 SADEVAD IVIOL  UOUOED
00°0 %00 0 0G°000°1 00’0 00°000°1 0070 000001 SPSUD pUNtbyoey [euiuty 19l £85Ep
000 %000 00°$¢S°20C 00°0 00°b25'202 000 00'p2S"20¢ PIYD-S924 MBS APUnwwo) 185€p
000 %b6'C pEOPILL (99°05£°C} 00°000°08 000 00°000°08 S|00LIS [eNPIAIpU] WO S3dIs0Y VA% 4
(00°998°E) %YL L 00'vb1'9b {007958°¢) 00'000°0S 000 00°000°0S SWASAS I3 uoneuodsues TESED
000 %000 00'000°'T 00°0 00°000°T 000 00°000°T SaUILdeLY BUIPUIA 08EEr
000 %000 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 00°0 0070009 AIoupa|J Jo ales HOTEY
TEP9CL) Te90hE LN ELZEC BP 9CT) OD0TOST 000 0005 ¢ SIIWI3d ONV SISNIOIT V10X  O00LF
T8r9et) %005 ESELETE (8¥'921) 0oaRs 2 000 000052 S5UoaT] ebelIEy Ok
TZFULB6Lh] TolS O 9SS PPO E98 ET  (ZP GGl ¥I6) OO UOOLBES PV 000 U0 OO BER BT SIXVL TVJ0T IVIOL UO0O0F
RGOS %05 LT 00'0gE (007027 0000% 000 00°00F SaXe] |80 =i TOb
000 %000 00°000°0Z 000 00'000°0C 000 00°000°0¢ Xe] Ispx3 xueg 0zeob
(szed) %86'0 SZ'156°F {SL°8b) 00°000°S 000 00°000°S Xel Jula xiu 8420
(ST'687'£88) Y%S6°0T SLOTLCTXL (ST°682°£88) 00°000°00T°8 00'0 00°000°00T°8 Xe| sajes uoRdQ jeso’ o1cor
000 %9S°T £6'809°p7 (£0'16€) 00°000°S¢ 00'0 00°000°S¢ JBLRO SOXEL JO N Ui sjuswiAed £9T00
(++°668°22) %ZL LT 61°9£6°¢TC (18°€90°9%) 00°000°09¢ 000 00°000°09¢ AIAN [e307 SAXB] JO N3{7 Ul SjusARd 2910b
(96°90€) %0701 01'88¢°S (06°119)} 000009 000 0070009 YAL SaXey jo naM ul sjusLWAed 1910
000 %000 00'00T°T 000 00°00T°T 000 00°00T°1 soxel an-yid 0S10b
(60°SETY) %{S'8 LT'82F"6S (£8°1£5°S) 00°'000°59 00’0 00°000°59 AYeusd '@ IsaJ9qu1 P10
(60°0S8°S) %0L°L 16'6bT'0L (60°058°S) 00°000°9L 00°0 00°0009L Y4810 WNdAD oc10b
(1£°2) %6T°T cr'set (8G°¥) 00°00¢ 000 00°00¢C Adjannjueq LompI|i0) S:sniL STI0b
(60°96C'6) %¢£0'9T 28'SETIST (81°$58°82) 00'000°081 00°0 00°000°08T YA 40ld-SUORD3II0D S3TsMUL (741114
000 %000 00°000°00T"9 00°0 00°000°00T°9 000 00°000°00T"2 Xe) AU3doud Juaun) Q110b
anuaAay JuULIND poziyesy pazijeasun pazIedaYy ALA pajewnss (2304 SJUSWpUILY 153 [ewbuO

% 100LdS 350dind |eJ2UlS T  :pung
7340 T 3bed €702 Isnony puN4 gns Aq
JUSLIDIEIS SNURARY

IWd 15T £202/11/6 By /ajeq PUnJ-qns Aq SONUIAIY JO JudUN LIS 91 tAg pajeas)

PAOIMELD) BIARY

Jd9sn

uoneSNnp3 JO piEcyg AJUND) SUIIIY

palysq Do SWeN saejdwal



ETZITESES) 9.8 UEP6a UsP 95 (WL CISZIFS)  OUZ9C8Le 19 (VY QUZST8I8 15 TP pung 1937 [e30L

TTD 000 U OO 000 &2 o000 TOTOUSL 000 LT SITHNUS §3H10 WWIDL 00067
00°0 %000 Q0 000'SL 000 0000092 000 00°000°SL SIgJSUed] bunessan 0086b
O0'DEG ZBT OUUEG 28T
i T ’ 00’ T
00°C %000 00°000°9S 000 00°000°95 00°0 00°000°9S WSwesIiNquiisy J10Y 03744
000 %000 00'0£6'911 000 000£6°91T 000 00°0£6'9TT 9135 Ybnoay L [e1epad B30 065Lp
000 %00°0 00°'000°S 000 00'000°S 00°0 00°000°S paddedipueH sy jo uoreonpy eb1Lp
TEBGLI POEP] 96596 2 IOEBLIOE OV 2 (EBGZLPOEP) ODELEGDO PP 000 OUEIE 909 7% FISSINRIL 0 IIVIS WIOL U009
000 %000 00°04T°¢ 000 00°0.T¢ 000 00°041°€E SJUBIS) 91835 oy
(96'€bE'0E) %1001 07959222 (96°EPE'QE) 00°000°£0E 000 00°000°€0€ Spuny UOREdNPI .S LYIO 0659
000 %00°0 00°000'TE 000 00°000°TE 00°0 00°000°TE uonesnp3 sieAug 0559
000 320bpng oN a0 00°0 000 00'0 00’0 SHAISS POOS Q7S
000 %00°0 00'EbT'61S'T 000 00°EbT’6TS'T 000 00'€PT'61G°T -2id 2Je3S STS9
(L6'G8L'ELT'Y) %00°0T €0PTT'9Lb'8E (L6'S8LELT'Y) 00°000°0SL'ZH Qoo 00'000°0S.'TP JUSpN3S Ul JUSLISSAU] 39SSauUR L (018014
INUIAIY Juaiend pazijeayn pazijeaiuy) pazIjedy ALA pajewiysy [ejoL SJUBWIpUBIWY 153 (eWbLQ
% OOUDS 9500.Ng [RISUIL) 1T :pung
Z J0 7 obed €T0T 3snbny pund gns Aq
JUBW)ES SNUBAY
Wd TS:T £20¢2/11/6 By /aeg puny-quris AQ SINUIASY JO JUBWINES m ‘AG pajeasd

pIoMe. BjARY 11950} uoi3eINP3 JO pieoqg AJUNOY FUIVIY paUYSA DO StueN IejdwD L



00TTL

Y% b0y  (T8°8LL’LOT'6T) ST'9ZO'SHT £0°0EE‘V80°T 0L S9LLS9 (00'SET’LEY’OE)  0D'0 (o0'sET’LEVOE) 00TTL 17101
%60 (b67EE'ELS) 00’0 90491 90°/91°p {00°005'2+8) 00°0 (00°005°£18) udwdinb3 voonasur seindey 224
%er9 (0088 THT) 00'6% 00°520°LT 00°052 (00°800'652) 000 (00°800°652) sabieyy BRO 665
% L6'S (IH'£b6'2E) 69'6/8'T 06'9£Z 06'9.2 {00°001"9£) o0 {00°001°9€) sjeuely puy salddns Q0 66%
% 9’17 05°EL0'86 00°0SL T 0§°ZL0°9€ET 05°£99°(8 (00°052'08) 000 (00'05£'08) siemyos T
% b0'EST  £2'028°92 L0289 000 00'0 (00°000'05) 00°0 (00°000°0%) punog - S§ooqxal 6k
% 000  (00000°S) 000 00°0 00°0 (00°000°S) 000 (007000°5) JNOMIE - SjooqXal 0Ly
% ZT'4b (00709€°SL) 69'092'C TE'6LEYY 1£'6£C (00°008'ZbT) 00°0 (00005 2HT) saiddng jeuompnasur - 626
% S8'87  (00°005°SS) 00°000'6T 00°00S€ 00°005°E (00°000'82) 00'0 (00°00082) SHIIAISS PIPRAUCD JSIPO  66E
% b0 LT (ET°¢pE'ST) 00°079°1 L8751 16'$8Z°1 (00°005°8T) 000 (00°005'81) 1dinb3-sa01as sleday puy asueuulely  9EE
% 00°001  00°099 000 00°099 00°099 000 000 000 sapuaby 21eALd UM SPenuoy  TIE
% 85'T (b£'968'89) 00'0 9Z'£01'1 9Z€0T'T (00°000°04) 00°0 (00°000°02) UOLEZINARS PLGAH - dWRNRY  ZTT
%8T'T  (¥£2E0°867) 00°0 99'695°¢ 99"S6E'E (00°Z09'10¢€) 000 {00°Z09'10¢) uipsy BAodwg 21T
%I1LT19  (9b'SS6°6) 000 ¥5'pb0'0T 00'0 {00°000'97) 000 (00°000°97) uonesuadwo) wawiodwaun  OTC
%67c  (00°€L6°8E) 000 00°£2€°T 00°£ZE'T (o0"0og’ob) 000 {00°00¢°0%) oueinsul [|usg 807
%SE'ST  (08'600'296'7) 000 02°€02'8ES 82'596'047 (00°€T2'505°€) 000 {00°€T2'50S°E) aouensu] PN Z0Z
% TZ9T  {1L'bL8p) 000 62°EY6 85°66% (00°818’S) 00'0 (oor8ig’s) dueinsur 3y 90T
%SET  (8GEIS'9LH'T) 00°0 7'609°61 TT'T6L'BT (00°€2T'95H'T) 00'0 (00'e21'956°1) WowaseY a1es 0T
% 8T'T (££° 0S¥ bLT'T) 000 £9°957°S1 L9°TTH'PT (00°209'682'1) 000 (00°209'682°1) Aunoes lepos 10T
% T8¢  (SE'E00'TOM) 00°0 S9'966°C §9°966°C {00"000°50T) 000 (00°000'501) SI9UYOEI] SININSqNS paUUaD-UON 861
% 88'0T  {(2£982'29) 000 8T'E19'2 BTETY'L {00°000'02) 000 (00°000°0¢) SiBYdes] ImQsans payssy  S61
% 0E'L {08'986£8L) Qo0 02'€£0°79 0T'££0'79 (00"020°058) 000 (00"020°058) sabem w soueles ;O 681
%98c  (b1'856°C8TT) 000 98'625'Lb 98'625'LY (00°88+°0£2'T) 00°0 (00°88+'0€2°T) Quesissy jeuoneanpy €91
%000  (00'000°09) 000 00°0 00°0 (00°000'09) 000 (00°000°09) S1ENU0Y papusxg Jappe] Jasiey /21
% 000 (00°000°0S} co'0 000 000 {00'000°05) 00°0 (00°000°05) weibold Jappey sase)  LTT
%0L0  (PIH20°0TL 61} 000 9£°185°6€T 9¢°185'£21 (00°909'658'61) 00°0 (00°909°658'61) s;apea) 91T

O0TTL

axg aouejeg soouesquIndul  saunjipuadxy  saunppuadxy 19bpng suswpusWwy junowy 326png uondizsaQ JUN0IDY  JSQIRN JUN0dDY
1P6png pasequnousun  BulpumsIng  eQ-03-JESA  NRF-03-YIUOK papuswy Jebpng
30 %
[ooyos asoding [e1suan IPT :pung

b1 Jo T 3bed €20z ¥snbny
Wd S0:Z £20Z/11/6 PwllL/aeq pung Aq [qQ Aq Ateunung saJnyipuadxy JO Juswie}s 291 :Aq patesa

ploymel] Ay BT )

uoneanp3 Jo pieog AJUnoD 2UIH pauyeg D97 2wk ajejdway



%SEE  {98'¥8S°1LT) 00'0 +9°19T'9 f4 3043 3 (00°9b£’e81) 600 (00°9bL’e8T) juswaiRy s b0C
% by (1S°8LZ'ETT) 0o'0 6b°192°s L b68'C {00°0b5’81T) 00°'0 (00°0¥S'81T) Aunoes jepos 107
%981  (0£°02L%T) 00°0 0E'6LT 0£'6LZ (oo'000'sT) 000 (00°000’sT) SIBYIe3) SIIASqNS PAUIUED-UON  B6T
% 09T {0s"00£‘eT) 000 05'661 05°661 (o0 00s'21) 00'0 (00°005°21) SI3YoRa| AMASGNS paYLIeD  S6T
% 00°00T 05'T60°L 000 05'160°2 05'160°L 000 000 000 sabem g seueles oyi0 681
%000  {00'000'€) 00°0 000 000 (00°000°¢) 00'0 (00°000°€) weiboid Joppe Jaaey  LTT
%58 {98°Z1L'ves'T) 000 yIILLUL £S'E656E (00°+8¢'709°T) 000 (00°pBY'709°T) sayes)  9TT

00ETL
% 8Ty (95 vE0'pe0'y)  €6'SSYLT TSET9'SOT 0£°SDS'TTT (00'vET'ZLT'Y) 000 (D0 YET'LLT'Y) 00ZIL =o)L
%9596  (€8°8TT) [ EArAT R 96'89 9689 (00°052°€) 00°0 (00"052°5) Sjeusien puy saiddns oo 660
% 6096  (87'995) ULUECH'ET 000 00°0 (007005 1) 000 (00'005'+1) sayddns jevoponasul 62
% 00'0 (00°005) 000 000 000 (00°00%) 000 (00005} 1dinb3-sa31a1as Nedsy puy oueuguiel  9EE
% 0070 (00°00S) 00'0 000 000 (00°00S) 000 (00008} bunsay puy uopenieay  ZZ€
%€y (DLLSS'Op) 000 0£'2HH'9E 0E'ZHH'9E (00°000°£2) 00°0 (00°000°22) sapuaby ajeaud ynm spegquo)  ZT€
% 9T'1 (9€°668'2) 00'0 $9°001 #9°001 (00°000'8) 000 {00°000'8) uonezZNIGEeS PUgAH - JusWaIRY  ATT
%zb'T  (8YLSE'VH) 000 75°59 ¥1°55 (00°S66"+} 000 (00°566'vb) aueipap Jakoldwg  ¢TZ
%000  {00052°2) 00°0 000 000 (00°052'2) 000 {00°052°0) uogesuadwo) juawiodwavn 01T
%000 {00005'S) 00'0 000 000 (o0°00S'S) 00 {00°005°5) 2oueinsuf |Bjued  BOC
% (8ET (96 0vT'2Lb) 00°0 ¥0"920°9L z9'gsL’8s (00°£92°8v5) 000 (00" £97'81S) souensut eipay 0T
% SETT  (P1'E86) 000 98°5ZT €5'69 {00'601'T} 000 (00'601°1) sueinsul - 907
% 20'T (66°698'£57) 00’0 101192 10°'T19°2 (00°18%952) 000 (00°184°952) wawanay a|s K0T
% 10T (€6'ESH°061) 00°0 L9°TVET L9'THE'T {00'96€'z61) 000 {00°96¢°26T) Aumss lecos 10T
%92'8€  (08'98Z'%) 00°0 0T'ETL'T 0TE1L'T (00"000°2) goo (00"000°'2) Si3Yoeal 3IISqNS paysd-uoN 861
%000  (00°000'S) 00°0 000 60’0 (00°000°S) 000 (00"000°s) SPUPed| AMASANS PoYRRD 56T
%St (ST98S'ELE) 000 SL'pE8'S SLPES'S (00 12L'6L8) 00°0 (00°122'6£8) sibojoiped yosads  T/T
% by {19°0719°085) 00°0 6£°875°81 6€°875'8T (00°6£1'66€) 00°0 (00°6£1°66€) sjuegsissy jeuoRednpy €91
%6101 (65°2P6°E0T) 000 TH'88L°TT £€'901'9 {00°1£L'STT) 00°0 (oo1eL'stT) siayeo) punogawoH 82T
%000  (00°000't) 00'0 000 00°0 (00°000°) 000 (00°000'%) wesfold soppe ssue)  LTT
%oro  (b2'105202°0) 00°0 9L°€64'8 9L°E6L'8 (00°562'112'7) 000 (00's62'112°0) siepes] 91T

00zZTL

axgy aouejeg ssoueIquindug  sainjipuadxy  saunjpusdx3y ja6png Ssjualupuswy junowy Jo5png uondpseg JUNOIOY  SSQUINN JUNOCDDY
Whpng passqumousun  BupuElsINg 9IRQ-03-1eSA 33R@-03-YUOHK papuawy bpng
JO %
looyos asoding [Riauay IrT :puny

T Jo ¢ 3bed €20z Isnbny
Wd S0:Z €£20Z/11/6 awirL/a3eq pund Aq [qQ Aq Alewwng s34njpuadxy JO JUSWILS 91 :Aq pajeal)
piojmen) gjAe) | uoneanpd jo pleocg Ajuno) auaaly paulasq D9 swep ejdws )



%8 (19°€59'%0b) 000 6£'85L'BE 6€°85/'8E {00'CIv'EVD) 000 (o0 zTv'cpb) [puuossad jeapal IET
%000  (00°9EL'6S) 000 000 000 (00°9£'65) 00'0 (00'9¢2765) 1o0pasg/iostuadng  SOT
S9J|AIBS YYeAH OZTZL
%ess  (104ze'11T) 000 66'T6L°6T 09'968°6 (00°619°T£T)} 00'0 {00°619°1£2) 0TIZL 2oL
%000  (007001) 000 000 000 (00 001} 000 (00°001) sebieyd PO 66S
%000  {00°002) 00°0 000 00°0 {00°002) 000 (00°002) sjeusiely puy senddng 190 65b
%000  {(00°008ZY) 000 00°0 000 (00°008'ZH) 000 (00°008°ZH) SIJIARS PIPRNUC) RO BEE
%881t (£9'S/5'T) 00'0 £€°212 L1°50T (00°88/°T) 000 (00'882°T) 2Rty Iakoidwy  ZTZ
%000  (000ST) 000 000 00°0 (co"0sT) 00°0 {00°05T1) uonesusdwod ewhodwaun  0TZ
%000 (00°SZ) 000 00°0 000 (00°sze) 000 {00°522) souRinsuy jewsg 802
% 6r'7e  (2L4L9'6) 000 87°L087 YSEOH'T (oo's8p'zT) 00'0 (00°58p2T) uensu] jipsW 20T
%z (0ot} 00’0 00’9 09t (00za) 000 (00’22} Jdueansur 3y 902
% THoT  (9£70vboT) 00°0 YOpIe’T 7€' 209 {00'559'TT) 00'0 (00°559°TT) wawRnoy NAs  H0T
%8911 (80°9€L'9) 000 26°206 96°€Sh (00'++9°2) 000 (00 $b9°2) Awng lepos  TOT
% 00'0  {00°€€S’29) 00'0 00°0 000 (00°c£529) 00'0 (00°€€5°29) sebep 8 souees om0 68T
%8c'sT  (00'09LbE) 600 000269 00°091°¢ (00°0801H) 00'0 (00'080°TH) PuuosIad [ 29T
% bE'oT  (8T°€19°TH) 000 8'€TE'8 16'191'Y (00°2£6°05) 000 (00'££6°05) Jopauig/iosiaadng  SOT
0TIZL
% IS'ST (E6°TZT'E0E'T)  SLp6T's9 YEOYI'LSE S8'ZSE'00E (0o"zs1'922'T)  00°0 (00°251'92L°T) wesboud uoeINP |RUONES0A  QOETL B30L
% 6L'TLE  TO0EL'SE 00'266'81 19'886°¢E 19'886'€€ (00°0S2'pT) 000 {00°0SZ'pT) uswdinbg uoponnsuy jeuoneop  0F/
% 000 (00°4L1'TT) 000 00’0 000 (002121} 00'0 (0o ££12n) bRy BP0 665
% £0°L2€  SLOTT'ES SL'T0L'YT 00°+15°0S 00°'$15°0S (00 006'€2) 00°0 (00"000°€2) s|euely puy saddns IS0 669
% ¢6'5T  (9TTP1'S9) 00'0091Z vLLST'T bL'LSTT (00°000'88) 000 {00"000'88) saddns jeuodnasul 674
% 00'0 (00°000°T) 000 00’0 000 (00°000°T) 000 (00°000'T) dinb3-sa31A395 Jieday puy adueuayuiel  9EE
% v0 b (ST°60S'S9T) 00°0 SL'Ye0'LbT SLHT0LPT (00'beS2IE) 000 (00°b£5°21E) SWISAS JOOYIS 190 M spequa)  TTE
% 79T {TL'TD 00°0 82'T8E Sb'T61 (00°008'12) 000 {00"008'12) UOREZ||IqeIS PUGAH - JdwRInsy  L1T
% e  (1566L'bE) 000 6b°082'Y €6'929 (00°0£0'9€) 000 (00'0£09g) sieIpay ;edojdug  ZTT
%000  (00°00Z'E) 000 000 00'0 (o0"002'€) 000 (00°002't) uopesusdwio) uswiAoidwaun  OTZ
%000  (00°0S8'4) 00'0 000 000 (00°058°2) 000 (00°058°2) oueinsu] ||uag 80T
%I86  {0LTIE'EYD) 000 0£'096°92 ST'0ET'ET (00°2££'6920) 00°0 {00°Z£L'697) Pdueinsul PN L0T
%ple  (OY9TL'T) 00’0 092k 08'€T (00'p22'T) 000 (00'v£2'T) soueinsur 1 902
00€TL
ax3 duejeq saduRIqUINIUg  Sasnipuadxy sasnypuadxy 3@bpng SJuawpuslly  junowy 36png uondpsaQ JUNooOY  JBGUNN JUNCIOY
Pbpng pasjequnousun  Buipuesing  93eQ-CI-ledA  I3ed-03-YIUOW papuaniy Phpng
Q,
0% Jooyds Uwa.:.-n |jessusn) TPE : pund
T Jo € obed €70 ysnbny
Wd 50:2 £202/11/6 dwll /ajeq pund Aq [0 Aq AewiLMNG S3tMIpUadX3 JO JUSWALIS 29 1Aq pajeald

piojmel) ejAe)y d9sn

uoneanp3 Jo piead AUno) sussin

pauyag D91 :ewepN aejdwslL



%ETL  (b9TZED) 000 9¢°8LT 9¢'8LT (00°005°T} 00°0 (00°005'2) uonez||iqels PUGAH - Jusweansy  LTC
%8T'y  (15°966°CT) 000 647019 6079 (00°209°bT) 000 (00°209°p1) aledipay sahoduy  2TZ
%000  (00°00S) 00'0 00’0 00’0 (00°009) 000 (00°00S) uonesuadwod Juawhodusurn QT2
%000  (00°005€) 00°0 00°0 00°0 (00°005€) 000 (00°00S'c) ueinsuy @usg 802
% 6€'07  (80°661'90T) c0'0 6°002°LT 94'009°€T (00"00v'€ET) 000 (00°00b‘cET) aouesnsul [IpAW  £0T
%9561 (99'TE0) 000 $£°95 LrIe (00°882} 00°0 (00°882) ouednsur 1 902
%05y (£5T90'TH 00°0 £ ISE'E EP'1SE'E (00°sTb'pL) 000 (00'€1H'p2L) uswamey AIms  H0T
%S8Ty  (65°8v8'65) 00°0 0192 0197 (00°65+'29) 00°0 (00'65t'29) Apnoss lepos 10T
%000 (000007} 000 0070 00°0 (00°000°2) 000 (000002} siayes) 3ymksqns paytad-oN 86T
%000  {00000°7) 000 000 00'0 (00°000'2) 000 (000002 siaypea 2YMASANS payme)  SET
% 000 (00'000'08T} 00°0 00'0 00°0 (00°000°08T) 00'0 (00°000°081) sabep @ soueles PYO 681
% Sp0T  (01°08'22) 000 06'Sht'8 06'S¥+8 {00'978°08) 000 (00"918°08) suepualy  H9T
%eTe  (£5°676'£00'T) 000 SV LS9'EE £LS9'EE (00°£85'1¥0'1) 000 (00°£85'140'T) [puuossag soueping €21
%000 (000001} 000 0070 00'0 {00'000°T) 000 (00°000'T) weibolg sappe ey /1T
0ETTL
% 9L°¢T (50°858°£65) SS'TEL'PST ov'¥90°'SL 96"0E5'Z9 (00'vs9'2Z8) 000 (00'¥s9'2Z8) 0ZTIZL 1|30L
WSPS'T  00°STL'96T LY POELST £5°02k €502 (000009} 000 (00°000'9) wawidinby yyesy  SEZ
% 0s71  (00°€08°8) 00°000°T 00'18¢ 00°18¢2 (00'v80°0T1) 00°0 (00'$80°01) sebie) PYIO 665
%000  (00008'T) 000 00'0 000 (00°005'1) 000 (00'00S'T) JuawdopAdg Yoys/aommRs-ul  bTS
%s78  {£osz8'on) 00009 £62UE £6°TLE (00°008°TT) 000 (00°008°T1) sjeuiely puy sa|iddns S0 66%
% 00°0 (00°005"2) 00°0 000 000 (00°00s°2) 000 (00°005°0) sandang [edpa puy sbnig €T
%000  {000S1'9) 000 000 000 (00'0s1'9) 000 (000519} SIINIBS PRPRAUCT JBRO  66E
% 81'T (o0 zov's) 00°0 00°00T 007001 {00°205°8) 000 (00'zos'g) ARl 56E
% 00'0 (00°002) 00'0 000 00°0 (o0'002) 000 (00002) sableyy [e1sod  8bE
%5595 (05°€69) 80428 s WSt (00°965°1) 00’0 (00'965°T) uonesunwwo)  Z0€
%ITL  (89°90€s) 000 ZE'89S TE°895 00°528°0) 00°0 (00's£8°0) ieoipapy wAoidwa  ZTZ
%000  (00°0Sb) 000 oo 000 (00°0Sb) 00 (0oasp) uonesuaduioy Juskodwaun 012
%00'0  (00°0S1°7) 000 000 000 (00°051°2) 000 {00°051°2) ueinsur ||waq 807
% 1691 (0b°0LL'9ET) 00°0 09°199°9¢ 95°81'¥1 (00°ZEp'€9T) 000 (00°Zer’e91) ouelnsup [@ipa  £0T
% 1ec (00'66T) 000 00°09 09'6€ (0o6s2) 000 (00°652) ueinsul 7] 90T
% Ep'L  (S8'0ZE'LY) 00°0 §1°96L°€ ST'96L'€ (00°£11°15) 0oe (00'£T1°15) Wewaunay |5 0T
%TTL  (bErbTIE) 000 90°0£bT 90°0¢t'T {o0's£9'es) 00°0 {00°5£9°¢€) Aunsss fepos  T0Z
% FI'El  (00921°0T) 000 00°045'T 00°0+5'T (00°972°TT) 000 (00'9TL'1T) sabep 13 sauejes 2pQ 68T
SWIARS ReIH  0TTZL
axgy vuejeq s9dueiquindul  Ssumupuadxy saunypuahg y26png SQUBlWpUBWY junowy yabpng uondiIsag JUNOOOY  J3qUINN JUNOITCY
jobpng pasaqumusun Bupuesing ajeq-0j-1e3 IeG-03-YyJuop papuawy 120png
0,
sotk |ooyos asodingd |eJaUBS IPT :pund
T Jo ¢ abed €£70T Isnbny
Wd $0:Z £20Z/11/6 Dwig /ajeq pung Aq [O Aq Aewiwing sainipuadxg O JUdWRNRIS 991 tAq psieas)

plomern) ejied 95N

uoneanpy jo pleog AJuno) ausaug

pauyaqg D97 :awep aejdwa)



% 00'ST  (00°005'8) 89°£9¢'T ZETET 000 (¢0"000'0T) 00’0 (00"000‘0T) Sjeuiei puy sanddns HyI0  66b
%2678  {00°£98°%) 00°0 00°€£9"€T 00621 (00°005°82} 00’0 (00'005'82) eipapyfsyoog Aleign  ZEP
% 68'882 6Z'EEE'ST 96°666°6€ £E'EEE'E gEeEe’s (00000751} 00e (co'000'sT) SIOINPS PIPRIUC] RO 66E
were  (197192°22) 00°0 6£°88b'1 15'610°T (0o0ss'e) 000 (00°05£°€2) prey  SSE
%000 (00°00T) 00°0 000 000 (oo°001) 000 (0p'001) Jdinb3-s30lA135 Jedsy puy soueusluRl  9EE
%000  (00000°S) 00°0 000 00°0 (00°000°S) 000 (00°000°S) suepnsuo)  80€
% 65's6  {00°00€) ££°600°9 €T06Y £2°06b (00°008'9) 00°0 {00°008'9) uonedununue)  /Z0E
% 00'0 (00°000°T) 000 00'0 000 (00°000°T) 000 (00'000'1) uonezHIqeIs pugAn - WawaIsy  LTT
%89 (£v'8€9°CT) 000 £5'695'T 157288 (00°802°v2) 000 (00°80T'+7) asepaly sehoidwy  ZTT
% 00°0 (00°006) 00°0 00°0 00°0 (00°006) 000 {00'006) uonesuadwo) wawAodwaun  0TC
%00s  (00°0587) 000 00°0ST 00'05T (00°000°€) 000 (00°000°2) Sdueunsu [usq  BOZ
% 6'%T  (L9'E9E0VD) Qoo £EE0E'TY PH60L'TT (00°£59'287) 000 (00°299'282) souensul (el L0T
% 01’61  (82'p8E) 000 7L'06 9L°ES (00°S.¥) 00°0 (00°5Lb) souemnsui sy 90T
Y% 6L°L (zu'e61'sTT} 00°0 88'67L'6 TY¥'SSE’S (00'626'vZ1) 00'0 (00°626'V2T) Wownady ayas  HOT
%S9 (bSTE8°96) 000 9'8£9°9 pLObL'E (00°TTS°€0T) 000 (00°T15°€0T) Aunsag (eos 10T
%99y  (ST'LSLY) 000 SLTE SL'ZET (00"000°s) 000 (00 000's) SIBYIes) M|NINSANS PayRISD-UoN 86T
% 000 (00°000'0) 00'0 00'0 00'0 (60°000°'7) 00'0 (00°000'2) SIBORI | SIMISANS payiis)  S6T
%IIE  (£8'6TL'EET) 000 £1°662°S LU'66T'S (o0"6298£1) 000 (00°629'8€T) sobep, @ saueles ;op0 681
% 0.9 (0LEv9’LE) 000 0£'€0LT 0E€0L'T (00 2bE'0h) 000 (0 £E'0b) suesissy evopesnpl €91
% 8¢e'sT  (09°0pT°€E) 000 0b'2T0°g 0’110 {0D°€91°6€) 000 (00'€91°65) puLosiad [ous) 291
% 05pT  (26°£00°26E) 000 80'¥05'99 £ETST9E {00°Z15"851) 000 (00°Z15'850) jouu0sIad BIpajy uoRe3npl  LET
%000  (00°689°916) 00°0 00’0 000 (00°689'916) 000 (00°689'916) sueuexqn 621
%000  (00°000'S) 00°0 000 000 {00°000°) 00'0 (00°000s) weiboud soppe ;e /11
% (99T (9T°S8T'0HT) 000 $8'9€087 TRI0'pY (00°227'89T1) 000 (00-zze's9t) spanafiosiuadng  S0T
01¢zL
% 29°S (SS°9TL'TSY'T)  ST'ELS'6T 070T6'8L L5'P6T'S9 (000zT'1SL'T) O©0C (00'0ZZ'TSL'T) 0£TZL 1301
%000  {00007) 000 000 000 (007002} 000 (00°002) wewdinba Py 064
% L£57  {01°098°€) STELS §9'997 59°992 (0000Z's) 000 (007002's) sabrey) PYI0 665
% 6L  (80°8SHT) 0o 0T [4344 (007005'D) 000 (00°005°T) WAwWdoPASG JES/aNNRS-UT  bZS
%610,  (S9'6b8) 00'0 S£°000°C SE°000°2 (007058°2) 00'0 (00'058'2) Sjieuaiel puy syddns o 666
%000  (p0'0OK'ZTT) 000 00°0 00’0 {00°00b'TIT) 000 (o0'00b'21T) SIVAISS PIPRAUC) RO 66€
% ££°€9  (00°000'TT) 00°000'61 oo 000 (00goo’oe) 00'0 (00°000°0€) Bunsal puy ucneneA  ZZE
OETTL
ax3y souefjeq ssdueiqumduy  saunyipuadg  ssunypuadxy 106png suIWpUaWly  junowy Ja6png uondidsag JUN020Y  JSGUINYN JUNOITY
jefpng possqumousupy Bulpueising  9jeQ-03-4EI)  eQ-03-YIUoW papuawry 126png
30 %

looyos asoding [esauan ¥T Cpund

#1 jo G abed £z0z 3snbny
Wd S0:Z £20Z/11/6 owil /ezeq Pund Aq [qO Aq Atewwing saunmyipuadx3 Jo JudWels 91 :Aq pajeas)
piojmel) ejae)y PEiy] uoneanp3 jo pieog Ajuno) susauin psuysq Do :swepN jejdwa ]



% 6+'9T  (Z0'L16%) 00'0 86'0L6 6b°S81 (00°888'S) 000 (00°888's) Aundss epos 102
%000 (0070007 000 000 00°0 (00°000°T) 000 (0o000'1) weiboyg appey Bare)  LIT
% £9'9T  (00°S0£'82) 000 00'199°ST 05°0€8'2 (00°996'cE) 00°0 (00°996°c6) lopasg/ioswiadng  SOT
0£TZL
% £1°0Y {0S°ZTHT'SE9) Z9°0TO'E 89'498°89 60°978°8tr (00°810°£04) 00°0 (00°8T0°20Z) 0zZZL @0l
%959  (00°9€€'D) 00’0 00°91 00'+91 (00°005°2) 000 {00°005°2) sebiey) Y10 665
% 56  (00°982) 00°9SL 00'85€ 00'8S€ (00"004'1) 00'0 {00°00%'1) JuowdopAaq yersfoinesur IS
%108 {56'8T1°01) 80200 L6°8LY L6'8Lp (00°000'TT) 00'0 {00°000°1T) slelely puy saddns o0 66F
% ¢9ET  {bT'906'9) 91'82L 09°S9¢ 09°S9€E (00°000'8) 00°0 {00°000°8) jBARIL  G5€
% 00'sz  (00°0SZ) 000 00°05Z 00°0S2 (00°000°T) 000 {00°000°T) Jdinb3-seoines siedsy puy 2oueuduel  9EE
%000  (00'05S} 000 00’0 000 (00°055) 000 (00°059) syswiAeq 9ses]  OFE
%000  (0000b'Y) 000 000 000 (00°00+°%) 000 (00°00b') sauaby Jqnd YO YIm spequoy  0TE
% 0008  {00°00€) 85HTT'T wsL fa g 74 (00°00s'T) 000 (00°005'T) vogeonwwo)  Z0€
% 00°00T T16°90T 60’0 16901 16°90T 00'0 00°0 000 UOREZIIeIS PUGAH - WRWRIny  ZTT
% 0T'TT  (88°4p9'S) 000 [4472 P8°ETS {00'¢se’s) 00°0 (o0°gse’a) aledpal ;Rhoidwy  TTT
%000 {(000ST) 000 000 00’0 (coostT) 000 (00'0ST) uonesuadiio) wawAoidwsun  0T¢
%000  (005Z8) 000 00'0 000 {00's78) 000 (a0's28) uemsu] |mueq 80T
% v LT (69°ShL'8Y) 00'0 TE16Z°0T £0'SH5'S (00'8€0°6S) 000 (00°8£0'65) Joueinsuy [IIPSW 20T
% el (09€8) 000 o' LT 09'6 (0oT01) 0070 (00101} Soueinsul o7 90T
% 0E'0T  (/£'8T1'EE) 000 £9°€08°C b6'02L'T (00°ze6’9e) 00'0 (00°z£6"9€) wswamsy ARS 07
%OT'TT  (EU'SPI'pT) 000 £8'p10°E S0°L61°T (00'e91°27) 00°0 [(i¥a) 974 Aunaas epos 107
%ebTr  (9£'709°66) 00'0 VTEPT T 29°Z6Z°01 (00'spL’€1T) 00°0 (00°SHL ETT) sabem i souefes o 681
%ee'sT  {08b19'91) 000 0Z°610°C 09'605'T (00'¥E9’6T) 000 (00'PE9'6T) (Siuemanag 19T
%ecg  (£1°900°€9) 00°0 E®'zeL’s £gLel’s (00°'¥EL'89) 00°0 (00+££'89) Jouuosiad JRwssassy  GET
%Yy (Z8PPBIED) 00°0 81°Z81°0T 8T'Z81°01 (00°220°242) 000 (00°220'2vT) [PUU0SIad [edbojoASYd BT T
%000  {00°000°E) 000 000 000 {00°000°¢) 00°0 (00'000°€) weibolg Joppe Jaasey /1T
% 2991 {00°S0€'8L) 000 00°T99'ST 05°0£8°2 (00°996°€6) 000 (00°996'€6) lopang/iosiasdns  SOT
0TTTL
% 02°0T (T8'9ZI¥9T°7)  TYLLELY LL°L6E'86T TT°087'86 {00°Z06'60t’2) OO0 {00°z06’'s0t'T) 0TTZL Mol
% 00°0 (00°000°T) 00°0 000 00°0 (00'000'T) 00'0 (eo000'1) wawdinby BRo 064
%000  {00°00S) 000 000 000 (00005} 000 (00'008) sabsey) PYI0 665
%000 (00000°S) 00°0 00°0 00'0 (00"000°S) 00°0 (00°000’s) juswdojaAaq yeyg/aoiaiag-ul  $2S
012ZL
ax3 Puejeg seauesgunduz  saunyipuadxy  saunypuadxy 12bpng sjudWpuaWy junowy 326png uondidsa@ JUNODIY  JIQWINN JUNODY
ebpna passqumuaun buipuzmsing 2Jeq-03-1e3) 3)eg-03-4Juopw pepuswy 136png
L))
0% 100y3ss 3asodind [esaUlD IPT :pung
1 40 9 9bed £20T isnbny
Wd S0:Z £202/11/6 Pwy /e1eq punj Aqg [qQ Aq AJRWWING SAINUPUIXT JO JUSWIAS 91 :Aq pajessy

piomes) eiAe) H =0

uogeanpd Jo pJeog AJuno) auIH

psuys@ 291 :wep Ijejdwal



0zZeZL

% E0°'TZ  (6+'+I¥'E96) 9L°6€6'LT SL°95S'9ET TE90T TS (00°ET6°6TZ’T) 000 (00°€T6°6YZ°T) OTEZL R0l
%sz'09  (10°081°¢) SS'865" 2l 144 wTLL (00°000'8) 0070 (0o'co0’s) sableyd BRO 665
%65 TL  {(ST°TS0TT) 000 SE'BPY'T S8'8Yb'T (00°005°21) 00°0 (00°005°2T) ql - sjuedlddy JO uonebysoau] jeuruly  £€9
% H0°TT  (84°188°957) 00'0 TS'8IT'EE £0°'8€Y'9T {00°00000€) 00°0 (00'000°00€) uolssIIWo) 533l OIS
%9679  (00°005°2) 000 00°0SZ¥ 00°052'y (00705£9) 000 (00°05L'9) SSOIAIBS PAPROUD] BIN0 66
% €796 (8085} TTT6E'ET 10°820°T 10°820°T {00°000'ST) 00'0 (00°000°57) [pARlL  GSE
%ese  (059TTHR) 00°0 05°€88 00'0 {(00"000's?) 000 (00°000°52) saopuss |e631  TEE
% 0L'p (00°529'6) 00°0 00°'SLy 000 (00°001’01) 000 (0o001°07) sdiysiequialy puy san@  0Z¢
%009, (000009} 000 00'000°6T 00'005°6 (00"000'52) 000 (00°000'52) SRS WPNY  SOE
%S5Tve  {om'gsT'e) 60'0 ¥1'999'T 288 (00598} 000 (00's98') aimipaly Jphodwy  ZTT
% 16'TT  (06'605'66¢) 000 0T°066°€S 09'262'8Y (00°'005"ESY) 000 {00'00S°eSt) ueinsu] lexpa  L0T
% 25°¢ (z6'858°1) 00°0 80°151 26’6t (00°010'7) 000 (00'0T0'2) duesnsul Y1 90C
Y% 2691 {08'TbL) 000 0Z'SbT 09eL (00°£88) 000 {00°¢88) waweainsy aels  H0T
Y% STHE  {8£9L9°€T) 000 [£2' 7442 | Vigs {00'108°02) 000 (00'108'02) Awross jepos  TOC
% 000 (00000°¢2) 00°0 00°0 000 {00'000°£2) 000 (00°000°L2) S99 SISQUISIW SaWLI0) puy preog  T6T
%9g'LE  {£6'60L'98T) 000 €0°065'€TY 000 (00"000'00£) 00'0 (o0"000'00€) Aed Aasbuo 98T
% £9'91  (bEE8C) 00°0 99°9TH'T £€°80L (00°005'8) 000 (0000’8} pieog 0] Aeeds 81T
OTETL
% 6£'€7 (06°8E+°29T) 00°658°T¥ 01°70+'6 0T°Z0V’'6 (00"00£'612) 00'0 (00"00£'61Z) 0SZZTL oL
% T£'8y  (06'8€1°08) 00°65H"LE 0T°20b'6 or'zav's (00°000°¢6) 00'¢ (00°000'£6) alemuos TZb
% 00'vS  (00°009'%} 00°00b'S 000 000 (o0'0000T) 000 (00°000°0T} buigey OLp
% 00°0 (00"002°21T) 00°0 00°0 000 {00°00£°21T) 000 (0000£2TT) Ajapsuucy pwaur - 0SE
0s7ZL
% S£'sT  (20°0Z£°Z0T) 000 86°£61'6T 668656 (00°'8T6'T2T) 00°0 (00'816TZT) 0EZZL 19301
%000  {(00005s} 000 000 000 (00'005°S) 000 {00'005°S) pAesL  SSE
% 6691  {26'6v1°T) 000 80°222 PSETT (00 2££1) 00°0 (00°2£8°T) aleipaiy sehodwy  ZTZ
% 00°0 (00'¥€) 00°0 000 000 (00°pe) 000 (00°b€) uonesuadwo) uswAcdwaun  01¢
%000  (00°0ST) 000 00°0 00°'0 (0orosT) 000 (00°0sT1) soueinsuy e 80T
% 8897  (00°252'9) 000 00°0£2°T 00°5€9 (00'225°L) 000 (00'zzs'L) oueinsuy [Ipa  £0T
% p1eT  {09°TT) ao'o or'z 0Tt (0o+1) 00 (0041} soueinsur o 902
% 6591 {8b°00b'S) 000 75'990°T oT'ELS (00°£9v'9) 00'0 (00°25+'9) WwewaImay =S 0T
0€TTL
g Jduejeg ssoueiqunduz  sesnjpusdxy  saumypusdxg 326png SUBWpURWY  Junolwy Jabpng voRdIPSI( JUNCITY  JSQUINN JUNODY
106png pasequmusupn  BSuipuesyng 3jeq-03-ie3d)  Neq-03-INUOK papuawy jo6png
3O %

looyas asodind jeisuay TYT :pung

T Jo £ abed €Z0T Isnbny
Wd $0:Z £202/11/6 Bwyy fozea pung Aq [0 AQ AlRWLINS S3INPPUIXT JO JUDWDIIS 591 :Aq pajeas)

plojmen) ejAey 198N

uoneanp3 jo pieog AJung) auaaun

pauysg D97 :weN anejdwal



%ESIT  (0TZETP0T) 000 08°£09°92 66°6TS'ST {00°0b8°0£7) 000 {00°0¥8°0£2) JewaIpey aes  $OT
% 00Z1  (10°T80°ZST) 000 66'501°22 69'918'¥T (00" 281'¥81) 00'0 (00°281°481) Aun3es lepos  10Z
% 0SPT  (PEIWE'9L) 00'0 99°€50°€T £9'925'9 (00°000°06) 00°0 (00°000°06) sabep 3 seuejes B0 68T
% ZP'8 (§5°861'9£9) 00°0 Sb'0S1°79 68'S8£'65 (00'6vE'8EL) 00°0 (00°6v€'BEL) (S)hepnss  T9T
%S08  (T20bT'892) 00°0 62'S€C'£9 62'SETL9 (00°92%'5¢£8) 000 (c0"9b'sE8) stedbuud Jesissy  6£T
%000 (00°000'2) 000 000 000 (00 000°2) 000 {00°000°2) weiboyg Jappey sue)  L1T
%E€9'9T  (9ETL8'680°T) 000 bY'SSE'LTT 78'L£9'801 (00°226'50£°T) 000 (00'¢£26'90€°1) siedound  $0T
(115 744
% ZT€C  (99°9T+'99€) $0°0Z1°0Z 62°£60°06 T6'¢ST'SE (00've9’9LY) 00'0 (o0 veo'aLy) 0ZEZL oL
%000  (00°009) 00°0 000 00°0 (00009) 000 (007009) juawdinbg uopensiuiwpy  T0Z
% 00'T {co'seb) 00°0 00'S 00°s (00°005) 000 (00°008) sabreyd B0 665
% Ss¥'sh  {00'000°€) 75'58¢T YT 00’0 (00°005°S) 00°0 (00005°s) so|ddns 2010 SEF
% TLZTT1 00°0¥2'T SLT6'L seL6eT ST162 (00°000°2) 000 (000002} SedlAIRS papenuo) R0 66€
%8815 {S2°pT6'T) 0015’1 STPES STove (00°000°%) 000 (00°000°%) PARlL  SSE
% ez (9L72Tr’9) 0048’1 bTES 79°9¢ (00°000'8) 00’0 (00°000°8) sabieyy [e3sod  8bE
% 000  (00°00€) 000 0070 00'0 (00-00€) 000 (0000g) idinb3-seoiaas sjeday puy souewjue  9EE
% SE'68  (00'S06) 00°0 00°565"L 000 (00°005'8) 00'0 (00005°8) sdiysiaquel puy ssng  0Z€
%95'68  (15°019°2) 84°9Z¥'T 1L7796°ST TULILT (00°000°52) 000 (00°000°52) vogesjunwwoy  Z0E
% e 12 (00°000°0) 00°000°S 00'0 000 (00°000°2} 000 (0070002) bussiueapy  COE
% b9t (28'19L'E) 00°0 ST'6£L £8°29€ {00'105') 00'0 {00°105y) 2Meipay A dwy  ZTZ
% 00'0 {00"or1) 000 000 000 (00"0%1) 00'0 (0o'ov1) uopesuadwo) awhoduwrun  OTZ
% 00°0  (00°009) 000 000 000 (00°009) 00’0 (00°009) suensuy l|wag 80T
% rLer (98°296°Sy) 00'0 S1'265'9 1128’e (00°559°25) 00°0 (00°559'2S} souensul jeaipaly  L02
%991 {(BT'8Y) 00’0 w6 8C’s (00°gs) 000 (00°85) suemsur 907
% 9T (8C°2T6'8T) 00'0 2L8TLE 9£'6S8'T (00'1£9'22) 000 {00'1£9°72) wowaimay aes  H0T
%Tyol  (LEH80OST) 000 £9°091°C 16'2S'T (00°StZ’6T) 00'0 (00'sp’eT) Anaas jepos  TOT
% p'ST {0b'789'9¢) 000 09'ETZ’9 08'95¢€"E (00°"96€'€D) 00 {00'96£Ew) UL [22usp  Z9T
% £99T  (86'680°60T) 000 20°818°1¢ 10°606°0T (00'806'0€T) 000 (00°806°0£T) {(Shumsissy €01
% £9°9T  (99°9TH'ETT} 00°0 VE'€89°TC L9 THETT (00°001'9€T) 00'0 {00'007'9€T) 4300 dAReasuwpY/eRIYO Aunod  TOT
ozTeTL
ax3y souejeyg ssouRiquInoul  sedmipuadxa  seunyipuadxy whpng sjudwpuewy junowy 32bpng uoRdiasag JUNOJDY  J3quUNN JUNOIDY
@bpng pasequmousun bSuwpuesing  3jeq-03-iksk  3ILJ-03-LIUOW papuswy 16png
0,
0% [ooyas asoding [Riduas) T :pung
+1 Jo g abeq €207 1snbny
Wd S0:Z £202/T1/6 3wl /ayed pund Aq [0 Aq Aelnuns saIn)pusdxy Jo Judwaels 91 :Aq psjeas)

puogmes] epiey

uasn

uoneaNp3 Jo paeog AJUNQs) aUdRn9

pauyeg D51 swep jejdway



%0059 {00°002) 09°£06 01'Z6€ 6661 (00'000°0) 00°0 (00°000'7) ssiddns soyo  SEb
% 00°07  (00°008'%} 905 6'S59 00°0 {00°000'9) 000 (00°000°9) sollddng buisseoold meq  TTH
% I6¢  (00°626'62) 00’0 00'145°T 00'145'C {c0'00s°28) 0070 (00°005Z€) S3IAIBS PAPENUOD BP0 66E
%000  (0000S'F) 0070 000 00°0 (007005} 000 {00"00s %} Ay SSE
%000  {00°000'T) 000 00°0 00'0 (00°000°T) 00'0 (00"000°1) 1dinb3-s33Al3s sleday pUy dueuduieyy  9EE
%000  (00°019'T) 000 000 000 (00°0T9'T) 000 (00'019'D) sdiusequaly puy sang  0ZE
% 09T (Tb'18E'%) 000 65°9€8 181744 (00°872°S) 00°0 (00'812'S) s1eoipajy Aodwy 21T
% 000 (o0°0pT) 000 00'0 000 (00°0pT) 000 (00°09T) uonesuadwo) wawAhoidwsuy  OTC
%000 (0070501} 000 00°0 000 (00°050°D) 000 (00'050'T) souesnsuj jeueg 80T
%Sy (0050880 000 00°661°CT 05°£50°Z (00°00°26) 000 (00'+00°26) ouelnsur jeaipaly  £0T
%ogoe  (0v'0L) 000 09°0¢ 0b0z {oo'toT) 000 (00°'10T) axeinsur 3y 90T
%0091 (0°£86'0€) 000 0£106°S g LP0'E (00'688"9€) 000 (00°688'9€) wowaugsy s HOT
% 09T (08'SEL'ST) 000 0TLL5°E 9L°0E8'T (ooeve'ed) 000 (00'€1£'20) Aundss jepos  10C
% 68'ST  {§9TIS'YSZ) 00°0 SEov1‘8h 85°950'S7 (00'856°20€) 000 (00°856°20¢) JRuULoskad [eousy 297
% 0Z'ST  (80°T9£'9S) 000 269L1°0T 9°880°S {00'8£6°99) 000 {00°8£699) lopang/iosiusdng  SOT
0TSZL
o TL'EV (T9°EL6'68SE)  98'Z08°0S £S"ET00TS 68°TLL'VEE (00'06£°09T') 000 (00°06£°09T"y) oﬁvu\n 1301
%000  {00°000'7) 00°0 000 000 {00°000°2) 000 (00'000°7) Juawdinbs uogensiuwpy 104
% 00°0¢  (00°008) 00700 000 00'0 (00°000'T) 0070 (00'000'1) sobieyD 1ap0 665
% /9°'T0T  00°00T 00'001'9 c0'0 000 (00"000'9) 000 (00'000"9) sleuaje|| puy ssyddns oo 669
% 00°00T 000 85'0v9'ED ZH6SE"T TP6sE'T (00'000'Sy) 000 (00°000'SH) SSAISS PIIIBAUCD PO 66E
%000 (000057 000 00’0 000 (00'005°7) 000 (00°005°2) PrelL  GSE
% 00'0 (007000°T) oo 00'0 00°0 (0000071} 00'0 (007000'1) 1dinb3-se0iatas sjeday puy asueusjuely  9EE
% ETTT  (SbbTe'ss) 8Z°798 LTEIBE 6p'ST6'T (00°000°2h) 000 (00°000°2H) voneawnwwoy  £0E
% 00°00T ZO'ETT 0070 LOETT LOETT 000 00°0 000 uopezIIqRS PUGAH - Juswainy LT
% €071 (9T'b68°LE) 00°0 bL18T'S 00°LLY'E (00"920'sw) 00°0 (00'9£0'ch) sleaipai sohodwa  ZIT
% 00°0 {00°00S) 000 000 00°0 (00°00S) 000 {00°008) uonesusdwo) wswhojdwaun  0TZ
%000  {00'00'8) 000 000 000 (00"002'®) 000 {00°002'8} soueInsul [Buag 80T
% 6£9T  (8£'22s'b18) 000 TT'798'00T 16°62¢'2S (00°58€'519) 000 (00'58¢'ST9) oueinsuf [eoIpBW  L0T
% 65°0¢  (T0°5£9) 00°0 86'vL1 6b'50T (00°058) 000 (00°058) soueinsut 3y 90T
OT¥TL
ax3y ouejeqg seoueiqundul  sainyipusdxy  saumypuadx3y =bpng sjusBwipuawly junoury 336png uondiasag JUNOJY  JAGUINN JUNCIDY
obpng passqunousaun Bupueisjng qeq-0)-123) I}q-03-{JUOKN papuawy
0,
0% j00Y>s asodingd [e1RUSD IPT :pund
T 40 6 abed €207 3snbny
Wd S0:Z £202/11/6 Bwil /ajeq punj Aq [qO Aq Alewwng s3JnIpuadx3 Jo JudWwRNRANS 091 :Aq pajeasd

pioymer) ejAey HE )] uoleINP3 Jo pieog A3uno) auasi9 pauLag D91 awenN sjejdwal



%008t  (0Z'I€T) 000 0887 0Z'6T (00"09M) og'e (00-091) souemsur 3y 90T
% 19721 (9£°75L'Ep) 0070 ¥2'STE’9 29LST'E (00'890°05) 000 (00°890°05) WSSy s 0T
% TETr (9'019'62) 000 PSHLLE 95'198°T (00"s8€'cE) 00'0 (00's8E'eE) Aunoos epos  TOT
% 20T (09°99£'06€) 000 0b'856'SH 0T'646'TZ (00'szL’9th) 000 (00sT2'9ew) jouUOSIad dueuALRY /9T
% 6¢'ST  (08'865°T€) 00'0 0T'LrL’s 0948 (Q0"9pe’LE) 00’0 (0o'9vE’LE) PuUoSIRd | 79T
% 8e'ST  (80°88b'4S) 000 26'906'6 9'ES6'y (00°S6£"¥9) 000 (00°S6€'p2) sopangfiosiadng  GOT
0T9%ZL
% SLPT  (SS'E86'956'T)  86°906'6Z L' TrL'I8Y ST'ETL’HST (00'cc9’89¥’s} 000 (00°c£9'89+°E) 0T9ZL |e101
% vT'9 (8£'€90'¢T) 000 79956 79'9¢6 (00" 000"sT) 000 (007000°ST) wowdinby uonerdo ueld 024
%00'78  (20'061) Vear 47 | f723 148 (000001} 000 (00'000'1) sabieyy 2O 665
% LTSET  L9'€9L9 a0 L9°€9L°TT L9°6ET'L (00°000°S) 00°0 (00°000°S) sleujel puy seyddns ;e 66
% b6 (6L'BEL'PT) 000 12°192°sT 0v'ZE6’L (00°000°091) 000 (00°000°097) Mg puy PeM  BSH
%60CT  {Iv'8Z€0s) 000 65°1£9'6 [T'9ES'8 {c0"00008) 00'0 (oo'000’08) seo jeameN  bEY
%SS0T  (T1'66£'980°T) 000 88°002'8¢1T £5°7£9'89 (o0000's1Z'T} 000 (00°0005T2'T) Apupe)y ST
% £2'92  (6S°VBbER) 1L°Z6€°9 [irsqg74 LEP60°0T (00'000°5TT) 000 (00-000°%1T) sa|ddng |paasny QT+
% €9°0TT  28'SL6T 00°£00'02 28896701 00°Z6T°E (00°000'82) 000 (00'00082) SSDIAISS POBQUOD RO 66€
%000  (00°000°%) 000 00’0 000 (00°000°'%) 000 (00°000'p) [orery  SSE
% 00709 (000002} 00°S€L'T 00°692 00°59¢ (00°000°S) 000 (o0'000’s) - Jdinb3-so0seg sleday puy oueuquiely  9EE
% 00°00T  ££°0T 00°0 Y740\ LY 000 00°0 000 UOQeZINGEIS PUGAH - BwWaInsy  LTT
%Ssg'el  {10°605°97) 00°0 6677S9'C PTH6E'T (o0z91'61) 00°0 (00°z9t’61) aieoipay sakodwz 21T
%000  {(00'00S'2) 000 000 00°0 (00°005°2) 000 (00°005°2) uonesuaduwio) JuswAcidusun 01T
%000  (007000°G) 00°0 000 00°0 (00°0005) 600 (00°000's) duesnsu] |Usg  80¢
% 802  (WBOTLEHT) 00°0 9T°98Z°v3 YT LE6'TE (00°200°80€) 00'0 (60°20080€) soueInsul jedipa 202
%89'9T  (Z5'T6L) 000 81'85T 59701 (00-0S6) 000 (0o"0s6) aduensul 9y 902
% L8°ST  (SE'0bE'p6) 000 89'164°L1 v6'pL8'6 (o0zer'ein) 000 {o0ecITIT) Wwawamay s H0Z
% £9°ST  (55799019) 000 SHERETT Lb'196'S (00°'01b'22} 00°0 (00°01H'2L) Aumas jepos  TOZ
% LUEC {9L°92E'Ls) 000 ¥T9TE'ET PSLHTT (00°c19°001) 000 (ao'c19'00T) sabep, 1 saueles 130 68T
%S8TEl  (Lb'bL8'650'T) 00°0 £5$56'09T £8'886'S8 (00°628°022°T) 0070 (00°628'022°T) jouuosiad [Bipasny 99T
079ZL
% 66°vT (6S'VLZ'C6t) 99" TSP'T SL'YEY'SB PO'PPI'SY (00°1ZZ°08%) 000 (00'TzT'088) 0TSTL [230L
% 00°0 (00°000°€) 000 000 000 (00'000¢) 000 (00°'000°e) Juawdinbg uonensiwpy  TOZ
%6p'T  (S5°Z6b) 000 SH'L 14 (00°005) 000 (00°00s} sebieyy RO 665
%000 (00°005°T) 00°0 00'0 000 (00°005°1) 00°0 {00"005'T) stetjent puy sayddng Jslao  66%
01ScL
ax3y vueeg seouRIqUNDU]  sadnjipuadxz ssumipuadx3y 326png sjudwipuswy  junowy 326png uondidsaQ JUNOXDY  JAqUNN JURCDY
bpng pessqunousun Buipueising B(-0]-1e3, Ieg-0)-yIuoly papudwy
3O %

Jooyds asoding [elauan I$T - pund

b1 40 0T abeg €202 Ishbny
Wd S0:Z £Z0Z/T1/6 :2wLL/33eq pund Aq [qO AQ AlRWIWNS SBINPUSIXT JO JUSWBIRIS 291 :Aq pajeasd
plopaes) BlAey H= 4 uonenp3 Jo pieoyg AJjuno) sulaly pauysg Do :oweN 23epdwal



%ere  {057es’9) 000 0SL1T 00'0 (00°05£'9) 00'0 (00°052'9) PARIL  GSE
% 00°0 (0g-00€) 000 00°0 000 (00°00¢) 000 (o0-00¢) sjeuey  ISE
% b9'ez  (00°2Z0°TT) 000 008y 00'+20°C (00°005°pT) 000 (00°00S'pT) S3NAIDS [EJUSQ PUY [IPIN  OPE
% 000 (00°000°t) 00°000 000 000 (00°000°g) 000 (00°000'8) HPIPA-SDIAISS Jledsy puy oLeUUR  SEE
% 00°001 000 9€£° 185y vo'81b ¥a'8TH (00°000's) 00'0 (00°000°s} 2amas Alpune ] 6ZE
%s068  (98'€L7) 85°96'T 95'6/2 95°6£2 (00°00S'0) 0o'¢ (00°005°2) uonenwwoey  Z0E
% 90°L (€0'769'92) 000 £6'970'C SOLTLT (00°612'87) 000 (00°612'80) alepayy Rhoidwg  ZTZ
%000  {(00'00Z'€) 000 00'e oco (00°002°¢) oo'e (00002} uonesuadwo) Juswhoidwaun 012
% 00'0 {00°050°2) Q00 00°0 00'0 (00°050°2) 00'0 (00°050°2) ueinsul |gsusg 802
%IHT  (Z8'EIE VYY) 00’0 81'122'9L +£'851°8¢ (00°580'128) 000 (00°580'125) soueinsuy jepsly £0Z
% ILST (62'8€2°T) 000 TL°0€T 12'S5T (00'65¢'T} 000 (00°69%°1) asueinsul 31 SOT
%€0L  (92°0£8'64T) 00'0 bL'0OT9ET £6°H'TT (0o'181'€61) 000 {00 18¥°€61) Juswauney Nes 02
%62L  (STL6b'SOT) 000 SLPES’S 79°607'L {00'ze0’TT) 00'0 (00'ze0’ZTT) Aunoss lepos 102
%£9'8  {8Y'TLEELD) 00°0 5'8b0°ce 5°8t0'2C (00" v2p'ssz) 000 (00'12+"550) sobep g SSuees PO 681
%6€'s  {95'bL0'THE'T) 000 pr6Iy'oL 15°/98'SL (00 v6b LTH'T) 00°0 (00'6¥"LTH'T) soauasng  9bT
% €S°€T  (0b'65099¢C) 000 09'THI'TH 08'0z8'0¢ (00'10£°£0E) 000 (00 102208} ) (shueypaly  ZHT
0TLTL
% £5'61 (Z9°LIE'8V6) 81'90E‘CTT 06'9TY'STT 92°890'vL (00" T#0’6LT'T} 000 (00'1b0'641°T) 0Z9ZL Q0L
%000  {00°0S'y) 000 000 000 (00°052%) 000 (00'052'p) wawdinbg soueuyuiey  LTZ
% sos  (s0'2rSZon) SE'881°8 09667 09'662 (00°000°TTT) 000 (00'000'TTT) sofileyd N0 665
%eees  (00000%9) 2'786'ST 8L°L18 821§ (00005°22) 000 (00'005°22) S[euRy puy saddns Jopo 664
% £9'9¢  (00'005°6) gz ire’s 407781 L2281 (00°000ST) 000 (00°000°sT) sued Aluyoel puy luswdinby  8TH
% 98°09  (00'80€'€T) e 8L'L9€°0T 8£°£9¢°0T (00°000°¥€) 000 (00°000'E) SROIAIRG PAPenUO] RO 66€
% 00°0 (060°005) 00°0 000 00'0 (00°005) 000 (00°005) pARll  GSE
% 00'6f  {(00'005°0€) 05°895"8T 0S'T£6 05°TE6 (00"000°0S) 00'0 (00°000°0S) 1dinb3-sa01A195 Jieday puy soueudjuely  GEE
%8626 {(STPEO'VET) 55°bLS8 0£'T6€E°LT 0€'1H2'9T {00°000°002) 000 (00c00'002) Jip|ing-sa01AieS Jleday puy aoueusuiely  SEE
% 00°C0T  00°0 A 88'019 887019 {00°000°s) 000 (00°000°S) aomss Apune ] 67E
% stz (00°00b) 62°796 L8 | FAP2S (00°00v'T) 00’0 (ogr00t'1) uogeonurue)  Z0E
% ST (£T°0027'9) 000 ££'788 S0'9¢h {00°€80°2) 00°0 (00€80°2) aumipaly ;hodwy  ZTZ
%000  {(0008¢g) 00°0 00'0 00°0 (00°08¢) 000 (00°08¢) uonesusdwon JuswAodwaun 012
%000  {00°089'T) 000 000 0070 (00"0s9'T) 00°0 (00°059'1) aduesnsuf (ueg 80T
% I6vT  {52°5€7'88) 000 SLEIV'ST ST565°8 (00"669°€0T) 000 (00669'¢01) ouensur eoIp  L0Z
0Z9ZL
axg souejeg sasueiqunouy  saunjipuadxy  ssumipuadxy 38bpng sUIWpUAWY  Junowy 126png uondpsag JUNoDY BgunpN JUNOIDY
1W¥6png pasoqunousun  Bulpuesing  93e(-03-4094  31e(-03-YIUOW papuawy
30 %

jooyas asoding jes3uUdD T pund

$T jo T1 3bed €202 3snbny
Wd §0:¢ £20¢/11/6 owiL/aea pung Aq [0 Aq Aleliwng saumipuadx3 Jo jJuswajels 291 iAq pajeas)
piopmes) elhey asn uonesnp3 jo pieodg AQUno) suddld pauyag Do Pwep gejdua]



% 00°007 650 000 65°0 650 00°0 00°0 000 ouesnsur 3yr; 90T
%ssg  (97'£6€°L9) 000 086629 9r'185Y (90°€69'€2) (88'116'9) (81°18£'99) Wwawausd ams  $0T
%eeel  (sT's09'08) 00°0 £L818°L SL'005"Y (86'€TH'8S) (00'98€°ST) (86°L£0°D) Aunass lepos  T0Z
% TET  (7£°969°728) 000 89'81€'STL LS'S6ETUL (00'sT0'8b6) {00°09+'612) (00'555'824) sobep B souejes B0 681
%L (/S THB'ET) 00'0 P'LSTT 09'v9S {007000'ST) (60'000'ST) 00'0 |suucsiag |ouep)  ¢9T
00£EL
% eLs (z1TL'90T) 00'0 ££760Z°0T [a%A%: 7 (00°'1£6°91T) 00'0 (00TE6'9TT) 018ZZ |&0L
%65, (15°£96) 00°0 6b'6L 6589 (00'2v0'T) 0070 (00°£p0'T) aeopayy soAaidwy  2TZ
% 00°0 (00°'s2) 00°0 00'0 00'0 (00'52) 000 (00°s2) uonesuadwo) Juauwkodwaun  0TZ
% 000 {00°00€} 000 00'0 oo (00°00%) 000 (po00€) 2oueansu] jeweq 807
% 69°0T  (0b'999'82) 000 09°1EYE 9€'726'T {00'860°25) 000 (00°8602¢) ouelnsu] jap3n 0T
%esvr  (08°12) 000 raf 08t (o0'62) 000 (0067) aduensul yri - 90T
% a8 (05°060°9) 00°0 05065 8b€1S (00'189'9) 00°0 (00'189'9) uewaumay Aels  $0T
%65L  (0T'8ETY) 000 06'6EE 1€°€6T {00'8Lt'y) ooo (00'82b'p) Aunag lepes 10T
%8s, (96'T9F99) 000 +¥0'19L’S 09°600°S (o0ezT'es) 000 (oo€ze’zy) sobem 1§ souees oy 681
018ZL
% 09'tT (£9°STE'DSE’'E) 90°6ST'LTT LT'90S'TIE £V8P0'PTT (00°T86'68L'E)  00°0 (00'186°68L') 01£TL 1®30L
%19 (bpErbe) oo 95'9S5'S 95'955°S (00°000°s) 000 (00°000°6) wswdinby uoneyodsuel] 627
%8179  (Z5°0TH'9T) Sb'9££'01 86°758°7 374 (00°000705) 000 (0000005} safieyy 530 665
% £6°0F  {00°00%°0T) TT6E99 8L°09% 88°18¢ (a0°005°£1) 000 (00°005°LT) sieulely puy saliddng BUIQ 661
%65SE  (¥T'£89'9CT) SE'699'8h 2T e’z (00'6££'66T) 000 (00°6£2°66T) sued apwdA £S5
% 00°00T  00'0 00°000'sy 000 00'0 (00'000st) 000 (00°000"5t) ssqnlpuy soan OSH
% ec'ee  (00°0002T) $6'S02'E 90°p6L'T S0'+6LT (00°000'8T) 000 (00°000°81) sueougn]  £Eb
%EPTT  (0TbL9°59) 00'0 0g'sZ€'6 08'S2e’s {00'000's2) 00°0 00°000'52) suosesy 6T
% 09'9b  (00°££6°7) o1°080°C (Cx4id ¥R'202 {00°005's) 000 (00°005°S) so)ddns sbeiesy b
% €90 (££'996'9¢¥) 000 £TEE0'E ST'SS6'C (oo-oo0’08Y) 000 (00'000°08Y) Bnd psag  2Tb
% 0009 (00002} 00°00¢ 000 000 (00°005) 000 (00°005) S3JIAS PIPRRUO) BRO  66E
0TLTL
ax3 aauejeg seouRJquINdUl  sadnppuadxy soanjipuadxy yo6png QUBWPpUIWY Junowy 3abpng uondiPsag JUN0IDY  JRGWNN 00V
wbpng pasequnousun  Suipuxysing 9je(-03-183) I3eQq-03-Iuolw papuswy yob6png
0,
0% [ooyas asodind [eiausn IYT :pung
T 40 21 3bed €70z 1snbny
Wd §0:T £202/11/6 e /ajeq pund Aq [0 Aq AleWIWIAS S34N3PUadX] JO JUBWRRS 291 :Aq pajessd
piojmel) eAe)y 119sN uojjeonps Jo pleog AJUNoD dUIIIY pauye@ D91 cawen aejdiidl



%60 (02'/96'ET) 000 0£'TET 95'50T (o0-001°pT) 00°00T (00°002'pT) sievpa RAodwI  ZTC
% 00'00T 000 000 000 000 00°0 00'0¥8 (00°0t8) uopesusdwo) JuswAoidwaun  0TT
%000  {00°00¥€) 000 000 00°0 (00’00} 000 (00°00¥'E) souensul |usg 807
%8EET  (80°ETE'LLT) 000 76'98€°LT 9F"E69'ET (00°00£'v07) 000 (00'00'07) souemsu [P 0T
% ZTLT  (9€690) 000 oSS SE1E (00°sz€) 00°0 {o0°sz£) sueinsuI 3y 90T
%560  (05°766'€8) 000 05°808 76289 (00°008"%8) 007004 (00°005°58) wawsmsy a1ms  #0T
%60 (PTHES'SS) 000 9£°595 220 {54 (00°001°09) 00°00S (00°009°09) Aunsag jepos  TOT
%srs  (09°£T9') 00'0 0p'zLE ardis (00°000°S) 000 {(00°000°5) SIBYOE| SINFSYNS paydsD-UoN 861
% 00'0 (o0 000's) 00°0 00°0 00'0 (00°000°S) 00°0 (00°000's} SJOYIE3. Spgsgng payiy  S67
%66y  (29'795°€0T) 000 8E'LEV'S 8L /EY'S {00°000°601) 000 (00°000'60T) sjuesissy jeuonesnpg €97
% 00°0 (00°057°££8) 00'0 000 000 (00°0ST1°££8) 00'00T'8 (00°'052'5t8) spyeal 911
%85°9T  (9£'T95°8T) 00°0 vT889'E T8t (00'0s¢'2e) 000 (00°0s2'22) lopaygjiosiasdns  GOT

00bEL
% 1021 (TH'TL0°0TH’T)  19°08B'ST 86°695'ELT 6£°0ZT 80T (00°ETSZ09'T) 000 (00°€75°709'T) 00£€L I=oL
% 8L'ST  (00°202°TH) 00°0£L'E 00°€ET'y 00'€E'y (o0012'08) (00°005vT) (00°01Z9€} sebieyd A0 66S
%819 (Z1°691°9) 00'0 88'9£8'6 $8'9£8'6 (00°000°97) (00"052) (o0'0sz’sT) awWdoPASA YEIS/EdARSUL S
% bber  (S€°S5/°/E) 0£°978'2 SE'BOL SE'80L {00"062'9p) (00°068"t) (00°00b"TF} sleud)ely puy selddng eyio 666
%09z (eb'8LE'1D) 80'ET6'S 85°809'T S5'H0S'T (00°00682) (00°005°s) (o0 00b’ce) saiddns Jeuondnnsul 62k
% 00°001  00'0 WL 84°879 82'829 (00'000°7) (60°000'C) 000 seyddng pood  ZZb
%el'8  (bL9g'8T) 000 9b'508'T 57891 (0z’eL9°00) (00"000°T) (oz'cL9'61) presl  SSE
%000  (00°00002) 000 00°0 00°0 {00°000'02) 000 (00 00002} sueynsuo)y  80€
%000 (00°00Y) 000 00°0 00°0 (00°00b) (00'00%) 000 voneunwwoe)  Z0S
% 00°00T E6'S 00°0 £6'S £6'S 60'0 00’0 000 UoHeZIIqeIS PUGAH - Juswamyy  L1Z
% €97 {E1'SH9'ZT) 000 85°828'T 09°250°T (1£°€2v'vT) {or'stb'y) (1£'820'01) a1eipayy Jokodwy  TTZ
%000  (00005) 00'0 000 00'0 (00°008) (0000S) 000 uopesuaduo) juaswioidwaun  0TZ
% 00°00T  00°Q0¢ 00'0 00°00€ 00°00¢ 00'0 00'¢ 000 souesnsul [ewea 80T
%I6'C  {9LvTY'S6T) 000 6T°610°7T T1'sse’s (SO¥pb'L0g) 88'ZbL'062 {€6'981'865) souensu] e £0T

00EEL

ax3y duejeq seuriqunouy  saJnppuadxy sainpusadxg yobpng Ssjuawpusly  yunowy 3RB6png uondinsag JUNoJDY  JAqUNN JUNCDY
Jebpng passqunousun  Buipuersyng ajeq-o03-Jea)  Neg-o3-yuop popuswy yobpng
JO %
jooyds asoding [eJ3Ud9 IPT : pung

b1 40 €1 9bed €Z0T 3snbny
Wd §0:Z £202/11/6 awiL/neq pung Aq [gO Aq AJewung SaunJpuadxd Jo Jusiudlels 39 :Aq pajesan)
piojmer) gjhAey 11950 uonesnps Jo pieog AJjuno) s pauysq D57 awepN ajejdwzL



%zr8 (el Lri'vhL'es) €5T69°068 QL OV T6TY LLL€9'68ST (00°£92'828'T9) 000 (00°£9Z'878°T9) wr pung 104 [30L
%8 (LL¢TL'vvL'95) EST69'068 0L°9V8'T6T'Y LL(£9'685C (00°£97°878°19) 00'0 {00°'297’828'19) 1=230L
Y%rr's (L LzL'vvi'os) EST69068 0L'9p8°T6T'Y LL'L€9°68S'T (00°£9T’828°19) 000 (00°£97'828°19) e30L
96°20T'T S0'86£°0S 1T'99L'9T ¥8'I£9°8E LT 8RS 'SE {00°000°s) 000 {00'000°s) 00I9L (2301
% 00°00T $8'TE9'SE 0070 P81E9'8E LT'885'8E 00°0 000 000 wewdinba 2wo 067
% 00°00T 1Z'992°0T 1299491 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 sjuswasosdwy Buiping  Z0Z
%000  {00°000'G) 000 000 00'0 (00°000°5) 000 {00°000'S) sRUpPY  HOE

00794
% S0’ (I8'09L'TLY'T) 000 6T'I8E'SY £9°€5S'0E (00'eyT’61S'T)  00°0 (00°€+T°6TS'T) GOvEL [Qj0L
%000  (6T¥5T'S) 00'0 000 00°0 (6T452°c) {61°¥52°€) 000 saljddng jeuomongsul 6k
% 0Ly {9£°826'09T) 000 SO'SE6L SO'SE6’L (18°€98'891) (18's86"9) {00'88'191) sapusby J1ignd J3N0 Yum speauey  OTE
% 00°0 (0060Z'T) 00°0 000 00°0 (00'002'1) 00'0 {o0'002'T) UOHIEZIIGEYS PLOAH - JUswRInaY  LTT
L)1) 2
ax3 souejeg ssouBIqUNOL]  S3injipuadx3  sasnppuadx3 w&hpng SjusWpUlWY  Junowy y6png uondidseq JUNOJIY  JOQUINN JURODDY

196png pasaqunoudun BuipueIsing SjeQ-03-1e3  9Je@-03-UYWOW papuswy wb6png

30 %
100Y2s asoding [R1auldy Wi :pund
$T 10 b1 abeg €202 1snbny

IWd S0:2 £20T/11/6 LU /aeq pung Aq [0 Aq AlRwwng SAINIpuddxy Jo Jusuzlels oo} tAq pajeas)
piojmer) ejAey 9sn uoneanpgz Jo pieog AJuno) 2uadlD psuyaq Do seuleN ajejdwal



syoRfaud [RI9pad [00RS

IP1 sjxot pung

00'0
(St eCT'T80°cT) SSDURIRY PUNY PUE ‘SININOSY JO SMOYUT PALIAJIA ‘SanNgerT  jeioL
orTIvTLL'L) sopinby  [eyoL
(5£°£50°005'T) paubisseur 0006€
95'942°2¢C UOREONP3 104 PIIIIASTY SSSPE
{EV' 8L 0V8) Jeaj Joud - ssDueiqusnoul (7482
(TP EST'P59'S) 1e3A JURLNY - SIDURIWINOUT OTTPE
(19°0TL'60€’S) seniqerT |30l
(6£°510'8€S) (1oguoD) senusssy 00582
(22°009'552'b) {jonuon) suoqeudoiddy 00182
08101 S3nQ LopR0sSY 16€1Z
(0009} SUOREAPSQ oA UPBLD 08€TT
0LZE SSU||T |0GUD Bigesn b9ETZ
0001 31 10A 219ENSN T9€TC
000 SIS PRIy SIUBWIYSILLD 09€TZ
00°0SZ 3)1) SIBW.IEY 3SIUUIL SSETT
$8°LTH 4s0ue) agesq £5€1¢
000 {Eua(g voruedwo) 1S£T2
(16'9) Swavag dwod 0SETT
¥+'69 WSPDOY 3|qesf) 9ELT
0528 JSV¥1 - buipuads XaH - ejeq Psfas SHET
85°69 SUJ SIaLped) [euoneN (2464
{¥2°6€} 3y 3igesn (422 04
(68'2¥6'T) suf eLpea) 03 19 THELL
(£9°98) 119835 PHGAH JUSWRIRY ZEETZ
(00°9%} 153M 38349 NT0b 1E€1T
(b0 e8S) SUOGTGLIUGD JUBWIRINSY 0£ETT
(zs°78) uoPNPaQ 31eIPsIY 32A0dg SZETe
(01°6ET) xeL Aun3sg [epog 0ZETe
{00'om) pledun puy PRULHM Xe1 Swodul 01€1Z
(€9 FE9pT) djqeded s;UNOY 00112
SH'ETTZBOET SIXUNOSIY JO SMOLQND PAUDYA] PUR SJasSSY  JE10L
SY'EZT’ZBO'ET 59sSY 2301
68°T8¢'S6S U3 SIA JOIId 104 BARSSY 04 pBY) dx3 005bT
$0"L18°H99 (jonuoD) Jeaj Juaun) - ssunypuadxg 00SbT
ZH'EST'PE9'S (jono3) sFURIQUINCUI PeAepInblun 00ZHT
72008552’V SNUIATY pajewns3 00THT
60°E20°ESH SUDWILRACD LAY WO dNQ QEPTT
£9°052°'T9¢ SISTUY, YIM YsED (14481
(gere01'2) yueg L] Ysed 0€TTT
IFduejeg Gulpugy uonduIsag Junocoy 42QUINNIUN0DY
sylolg |esapad jooyrs Zyy puny
140 | abrd £20T i1snbny
Wd £€:7 £202/11/6 PZPRWILINS 192US Souejeq pIzURWILHS Aq pageauy
prome) epiey uojjeanpg jo pieog Aunod susess 193yS Fauejeq pauuaq D97 taweN agepdway



ZYESO'EEE’T

(6£°STO'8ES) % IE'TT £V y8S'LITY (6£°ST0’SES) ZT°009'SSLY 08°9vS5'T7Z8°T TYT  puny iod |ego)
TY'ESO'EE6'T

(62°510"3€S) % TE'TT A AT {6£°S10°8€ES) TT'009'SSL'Y 08'9vSTT8'T jeaoL
000

000 % 00'0 LSTYE'ILT 00'0 LSTYE'ULT LSTHE'ILT 33815 ubnoay ) |esspa4 Y0 06SLY wé
00'0

00°0 % 00°0 00°000°bST 000 00°000'bST 00'000'bST W21 Y Ued ANDOSTY UedLBWY 10bLY ££6
00'0

(9t'50£"83) % 58°0C £0'bLE'T2T (obs0e'8s) 60°6£9'642 6b°6£9'6127 uawdo(aAsq Joid SPMOYUIS 681/b 00z
00°0

000 % 00°0 00°000°€TZ 00°0 00'000°€TZ 00°000°€TZ uonesnp3 [einy 8v1Lp 00s
00°0

{ov'9g9'y) % EV'6 09'€ES bt (0v'9£9'v) 00°0L1'6% 00°0LT 6% sjue.s) [ooydsaLd uonesnp3 jenads SYTLy 016
00'0

(69°£LT'E€TT) % 00°CT TE'8LL'€95T (69'££1'€12) 00956'9£L"T 00'956'9£L°T O SjuelS - Uojeanp3 |esds EPTLY 006
THESOEER'T

(66°'TZH'152) % v6°TI L1'0€0°558°T (66'12"1ST) 9T°ZSH'90T'Z bLBBE'ELT 3np3 (2307 01 SJURID T BAIL 12924 o011
o'

(SsT¥Lp0T) % 00°00T (STveb'or) (ST Lb'0T) 000 000 01 Sjuels) J1seq - NP3 [2UOLERIOA TETLY 008

INUIAIY JUaLIN) pozijeay pazijeadun pozijeay glA pajewisy [e30).. sjuduipuawy uondudsag uolpung pung-qns

% /3s3 JewiblO
spaloid |esapad [00ydS YT pund
7 4oz abeq £20Z 3snbny pazuewWwWwng
Wd 6Z:7 £20Z/11/8 puwyy /aieq POZURLUWNS SONUIAIY JO JUIWLIIAS UBW:AS anunBY 1Aq pojean

paopme.) ejAey oS

uopeanp3 JO pieog AUno) U39

pauyeq D9 aweN ajejdwa)



% zoey  (80'859) 000 6'9Lb 00°0 (00°'SET'T) 000 (0o'set'T) uonesusdwo) Juawioidwaun  0TC
%60t (00012°) 000 00°0ST 00°0ST (00°098'%) 000 (00°098'p) aoueinsup jeusq 80T
% st (0p'868'612) 00°0 09’1010 ¥8'S82'02 (00°000°092) 000 (00°000'092) saueinsut eapsW 20T
%51z (0Z'29€) 00’0 08001 08'v9 (00°89t) 000 (00°89%) duemsut 91 902
%wege  (1b'702'89) 000 65°6€LT 65'6€L'T 00 THH'124) 000 00 TH+'12) waweigey ay;as  P0T
% 0£'e  (£2'765'8S) 000 €T°866°'T £7°866°T (00°165°09) 000 (00'165'09) Aunoss jepes 10T
%000  (0S£S0°TD) 00°0 000 000 (0s'£50°21) 000 (0s°£50°2T) SRUSRaL NSNS paymad-voN 86T
%000  (06°S3¥'S) 00 000 00°0 (06's9t'S) 00'0 (06°59v'3) siayoea NSNS poURY) ST
% 0070 (00"zs8'£6) 00°0 000 00'0 (o0'z58'c6) 00°0 (00°Z58°¢6} siBojoied yaeads 14T
% Ev'0T  (0S°€SS'6£T) 000 05'9b5'7€ 0S°9p5'ZE {00°001°Z1£) 00'0 (00001°Z1€) suesIssy jeuonednpy €97
%000  {00690'292) 00'0 0070 000 (00°690'297) 00°0 (00'690°292) sepeal 91T
wesboid uonednpy [ewads O0TTL
% 06'6T (V5'S6L'£8S'1)  E£T 060V 96'E6L'9EY 6L°€5T 90F (ec620’s92'7)  (Tv'esg’ots’t) (TET6T'8YS) weibioig uoponnsur Jenbay  00TEL [EA0L
%S6E  {(00°0¥918) 00°016'1 00°0SH’T 00'0SH'T {00-000°s8} (00°000's8) 000 Juauidinby wogonusup Jenbay 224
% ZE'TWHT  OT°69ETZ 000 0T'698'1L 01°698'TZ {00°005°0S) 000 (00'005'0S) sleusjely puy soiddng R0 66F
% 66'99T C1'Z'LZT LY 0b'S6£°0T7 0b'9T9°011 {00"000°06T) (00°000°06T) 00'0 aremyos TZb
% ZP'6ZT  9EEPY'ED 1S°€01°2E £T'8£8'65T LT'8L8'6ST (ebsecsbl) (z'8ec’s9) {o0'000’08) sayddng jeuopongsur 62
%000  (pL8Y6'IE) 000 000 000 (be8p6°1E) 000 (b2 86 1) SIDIAIBS PBEAULY RO 66€
%000  (00°000°b} 00°0 000 000 (00°000'%) (00°000'%) 00°0 PRUGIRD-UON - SIYDL NS Jod spquy  O4€
%000  (00°000°9) 00°0 00°'0 00°0 (000009} {00°000'9} 00°0 payiHa)) - SIBYDE3) gnS Jod spaud  69E
%60'c  (55°88T°6T) 000 8€'719 80°51S {c67008°6T) {00°000°ST) (£6008°) sieipop) Jskodwy 21T
% 007007 00°C 000 000021 0070 (00"004£'D) (00°002'T) 000 uonesuadwon JuswAaidwaun 01T
%000  (00'009°2) €00 000 00°0 (00°009°0) (00°009'2) 00'0 oueinsup ewsa 80T
% €807  (9£°8£5°G9T) 00'0 $9°ES5'ED 86°956°TC (00T60°602) (00°000°S61) (00°Z60'vT) JouRinsuf |eoIpaW  £0Z
% TI'8E  (E£4ST) 000 2256 1009 (00052) (00052} 000 souesnsuI 3jnl 90T
%'z (2T'991°101) 000 96'TTS'C £b'80b'T (g1'8£9°¢01) {(00°000'€8) (81'8£9°02) wowedy .5 HOT
%8tz  (zo0sT'sl) €0'0 05'0S8°T 80°2€L'T (z5°007'18) (00°000°29) (z5"001°6T) Aunasg jepos  TOZ
%000  (b6'998°%L) 000 go'o 000 (+6'998°pT) 000 (p6'998'pT) siayes)] aymRsans peygisy  S6T
weeT  (00H01°0€0) 000 00°001°€ 00°061°T (00'v02'ccD) 000 (00'60Z'c€2) sabem R saueles PO 68T
%S0 (Bh'SS6'VE) 000 F4g 21224 ISP (00°000°6S) (00" 000'6S) 000 suelsissy [euogeonpy €97
%05'T  (80°£99°800'T) 00°0 z6'zee’stT 26'2€5'01 (00'000°v20'T) (00°000GH6) (00°000°64) siayes) 91T
weiboig uogongsur LnNtY  00TTL
ax3 ouejeg saouelqunouy  sesnyppuadxy  Sasmpuadxy yabpng sjuswpusWwyY junowy 1e6png uondidsoq JUNOIDY  JSqWINN JUROIDY
6png passqumuaun  BuipueIsing  Neg-03-1eaA  eJ-0I-YUOW pspuswy jebipng
30 %

s309foud |esdpad [ooYdS TPT 1 pund

40 T abed €20z Isnbny
Wd Z€'T £20Z/11/6 iowL fajeq punJj Aq (40 AqQ AlRWWINS SSIMPUBXT JO JUDWRIEIS 291 1Aq pogeasd
plojmer) ejAe) 1SN uonednp3 jo pieog AUNO) BUIIID poauysg D91 ‘eweN ajejdwa]



% b2l (¥906T'€T) 000 9£'60€'E PI'SEP'T (00°009'92) 000 (00°009'92) wowany |ms 0T
% 10'ST  (SK°061°9T) 000 56°658°C 06'627'1 (00°050°6T) 00'0 (007050'6T) Aunaes [epos  T0Z
%581 (L0'b6T'¥9T) 000 £6°'S0L'SE Z0"9£8FT (00°000°002) 00'0 (00°000°002) sabep g soueles PO 68T
% ze'9T  (00°V01'ST) 000 00'968"+ 00°8b'T {00°'000°0€) 000 (00°000°0€) (Smawes 191
% 99T (b2'SEY'SS) 000 9L'$90'TT 8ETES'S {00'00599) 000 (00°005'99) Jopauig/iostuadng  SOT
wesboid uoponssug Jejnbon  01ZZL
% EV9T (8S°9LT'TET) 8S'ETT'ET p8vL8TT YETST'S (00°'S9T'8ST) (00°§99°FST) (00°005’€) Hoddng JUIPMS 13RO 0ETZL 1:0L
% 00'00T €9°TH0'9 05'0Z £1°7209 U96E'E 000 00'0 000 awdopAsg yeis/adiaiss-ul - ¥TS
% (Tvb (00°0S2°9T) BO'E6O’ET 26'9ST T6°951 (00°000°0£) (00°000'52) {00°000'T) sleusiel puy seilddns JBLRO 66
%90 (£9'S0K'T)- 00°0 LEby 00°0 (00 054°1) (00°05£°T) {00'00T) 2uevipaly shodug 21T
%000 (0000T) 00’0 000 000 (o0-00T) (00°00T) 000 uogesuadwo? swhodwaun  0TZ
%000  (00°0ST) 00'0 000 Q0’0 {00051} (00°0sT) 00'0 suensy] w807
% 65'ST  (00's0€'4T) 000 00's6T’c 0S'Z6S°T (00'00S$02) (00°005'00) 00°0 oueinsu] [eoIpdW 0T
% 009t (0921) 000 (17x4 (ra | (oo'sT) {oo'st) 00°0 aoueinsur 3y 902
%25T  (0£°568'L) 000 0£'$0¢ 00°0 (00°001°8) {00°006'L) {00°002) Wwowsmsy M1es  $0T
% bz'e  (82'099°S) 00'0 2L°68T 000 (00°058°S) {00°059°S} (00"002) Aunsas epes 10T
%bs'g  (00°0b6'1E) 00’0 00°090°€ 00'0 {(00°000°sE) (00°000"€€) (00°000'2) sabep g solejes ;20 68T
%000  (007000°2S) 000 000 00°0 (00°000°28) (00°000£5) 000 jpuuosIag ouepiny €71
Moddng Juapmis Y30  QETZL
00°00T TTEOLTS TUB60°EY 00'S0T’6 00°S01’6 000 00'0 00'0 weiboid UOREONPI [GUORRY0A  QOETL 1e30L
% 00001 86°SLP'T 86°'5/¥'T 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 wswdinby uononnsuy [euoijesop  0€L
% 00°00T  £T'600°¢E £1H06°L2 00°50T’S 00°S01‘S 000 0o 000 sjeualel puy sayddng QRO 66V
% 00°001 00°0Z.°9T 00°022°TT 00000 00°000"y 000 000 o0'0 saiddns jeuononasul  62F
weibold uoneInpy euonedoA  00ETL
% 95'L (9T°L6T'9TT'T)  OL°LOT'S ¥6'0£7°26 9T T06'TL (08°sg9’o9ZE'T) 00°0 (08°SE9'9TE'T) weifiold uoneonpl jeidads  0OZTL [=0L
%0e56  (28°/1€) 86°9b49 000 00'0 (08'+9£'9) 00'0 (08'49L'9) ewdinba uoneanpy (epsds ST/
%000  (00°000'1) 00°0 00'0 00°0 (00"000'1) 00'0 (00°000'1) sjelate puy saiddns seyio 660
% 16748 {88'907°T) 2£°089'Y 000 000 (09°298°2) 000 (09°298°2) sanddng [euoonasul  62b
%000  {00°052) 00'0 00'0 000 (00°052) 00'0 (007052} SSOIAISS POPRAUCD Y0 66E
% 00°00T 00°C 000 00°059°€T 00°0S9'ET (00°0S9°€T) 000 (00°0S9°ET) Jdinb3-s30IA195 11eday puy soueuuely  9EE
%000 (00°000°007) 000 00'0 000 (00'000°002) 000 (00"000'002) sepuely ABALY UM SPeNUoD  CTE
% TEE (0£'965°€T) 00°0 0€°L9% OE'L9b (00'¥90pT) 000 {00v90'¥T) aueipaly phodwy  2TZ
weibold vonednp3 [ernxds  0OTTL
ax3 souejes ssousiqunouy  seangpusdxy  sasmjipuadxy 1ebpng SUSWPUBWY  Junowy 1@bpng uondrsaq JUNOXY  JBGUIAN JUNOCIIY
86png pasequnousun Buipuersing  31e@-03-ieIA  3IRQ-OI-HIUOKW papuawy Jebpng
3O %

spafoad |e19pad [00YdS YT pund

¥ Jo 7 9beg €20 ysnbny
Wd Z£:Z £202/11/6 Py fgeq pundg Aq £0 Aq AlRWIWINS Sa4N}{puadXg JO JUSWSIEIS 39N 1Aq pojesy
piomer) eliey 13sM) uogeonp3 jo pieog AJUNOYD 2UIBIH psuyag Do RBweN 3jejdws ]



% 00°00T b STt 000 YETh #6041 000 000 000 JowdopAsg HRIS/eIARS-U]  HTS
weiboud uoednp3 [RUOHEDOA  0ETLL
% ISy (60°8T¥'L9P) 00'0 T1'790°7Z GLTEY'ET (0z-06¢'681) 00'0 (0z-06%'68¢) weaboid uoneanpy fepads  pzZzZZ 1EI0L
%Sz LT (Z0'€66) 000 86'90C 86°90¢ (00'00z'T) 00°0 (00'00Z'1) sobiey) BP0 665
%z (07625'9) 400 00°SST 00'0 (0Z'¥85'9) 000 (02'+89'9) Juswdopasq Yeisfeomes-ul  HZs
%000  {00°00%) 00’0 00'0 00’0 (00°005) 000 (00°005) sleusjely puy salddns IR0 661
%000  (00°052) 000 0070 000 (00052} 000 (007052} SINIBS poPenuo) LU0 66E
%000  (00°000'8} 00°0 000 000 (00000°8) 000 {00°000'8) preil SSE
%000  (00°0S) 000 000 000 (00°0%) 000 00°05) sebiey) |misod  8HE
%000  (000S) 00’0 000 000 (00°05) 000 (00°0%) Jdinb3-ssoinms sedsy puy soueuduiely  9EE
% 9L {(00°00¥'SS) 00'0 00°009'¢ 00°009'% (00°000'09) 00°0 (00°000'09) sapuaby ajeAud M spegue)  ZTE
%0z (Sb962S) 000 S5°0TT £T'ss (00°20t'S) 0070 (00°20b°5) aseopopy PAodwy  ¢TC
%000  {00'Z81) 000 00°0 000 (00 ¢81) 000 (00 ¢81) uonesuadwo) juswicidweun 017
% b5'ST  (00°S18) 000 00°0ST 00°0ST {00596} 000 (00°596) oueInsul |euag 80T
% 0b'TT  (RS252'T9) 000 WL TLEL6'E {00'00£'69) 000 (00°00£'69) uensu] [epay L0
% b6 bl (96°64) 00°0 $0'pT L& {00'+6) 000 (00'v6) soueansuf 1 902
%8 (95°570°ZE) 00'0 182 TL'06E (00°£08°2E) 00°0 (00°£08'Z€) wawamsy ams  H0Z
%S0T  (2€269'C0) 00'0 89'2Lp ve9ee (00°0TT'E2) 000 (00'011°€2) Aunoas epos 10T
%vez  (0T66+'8L) 000 09'9£8'T 0’356 (0092£°08) 000 {00'9££08) sobem B sduejes O 68T
% S9vT  (08'LLPEE) 000 0T ibL's 09°€£8C (00°szz’st) 000 (oo'szz'se) (siuepmas 19T
%000  (00°g88'09T) 000 000 000 (00°'588°09T) 0070 (00°588°0971) PuUosSRd jep3n  TET
weibosd uoneonpy jepads  0ZZTL
% 19'¢Z (€0'0LS°TLE) 96'T68°6€ 0S°£9T'SL YO ESH'VE (6v'6TL'L8Y) (00°000°s6%) (6v"62L’8€Y) weifiold uonaniysuy Jeinbay  QTZZZ €0l
%000  (00000°T) 000 000 000 (00°000°T) 00°0 {00°000'T) wowdinby o 067
%000  (00000'S2) 000 000 000 (00°000°52) (00°000'v7) (00°000°T) sabueyd 53190 665
9% 90°8s  {0Z'10b'cD) 88'T6£'97 76'900'9 99°€0€"C (00°008°552) (00°000'S2) (00°'c0g'0¢) wswdopAaq yeis/omiss-ul - ¥ZSs
% S6'TS8  TS'0SS'ET 80°00S'€1 26'681°C 26'681°2 (6v6£8'T) 000 (eb6£8'T) sjeusiely puy saiddng BIR0 666
%97y (91'TTL'D) 00°0 $8'842'T 005 (00"000°E) 00’0 (00°000°E) paRiL  GSE
% €0°ZT  {Z8°059°€) 000 81°6bL S8'0EE {00 00b'b) 000 (00'00°p) sleaipay Jskodwg  ZTT
% 00°0 (00°062) 000 00'0 000 (00°062) 000 (00°067) uonesuadwo? JuawAcidwaun 01T
%000  (00009) 00°0 000 00°0 (00°009) 000 (00°009) soueunsul [ejueg 802
% el (bTTOVIY) 000 9L'L6T'L 88'865'€ (00°'009'cS) 000 (00°009°€S) ouelnsu] lipsid - £0Z
%9581 (2L0b) 000 876 60°S {(00°05) 00'0 (o00s) aouensul - 907
weiboid uoppngsur 1enbdy  0TTTL
ax3 aouejeq seouesqunoul  sainypuadxy  sasmypuadxg 1bpng SJuBWpUsLY  Junowy Jo6png uondpsag JUNoIdY  JBqUINYN JUNCIDY
bpng pasequmousun Buipuemysyng Jje-03-JedX  eq-03-Yjuon papuswy 1obpng
30 %

spafasd |esapad joolds THT :punyg

¥ Jo € afieq €20T 1snbny
Wd 2€:2 £202/11/6 Bwi) /a3eq pund Aq [qo Aq Aewiuns ssumipusdxy jo Juauiels 91 iAq pajeasd
piojmerdy ejhey 198N uoRedNp3 Jo pieog A3UNo) UIAD pauyag Do saweN ajejdwa]



% 80'LET PTOLE'EIL'T TY'EST'YE9’S $0°L1I8'V98 £0°096°'TSL (zzroo9'sse’y)  (Treso’ee6’T)  (08'svs'2Z8'T) (a4 1pung 104 je30L
80°LET  PLOLE'EL'T ESTYSY'S Y0 LTI8'¥98 €0°096°TSL (zz'009’sSLY)  (zreso’see’s)  (08'9vS'TT8T) 0L
SULET  YTOLEESL'T TYESTVS9'S v0° L1898 £0'096'TSL (rzoog'sss’y) (zreso‘ee6’r)  (08°9bS'TT8T) =0l
% 00'0 {00'000°9Z) 00'0 00'0 000 (00°000'97) (00°000°0T) {00'00079T) g sIsueIL  00T66 1M0L
%000  {00°000°9T) 000 000 00°0 (00°000°92) (00°00001) {00°000°91) w00 paspur  H0S
MmO si9jsuell  0OT6E6
00°00T  Z6'8BBT'LIS'S ¥8 ISY'60E’S E€TLEB'LOT ET°LE8'L0T 00°0 00°0 00'0 Aepng |epde) tenbay  00T9Z [€I0L
% 007001 ZH'010°0£2'V 26 WS Uy S5 IOV L6 §5°/9V'L6 000 000 00°0 uswdinbg uonessdo eld 022
% 00001 0S'8/2'/k2'T 76'806°9€1°T 85°69€°0T1 85'69€°0TT 000 000 000 uompnasuod buipng 907
Aepng [ende) Jejnbay 00T9L
%S6T (61'9Z+7) 00'0 18'€L T8'€L (007005°2) (00°005°2) 000 uopeyodsuesy  0TLZL €100
%000 (000057 00’0 000 000 (00°005'2) (00°005'0) 000 sabureyy BUO 665
% 00°00T 160 00’0 160 16'0 000 000 000 asedipaly Johodwg 21T
% 00°00T Tv9 000 9 w9 00’0 000 00°0 wswamay ams  H0C
% 00°00T 88°€ 000 88t 98¢ 00'0 000 000 Aunoss eos 10T
% 00°00T  09'79 000 0979 09'29 000 000 000 soanugsng  Shl
uonepodsues)  0TLTL
00°00T $Z966 00'0 v£°966 v£'966 00°0 00'0 00’0 ueld Jo uopelado  0T9ZZ (w01
% 00001  THET 000 [A g ET 000 000 00'0 aleipap hodwz  ZTT
% 00°00T  0P°£S 00°0 or'LS or£LS 000 00°0 000 Awinoag [epos  T0Z
% 00001 Z6'SZ6 000 76'S26 26'ST6 000 000 00°0 jouLosd [RIposny 99T
jueld JO uonelsdp  0T9ZL
00°00T  £LS'TOTL 00°0 £S'T19T°L 6EI8S'E 000 00°0 00°0 ABojouysay  QSTZL 1EI0L
% 00°00T €T'TL 00°0 €2'1L 79°SE 000 00'0 000 aieoipay RAodwg T
% 00°00T 00'99¢'T 000 00'99¢’T 00°€89 000 000 000 uensu] [eoipa 207
% 00'001 09°€ 00°0 09'¢ or'z 00°0 00°0 00'c suaInsur 3y 90¢
% 00°00T 9G°€0S 00°0 95'€0S 8182 000 00°0 00°0 sy s1e1s  H0¢
% 00°00T 8S°HOE 000 85°HOE 62251 00'0 000 000 Aumss [epos 10T
% 00°00T 09'Zi6" 00°0 09'2T6't 0£95b°C 000 000 000 [Puuosiad Jsndwo) jeuononnsuy  8ET
Abojouysal 0STTL
00°00T VYETY 00°¢ eI 67041 00°0 00'0 000 wesbosd UOAEONPT [RUOHRIOA  DEZTL |€A0L
weibold uoiednpy |RUONEIOA  0ETTL
ax3 avuejeq SIVURIQWINILY  saunypuadxy  saunypusdx3 w6png SUaWpUBWY  junowy }Pb6png uoQdiISaQ WN0DY  JOGUINN JUHOOY
196png posaqundusun  Suipuesang 8jeg-0)-ied, 33ed-03-YJUoW papuawy 6png
30 %

spafold [es2pad [0oydS YT :purd

¥ Jo i abed €z0T 1snbny
Wd Z£:Z £202/11/6 LBl ferea puny Aq [qO Aq AJewwins ssJnjipuadxy Jo JuduRing 291 :Aq pajeau)
piopmels) ejhey 11980 UOREINPJ JO pieog AJuno) aUIID pauYyaQ D91 PweN aejdwal



000 BHIRJR) [eOQuU) {34 ‘s|ejol pung

(9£°5£9°862°L) Ivue|Eg puny pue ‘s30. ¥ JO SMOUUT PALI3I3Q ‘SAULIGe)T =04
(96'98t"HTT'E) seqnba =01
(2L'va1'cL82) 35 JSU-LON JO uoResad( Jod PIHISSY - - -0/SPE-EFT
(06'110°2LT) 183 0l - SSOUBIqINILT - - OZTHE-EPT
(#E'0TE"PI) JB3A JUSLIND - SIoU_IGUINT = -QITPE-EVT
(08'epT'veT'Y) ssgyiqer R0l
{zg'81'01) (loguoy) sanuaasy - - -00S8ZT-EHT
(00°60Z'TLY'Y) {1051u07) suoneudauddy - - -D0IST-EbT
(szecn Aypqesiq siqesn < = -DLETZ-EBL
(08'z2) 340 |0A 31gensn = = -19E12-Eb1
(ezTen) |@ueq vojuedwiod - - -ISEIT-EbL
(4} 3yrt aggesn - = -THETT-ERT
(vor022) SU[ BLPeIL 0D 19 - = -TPETZ-EpT
89°0L7 SUONGLIVOY JWaWSINSY - = -DEETZ-EHL
00 uoganpag areaipay sehojdu3 - = -STETZ-EHT
00D Xe) AWnsas |enos - - -0ZETT-EPT
000 predun puy PIRYUIM XeL woou[ = - -0IETZ-EBT
(ST°2b8) ajqeAry SUNODY - - -00TTZ-EbT
9£°S£9'86T'L SUNOSIY JO SMOYIND PALIJIQ PUR S10SSY 2301
9L°SES'BET’L $19ssY |0l
S0°6/8°L5€ U3 SIA JOld lod BARSdY 01 Py dx3 = - -009bT-EHT
PEEVH'IT (100U03) Jeay JuaLN] - SaIMIpUadxa - - -00SHI-EbT
PEOTEYS (10Qu0) S0URIGUINILT patepinbiun = = -00ZbI-£bT
0060221 SONUBAYY pajewnsy - - -00TbI-Eb1
00°0 SpUnJ JANO Wol4 3ng - = -ORPTIT-ERI
000 SUBUIBACS 130 Wi0LJ 3N - - -0EPTI-EVT
00’0 3eARIFY SIUNCOY - - -OTHTI-EBT
PO'B65°9£9°2 29)SNLL UM UseD S 241 &34
66'661°T ueg uf ysed = - -DEITE-EbT
vuejey uondudsag JUNoOY JDQUIAN JUN00OY
U] [eNu) EPT : pung
1 4o 1 sbed £T0T Isnbny pung qns w3 pung
Wd 8E:Z £207/TT/6  :awiLfa3eq puni-gns pue pund Aq 329ys oue|jeg Aq 39345 ouern 1Aq pajeand

puomery ejAey %0 uoRedINP3 Jo piecg AJuno) susD pauysg 097 aweN Nejdwa]



{£8'81£°0T) %970 ETO6V'TOT'?  (L8'BTLOT) 00'60Z°2LT'Y 000 00°60Z°TLT'Y £bT ipund 404 [e30l
TCO o0 U 00 000 D00 000 00 58345NVHL DNILVEId0 VIOL 00060
000 30pig ON 000 060 000 000 000 SIRUE] bOnERd0 . 0086v
TOO o000 OO TIFEE6C 000 OO TIVEGS T 000 OO IIFE66'C INIWNUIAOD 1va3033 1VI0L U00Z%
000 000 00098 8% 000 000988 000 00098 8% U0 - vasn FITZR
00°0 %000 00'910°665 000 00°910°665 000 00°910°665 isepjeaig 2992
00'0 %00°0 00°T2E"10€ 000 00°ZZE'T0E 00°0 00°ZZ€'10€ SORIPOWILIOT YASN rAf93g
00°0 %000 QO'ETZPPOT 000 00'ETZ'¥H0'T 00°0 00°ETZ+H0'T 4oUNT-HUoRIAS 111%
TOO %00 0 00088 ¢t 000 00 UBE ZE 000 00 088 CE J3553NNAL 30 I1VIS TVI0L 00090
000 %000 00088 5 000 00098 2C 000 OO0 088'CE SIIAISS PO [00U0S 0¢5o%
TZ8 81208 To68 TZ0T (Z8 BIZ6J TZ9 BLZ0%) DOOODTL 00O 00000 T SNNA/A3Y Vo0 T H3HI0 TVI0L  OO0FF
300 75BpNg ON 000 000 000 000 000 SpUNjay BIN 0LThb
(£8'812°01) %68 101 {£9'81£'6) (£8'81£01) 00'000°T 00'0 000001 pawieg 153.2u] ol Tb
000 5000 D0BIG PPL T 00U OUBIG FPL T D00 OUBIGFPT T S3DOIAUAS INJUEND 804 SIDEVAD TVI0OL OU0LE
%000 = 000 £97°00F &) ETY Y4533
00°0 %00°0 00°62£°L5T 000 00°'62€°£51 00'0 00°6ZE"L5T I1sepjenlg Wedy awodu] €755
000 %00°0 00'TH5°S8 000 00'T¥S'S8 00°0 00'1+5'58 SHNPY-SIUBWIARY U (4122
000 %000 00°582°108 000 00°58£'T05 00'0 00'S8£'10S URIPIID-SIUBWARY YOUNT 125¢t
SNUIADY JUILIN) pazijeaiun pozi|eda) AlA pogewngsy €304 Suswpuswy 353 |euibuQ

eUS}3ye7) (eNUS) €41 : pung

1 Jo T obeq €707 Isnbiny punj gng Aq

JUSLUDIRLS SNUASY
Wd SE:Z £202/11/6 3wy fajeg PUNJ-gNS AqQ SANUDADY JO JUDWIAS 291 tAq pajeas)
piome) ejaey 1980 uoneINPg JO pieog AJUNOD SUIBIY pauyaqg Jo1 DN JR|AWDL



% 8T°T (ZE'SSP'I80Y)  ¥EOTEFY vEEVY'IT 68'SL9'TT (o0’60zZ’TLTY) 000 (00°60Z°22L1'P) b1 :punj Jod |&30L
% 81T (ZE'SSY'T80Y)  YE'OTE'Y9 YEEFPOT 68'SLY’TT (o0's0Z’TLTY)  g0'0 (00°60Z°2LT’Y) (@0l
% 817 (ze'sS¥'180%)  PEOTE'YI YEEPPIT 68'SL9'TT (00°60T°ZLTY) 000 (o0"60Z‘ZLT'Y) =301
% 81T (ZE'SSY'IRO'Y)  PEOTE'Y9 YEEYPIT 68°SL9°TT (00'60T°TLT’Y) 000 (00°60Z°ZLT'Y) 3%AIR5 Po0d  00TEL I€j0L
%9z'¢  (0TEITITD) 06'82L°€ 06'82L°E 00'0 {00°'1£5922) 00°0 (00°'145'820) Wwawdinb3g 2opuss pooy 0T/
% 59’021 S8'8€¢’T 00°000°S S8'8E2'T $0°591°Z (00°000'9) 000 (00°000°9) sebley) BP0 665
%000  (0086L'CT) 000 000 000 (00g6L'21) 000 (0o'86L'CT) sjeLaiey puy saiddns QIO 664
% 00'0 {00"zz£'T08E) 000 000 000 (00'zze'10€) 000 (00°zee'10€) SOIPoWIO) - BpsN 69
%000  (00'000'€) 00°0 600 00'0 (00°000°€) 000 (00°000°) sa|iddns 2oWo  SEV
%50 (00'pe'TEv’e) 00°bYEST 00069 00069 (00°852'215°€) 000 (00'852'215°E) SSDIAJSS papenuo) o 66E
%86t (STObS) 00°00¢ SL'6ST SL65T (00°000°7) 000 {00°000°T) PARiL  GSE
%sive  (05°292) 00"000'T 05°LEL'E 0s°L8L°¢ (00°000°S) 000 {00"000's) suuog puy Asauonels ‘Bunuud  6HE
%000 (00°000°€) 00°0 00'0 000 (00"000°€} 000 {00°000°€) sabley) [elsod  8E
% 00'00T 000 YV LE6VE 9579 00’0 (00°000°s€E) 000 {(00°000'sE) idinb3-sa01Aia5 Neday puy aueuiuely  9EE
%SH'8  (9£°056'S) 00'0 vZ'6bS 9L (00°005'9) 00°0 (00°00s"9) uonesunwwo)  Z0E
%0£'9Z  (b6'95h) 00'0 90°£9T T (00°029) 000 (00'029) eoipa eAodwg  Z1Z
%000  (00°0€) 000 00'0 000 (0070£) 000 (00°08) uonesuadwo) Jewhodwaun O
%000  {00°0ST) 00'0 00'0 00'0 (00°0ST) 00°0 (00°057) douesnsuy fAusq 80T
% 86'6T  (OV'86E°L) 000 09°108°1 96'080°'T {00°002'6) 000 (00'002°6) souensuy |eoipow  £0T
% 00'bz  (Ob'IT) 000 09°€ or'eT (00°s7) 000 (oosT) uensul 7 90T
%06'¢C  (£5°0£0°E) 000 LrTTT 8T'TIE (00°€02'y) 000 (00'c0z'y) WewaIRY .S 0T
% €2 (BLPH'T) 00°0 12269 0£'9T (00'zZrs‘) 000 (00°2p5'2) Awnsas jepos 10T
%06'cz  (04'T95'62) 000 09'8eb'11 08'9£0°E (00°000°1H) 000 (00°000'T#) [puuosiag owep 29T

00TEL
ax3 ouejey seouesqunouz  sesmyipuaba  seunjipuadxy 3e6png Sjuswpuswy juncly 3d6png uondidsag JUNodIY  JOqUINN JUNOIDY
1°bpng parequmousun Bupuesing  9RQ-03-4CRA  AeP-03-YRIOH papudaly 1ebpng
JO %
e11913)e) [enua) €bT :pund
TJo T obed €70 1snbny
Wd ££'T £202/11/6 PwylLfared Puni Aq [qo Aq Alewwns sadnyipuadxy Jo JudwRIS o :Aq pajeaud

plopme.)) ejAey a9sn

uonReaNnp3 jo pieog AJuno)d 3Uaadn

pouLRq D91 iRweN A3ejdwa]



spaloud |RIde) uopednp3 [74 isfe30) puny

00'0
(e6'BSY'9SL°TE) J3uR|ed pung pue ‘SIOIN0SIY JO SMOPUT PALIBJIQ ‘SORIlIqeT [R0L
(88 2¥8'502°¢) ssqnb3 @0l
00°56£°525°91 paubisseun ja6png - - -0006E-4LT
{69°9£6'210°'T) paubisseun = = -D00GE-LLT
{00°115°58) sasoding JALQ S04 PALLSSY - - -0BSPE-LLT
{00°000°000°ST) 313 - sefold eyde) Jo4 papLaS3y - > -SBSPE-£LT
(61°€68'£84°T) 4e3, Joud - SSMRIGUINUT = = ~0ZIPE-LLT
(00°00£'sS} JEIA JUBLNT - SIOVBIWINAS - - -OTTHELLT
{S0"TT9°055'6T) sppqen jRoL
(00'668°0%) sexe] Apadold Jusnbuysq pairsysq - -SU66T-LLT
(00°€29'955°T) xR Aiadoad JUBLIND paussyBq - -OVE6Z-LLT
(S0'tb5'6¢) (jonuoy) senuansy - - -00S9ZT-LLT
{00°'SHP'E16'LT) (Ioauon) suogeudoiddy - - -Q0187-LLT
00°0 dlqeded S;UNOIOY = = -00TTZ-LLT
£6'8SP°9SL°TT SIUNOSTY JO SMOANQ PALRAYIJ PUR S1A5SY |01
£6°8SY'9SL°TT KqISSY  |eg0),
9€°1£9'881 U $IA JOUG Jod dMESAY 0L Py dig - - -009PT-LLT
98°96%"8T (jonuo)) Jeay Juaum) - ssumipusdxy - - -00SHT-LLT
00°00€'sS (10nu0D) ssoueIqUINDUT PRIepINbIUN - - OTHI-LLY
00'059£8€'T SONUIASY PIJBWRST = - -00T$T-LLT
{00°'£25'28) xe| Apadold 3|Geraloour o4 Souemolly - - -0ISTT-2L1
00°b86°0£9°'T 3jqeAray saxe) Auadold - - -DOSTI-ZL1
000 SUWPLILIBADS RO Wol4 ang = - -0EbTT-LLT
000 3qeARsTy SJUNCIDY - - -OTTI-LLT
1£°6/8°£05°61 SASNIL LM YseD - OBTTI-LLT
souejeg uonRdunsag UNosyY JIqUINN JUNCIY
sPefosd [de) uoneanpa £LT: pung
T 4o [ abed £Z0Z 3snbny punJ gng § puny

Wd OT:€ £202/T1/6  :awnl fayed
piomen ejiey sesn

Punj-gng pue pung Aq 33eys uejeg
UOREONPT JO pseoq AWING) 3D

4Q 199ys aoues 1Aq payeadd

pPaUYEQ D97 Bwey Jjejdwa)



(S9°0E5'%E) %98'T S6'S00'BYE T {so'v9'6E) 00°0597£8E'T 000 00°0S9748€ET =301
—— —
RLeLe6ll  S%0p Gl (L 628°6) (¢Z 68 6L) A 000 UOO000Z _ SNN3A3Y T9o0T UIHI0 WI0L  000%F
(S0°€61°ST) 3abpng oN (50°€6T°ST) (S0°€6T°ST) 00'0 000 000 SpUNay 35| oLTHb
(£9989°+1) Y%Ly EL EEETE'S {£9°989"pT) 00°000°0Z 000 00°000°02 pause] 159Ul 0TTbb
hnma.ﬂﬁw.ﬂw. R YA TOEBBLSEY  (EEP9l6)  O0OS9Z8T T oo00 O0OSTISET SIRVL VOO0 1 19101l OU0F
000 %000 0600 °% 000 00000 € 000 00000¢ BEPXI VT 0Ce0p
00’0 %6T'L 80°09T°1 (z6'68} 00°0S2°1 00°0 00°052'1 JAUI0 SaXeL JO NaIT Ul JuBwAed £910b
£8°0vT) %{£S0E 0EF69 {0£°50¢) 00°000°T 000 00°000°T ANInN 12207 S3XE | JO MBI U1 JusWAeg 7910p
(g2s) %S8'6C ¥5°6b2 (9t'+01) 00'05€ 000 00°0S¢ VAL S9XB] JO N3] Ul SIUSWARY 1910%
(£0'b46) %60°LT 98179 S 187'T) 00'005°Z 00°0 00°00S'2 Ajjeusq 8 1saJa3u] ob10b
(9p'5HE°T) %ZT6T $5'659’S (9b'SKE'T) 00°000°Z 000 00'000°2 HR[D WD 0c10b
(£570) %0T°C S6°8b (S0'T) 00705 000 0008 Adjdnajueg LONd|j0D 3ST] SZI0b
Lesne %6y 6C 08'£98°ST (0Z°9£9'9) 0000522 000 000052 1ED) JOL|-SUON3)(0]) S,9935M L 0z10t
00°0 %00'0 00°000°S2E'T 00°0 00'000°SZE'T 00°0 00°000°S2E'T xe | Apadold Jua.in) o110t
DNUIADY WdLND pazijeay pazijeaiun pazieay QLA pajewnsy ejol SJUSWPUBLLY 3s3 |eutbUO
% spslo.g |eyae) uoneonpg LT ipuny
T 40 T abed €702 Isnbny pung gns Aq
JU3WDIE)S 3NUDAY
Wd 6£:7 £202/11/6 Bwil/a3eq PUNJ-gNS AQ SINUBASY 4O Juswalels o) :Aq pateaLy
plojmer) ejaey HE )] uoizeanp3l Jo piecq AJUNOY) dU3a1D pauysg o  isweN IR|dwIL




% TH'0 (PT'8V9'6£8°LT) 00°00€'SS 9896181 [y 2 448°13 {(00's¥r'EX6'LT) 000 (00"SHP'ET6°LT) Ly ipung 104 je3oL
%10 (vI'sP9’6e8'sT) 0000%’SS 98"96¥'ST SS'vIz'st (oo'st»'eT6'2T)  00°0 (00'SPL ET6°LT) Jeyor
% Iv'0  (pP1'8P9‘6€8°LT) 00°00€'SS 98°96v'8T SS'VZT'ST (00°'St¥'ET6'LT) Qo0 (00°sv¥'EE6LE) 1oL
% T¥'0  (SP'OT6'6£$'LT)  00'00E'sS SSPZTeT SSPZZ'8T (00°sv’€16'2LT) 000 (00°'SH'ET6LT) 00£TI6 [®0L
% 00'0  (00°000°09S) 00’0 000 000 {00°000°09S) 000 (00'000'09S) uawdmby uopepodsuel |, 624
% 100 {00'Sp1’0z8'91) 00°00€T 000 000 (00'svi'1z8'on) 000 {00'syb'128'91) SWeWRA0dw Buping  Z0Z
%O0L0  (SPSLLTE) 00'0 2244 S§'v2T (00°000°2¢) 000 (00°000°25) UoISSILIWE) 539sN). 0TS
% 0v'pT  {(00°000°8ZH) 00°000'pS 00°000°8T 00°000'81 (00°000°00S) 00'0 {00°00000S) spayly  HOE

spofoid [eade) uonednpa  00ET6
00'00T TETLL 000 TETLT 00'0 00’0 0070 00°0 OTEZL 1@moL
% 007001 TETUT 0070 Teee 000 00°0 000 000 uoissiunao) sadsmug - 0TS
0TETL
ax3 souejeg sueiqunduz  saumipusdxg  seumipuadxy 326png SjuaWpuIWY junowy 326png uoRdiSaQg JUNODY  IBWNN JUNCDY
Wipng  passqunousun  FUpuRSING  93RA-03-4E0)  e(-03-UIUOK P3puRwy 336png
30 %

spafosd jende) uoneonpy £LLT  :pund

T o T abeq £Z0T isnGny
Wd €t:7 £202/T1/6 1wl fareq pung Aq [qQ Aq Alewung S3INPPUIAXT JO JUAULLS 91 tAq pajear)

piomely eiAey RSN uoneonp3 jo pieog AJuno) susg

peUYsq D91 PweN edws]



0 0560¢ 09TT ¢S'Le 9/61 6L LEEC 9807 0881¢ 09LLTT oveeT TT0C ¢6'0T¢E TLS 6€8 60'TSTE | L¥'009T | SIVIOL
V9218 00T 0v6¢ 0st T9°€ VS SL £5°02 | 4410 DNY

00ST [44°) 109 01796 619 0¢ 9¢ 188 S8'€9 6¢

08LT O8It =1 6T [43 8Tl 9°09 8¢

08¢ 087/ L8V 0¢ (23 ECVT 8T°CS LT

09¢0¢ 6L 089¢ V.9 9 5S Ly v91 6T'SS 9¢

0895 ¥9°0 9¢ 0086 S6'v1 S¢ 14 98°6L1 LLYYT SC

(0)44" LT°C 68T 0¢L6 13A% LT 124 9°80T €999 [44

009T LE'EC 8T 67 68'€ST 96°9S 154

0Ty L'y 5143 000T 0rL8 6Tt 14" 9¢ ¢9'TCl 8/'8¢ 0¢

0c6eT 44744 99°81 144 €9 9641 15°0L 6T

ovelT 78T 09T 0967T LT'8T 9¢ St 68°L1C 9'LYT 8T

08T¢C [4 44 94T 0168 LT 3T [44 8T LvT 99°'/9 ST

8T'S 0¢ 153 90°8¢T c'S9 143

095¢ 0ct 10 6 LEET 1" 0156 T9ST 12X4" LT 0¢ [49%°14" €9'TS €1

(0415 6T°C 06T 089€ 568 44 €S £9'T0C VL 0L [4}

0¢9TT LT ETA 007CT 1444 [44 6¢ FERT4 vT'LvT 1T

0¢0S x4 90¢ 016 89°ST 6T LT L¥°90T €0°LL 8

0v00T €9°C1 SC 6¢ SvvT ¥9°89 L

08501 LT°0 ST (0] 474 £0°6¢ 4" 6C 68'7CT [4923 9

09661 09901 19°0¢ 14 19 9v'E9T WA S

50°SE 124 143 EV'E8T P91l v

0291 09TT1 69°'TC 0¢ LZ S'16 18°€9 T
ERTIY 1331S 1HOIAM | INNOD 110 SSvyd NOLLVLS €¢, 1435

JON3IJ  [LHOM /NIL{YOLVIAVY| 3J¥IL JHIL a3asn 11lvd ANV ‘d'N'O 200 JILSV1d | /43dd0D | OW3Q 'SNg SAVOT |[Y34SNVYL| SNOL J1vd

31SYM dITOS ALNNOD AN33YDO




1S

TS

TV1OL ANVYDO

S3INId 1SIM

AN33YD 1SIM

NMOLYDITVM

99'9

99°9

JAISANNNS

86t

86’

SINVT 1S

O3NOY

ANVE3IHO

aTvNOQ@N

8's

N33HD ISHOH

QYVYN3H TVH

INOLSATYD

€L'CT

Asng3aa

HOHONV SSOYHD

SONIYCS 4V3ITD

NOLlAITIVY

18°0¢

18°0¢C

NOldVv

1v101

Avaidd

AVASdNHL

AVAS3INGIM

AvVasani

AVYANOW

4311N3D

€202/1/6

€Z/1/6 40 X3IM

AVAa ¥3d SNOL HO1OVdINOD

ALSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHYD




€L°192 L6'%9 TP 68°€T T8°LE v 99 1V101 ANVYD
LYt ¥S9 €6'L SANId 1SIM
76'9€ 9T°8T 9/'8T INIIYD 1SIM
A v2's 26 NMOLYINTYM
69°CT 1€°L 8€'S JAISANNNS
v6'8 ¥6°8 SINVT°LS
€9'CT LSV 90°8 O3noY
6T’V 6TV MNVEIYO
6,°0T 80"t 1,9 d1vNOQN
15°02 r41)} TE0T N33YD ISYOH
Tee 26'0T 8T'TT GYVN3IH 1VH
ST'vT 8¢V LL'6 INO1SAIYD
1T°L2 LYT 12T nsng3ia
96'vT S0'L 16'L YOHONYV SSOHD
vT'S 74 SONIYCS VI
vZ'TT 9G°€ 89°/ NO.1AIIVE
GE'LE LT'6T 81'8T NOLd4V
VLol INLME AVASYNHL | AVASAINGIM | Avasini AVANOW Y31NID
€202/8/6 €coe/L/e €z0z/9/6 geoz/s/e €202/v/6 €2/v/6 40 X3IM

AVA ¥3d SNOL HO1DVdNOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHYD




€v°S9¢ €V 6b v vb €1€ 90°LY €2°€6 1v10L1 ANVYD
€€'L €€'L SANId 1SIM
26°0V ¥8°6T 80'1¢ ANIIYD 1SIM
¥6°9T 68'9 S0'0T NMOLYINIYM
71T 29'9 6Lt 3AISANNNS
A4 98'Y 6S'L SINVT LS
66'€T G'S 6’8 oE[T[o}!]
L9 L9 MNVE3IHO
81T LE'S a9 a1vNOa>IN
6S'0¢ 85'9 €0'¥ ¥6'6 334D ISHOH
vLve 6C'€T St'TT AYVN3H 1VH
85'8 85'8 INOLSAIYD
€1'9C 9€°TT LE'ST sngia
689 68'9 YOHONY SSOHD
69'V 69't SONIHS HYI1D
8T'E€T 16'S [eL NOLATTIVE
1S°8€ 10°02 G'8T NOLdV
V101 AvVany4 AVASYNHL | AVASAINGIM | AvVasanl AVANOW Y3I1NID
€c0z/st/6 | €z0Z/vi/6 €20z/€T/6 €c0z/tt/6 | €Toz/ti/6 €2/11/6 40)33M

AVA 43d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHAAD




S6'T9¢ 9/°SS 60'vt €6'CC vz sy €6'€6 1v10L1 ANVYD
LA 10'S €T'L SINId 1SIM
€G5'SE 20°LT 15°8T INIIYD 1SIM
6E'VT 6S°'S 8'8 NMOLYINTYM
8Y'TT ¥8'9 9 AAISANNNS
L'L L'L SANVT “1S
8G'€T 9%'S rA%:; O3NoY
9/°S 9/°S MINVEIYO
€1°0T ST'v 86'S alvNOQ@ N
7V ¥S°9 GE'V GE'6 N33YD ISYOH
€T'€T et Z8°0T AYVN3H 1vH
Z0'ET 861 ¥0'8 ANOLSAIYD
9v'92 8T'TT 8T'ST Nsng3aa
ST'vT 19 80'8 YOHONY SSOHD
8TV 8TV SONIYdS ¥vI1D
6S°CT €5'S 90°L NOLATIVE
ve'LE 66'6T ST'LT NO.L4V
vi0olL AVaIY4 AVASYNHL | AVASINGIM | Avasiani AVANOW Y3INDD
€zoe/ee/e | gzoz/ie/e €202/0z/6 €z0c/61/6 | €202/81/6 €2/81/6 40 ¥3IM

AVQd ¥3d SNOL YOLOVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHAD




6c'etc §5°0S 16°0v 174412 95°8¢ €8°€6 TV10L ANVYVYD
S8°L S8°L SANId LSAM
88'SE ¢9°LT 97'8T AN33YD 1SIM
ST €9°S L6°8 NMOLYINTVYM
1T ¢L’9 8¢'Yy JAISANNNS
SLCT 919 659 SINVT LS
6v'¢t s 6C’L O3NOY
€89 €89 ANVEIHO
(AN} L8V SE9 AIVNOQAIN
66°0¢C [4°) (4744 TA) A33UI ISHOH
LS'EC SLCT 801 QYVYN3H TVH
L9°8 L9°8 INOLSAIYD
TAr 44 I1S°TT 61°'¢ S0°6 Asngiaa
8L°L 8L°L HOHINVY SSOY)
99’ 99’ SONIHAS 4VITD
qe'cT L9°S 89'9 NOLAIIVE
9¢ v8'61 91'91 NO14V
1v10l Avalyd AVASYNHL | AVASINdIM Avasani AVANOW L ENLEN)
€eoz/62/6 €20z/8¢/6 €eoe/Le/6 €20z/9¢/6 €zoe/se/6 €2/52/6 40 )33M

AVd d3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHID




v's60t TV101 ANVYUD
68’1V SANId 1SIM
scert AN3IIYD 1SIM
LT°09 NMOLYINTVM
vees JAISANNNS
89y SAINVT "1S
69°¢S O3NOY
8¥°€¢ JANVE3HO
96°'tY a1vNOQdN
T1°88 N33YD ISYOH
vL'E6 QYVN3H 1VH
(A7 44 ANOLSAIYD
8L°ST1T Jsng3aa
I8°EY HJOHONYV SSOHD
L9°81 SONIYS ¥V3IT1D
9t'6v NO.LA3TIVE
16°691 NO14Vv

€¢0C ¥39IN31d3S Y04 STV1OL HOLOVdINOD

ATLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANAZID




(@3asn 41) SQ¥VD NVINI3INS Y04 NMOHS AINO LINNOWY LSO ‘310N«

1278124 8160¢ 0 S'viel S'€0V SIV10L
13N3 dOHS Les 125
SMONYL NOILYLS HI4SNYHL 8€'96 G'9e92

ATDIHIA S19Vd /XINNY ove 7ic 5665 §G.S ado4d (#4404 8¢
HOSIAYIdNS rrel 7 06 61552 SeTre ayod (44974 LE
“1INIYW ¥31N3D 6¢e L'ie 2s¢e8 £c08 ayod (444 9¢
440 110d [4-n4% §coc 6Ly 2.8vv VA4 144 AOVIN (#4484 13
440 110d SeLL 988¢ P LeS 169¢S L1861 AOVIN (#4014 e
d3IMON 88¢€ S'8v 290€e 7.9¢C 05ed Qyo4d [#40 4 €e
d3dvO1 LNOHS 9.'9¢ (3924 VL9 £8159 [4A 74°] ADVIN (44014 [41
AINYL I1ddVH9 TVLIW /OW3A 6vcl €Ll ¢'90¢ ¢eL0sS 65681 TYNOILYNY3LNI 1202 1€
¥3AvOT LNOYH Y% 83l 8'8¢ 90I¥SL 8E6ES) MOV €10¢ oe
d3advO1 1INOYS 0 8rre8e 8FrE8E AJYIN 14304 62
INIVIN /OINVHOIW 66¢ L'lZ VLL6LE §/88l¢ 0S6-4 1002 8¢
TYLIW/OW3IA S0¢ LEEL 9'Lst Y9E69 €£089 05e-4 0coc yx4
"LNIVIN /OINVHOIN [404 8'6v (01414 51444°4 05¢€-4 €00¢ s¢
IVLIW/ONWAA 9L 6811 €651 Sv 0€8.S L7995 0se-d 0c0Z ¥Z
(dIvd3d NI) ¥3avo1 LNOYHA 0 Si8veEY Si8vepr AOVIN 1002 €C
"INIYIN /OINVHOIN SG9 LS LLv66¢C 95/86C 05€-4 100¢C [44
¥3agv01 LNOHS 0 000002 00000¢ ADVIN 002 |74
SILVINNI NYA 9¢c S'9C €£.68¢l Ly/82Z1 NVA AAJHO 100¢ 074
INIVIN /JINYHO3N L0S Le 1961¢€¢ 1514374 ¥ X ¥ 05¢-4 100C 6l
440 7104 L6 7801 9'v.C 0gCLsL ovLOSL AOVIN 10Z Ll
440 170d JA VA 6801 6°¥61 Llclst 8ZI0S) ADVIN 710C 9l
440 110d €L's 806 9951 LVOrLL 6ELELL MOV 102 Sl
440 110 €19 ocel 8'18¢ VeSSl 0ev9l AOVIN 710C 141
INIYIN /OINVHOIN 1474 98 2e9e61 816261 ¥ X ¥ 05¢-4 800¢ Zl
A3NHL dOHS 166 820¢ L.0l ADVIN €coc ol
440 7104 8¢ 1198 9,098 ADVIN 900¢ 6
FTOAD3Y /43AVOT LNOY £0°'S¢C oL/e S6VS 881651 8/¥9S1 AIVYIN 8L0¢ 8
AdIAITIA HINIVINOD 961 Lve 9062 oLie TYNOILYNYILNI 6002 L
"INIVIN /OINYHO3IIN oSt L9} 18¥..2 LE€LLC 05e-4 1661 9
INIVIN 43 1N3D /86 S0L 85161 127061 0S4 1002 S
MONYL AD0H 0 88€0.L¢C 88€0/¢C dIANG HI G861 4
HOSIAY3dNS ¢/9 8'vS 182091 60L091 05¢-4 €102 €
d3dv01 LNOH4 0 £9818¢C €9818C ADVIN 002 Z
d3av0o1 LNOYS ¥8'cc 990¢ €69 S6veyl 62vSy) AJVYIN 610¢C l

d0103dId 099 g'ee /8081 levil ayod [#4 014 00

s|eb a[oAel sjeb sjeb abea|l abeajl
asn An__m_ov P w_m__s_ - #3800 |and _me__E_wV:“_ mhm_\_oh“_ m:_uw“_ m:_::__n.w_w_m_ IMVIN qv3A #M0NAL

HIGINTLd3S ¥, YVIA TVISId
130d3¥ 39V /SYD ILSYM AI10S ALNNOD INIFYD




Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes September 6, 2023

Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room,

Greeneville, Tennessee

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Mayor Kevin Morrison- Budget & Finance Chairman Robin Quillen — Commissioner

Tim Smithson —

Commissioner Brad Peters — Commissioner

Paul Burkey-Commissioner

ALSO:

Danny Lowery — Director of Finance Erin Elmore — HR Director

Gary Rector- Highway Dept. Kevin Swatsell - Road Superintendent
David Beverly — Chief Deputy

OTHERS:

Jennifer Castillo Gervasi- Greeneville Radio Spencer Morrel- Greeneville Sun

Jeff Taylor — Greene County Partnership Director

CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Kevin Morrison called the Budget and Finance committee meeting to order on Wednesday,
September 6, 2023 at 8:30 AM in the Greene County Annex Conference Room. A quorum was present.

Motion to approve the Budget & Finance minutes for the August 2rd, 2023 meeting was made by
Commissioner Smithson and was seconded by Commissioner Burkey. Motion was approved with no

opposition.

RESOLUTIONS:

A,

B.

A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body to appropriate funds to the
Election Commission in the amount of $4,980 for the Election Security Assistance
Grant distributed through the Tennessee Division of Elections Hava Program for the
FYE June 30, 2024. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner Quillen and was
seconded by Commissioner Burkey., Motion carried.

A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body to appropriate funds to the
Election Commission in the amount of $2,405 for the Election Computer Survey Grant
distributed through the Tennessee Division of Elections Hava Program for the FYE June
30, 2024. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner Smithson and was seconded
by Commissioner Quillen. Motion carried.

A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body appropriating a total of $17,351 to
the Sheriff’s Special Patrols Department and Jail for funds received from the various
sources for the for the FYE June 30, 2024. Motion was made to approve by
Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion carried.

A resolution authorizing the Greene County Animal Control Department to sale used
chain-link fencing on Gov Deals. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner
Peters and was seconded by Commissioner Quillen. Motion carried.



Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes September 6, 2023
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room,
Greeneville, Tennessee

OTHER BUSINESS:

Levy an Additional County-Wide Motor Vehicle Tax

Commissioner Burkey expressed his interest in the possibility of putting an additional Wheel Tax in
place. Three concerned questions were the timing of getting 2/3" votes to be placed on the March
ballot, second is how much would we do, and the third, what happens if we go down the road and the
2/3rds vote fails on the two consecutive meetings, dose that prohibit it from being put on the ballot?
Mayor Morrison had received information from Election Commission Justin Reaves. Referred to as the
wheel tax, Tenn. Code Ann. § 5-8-102, by private act, the county Legislative may approve a resolution
levying the tax by a vote of two-thirds or more “at two (2) consecutive, regularly scheduled meetings.”
However, a resolution approved by the county commission is subject to the approval of county voters
by referendum if “a petition of registered voters amounting to ten percent (10%) of the votes cast in
the county in the last gubernatorial election is filed with the county election commission within thirty

(30) days of the [resolution’s] final approval.” Tenn. Code Ann. § 5-8-102(c)(2)(A). In order to make
ballot, a 75-day period reaction to election needed. If election in March, and all pads would have to
approved before Christmas to offset wheel tax & property tax. Mayor Morrison says that the County
Commission can put it on the ballot and let the people decide, obligating ourselves by lowering property
taxes, more property leverage. Decision: Private Act-2/3™ 2 meetings or wheel tax goes automatically
on ballot. It would need to be put in the October Commission packet. He wants to bring in the
Comptroller office to talk about the Ratio revaluation and tell us how the program is going to affect
individuals targeted, qualifying commercial & business industries. About 66% of residents are paying.
The fact that we are going on the five-year reappraisal cycle, the State is looking to reduce that to a
three-year cycle. The Budget & Finance committee decided to begin looking into putting together a
resolution for the October meeting, continue to dig and ask questions and get answers and make sure
Election Commission is on board also so that we will know the benchmarks that are needed to get this
going.

Hourly Verses Salary

HR Director Erin EImore spoke to the committee about hourly workers verses salary workers. Current
threshold in order to be a salary worker you must make more than $35,500, make less than that, you
must be an hourly worker. The Government is talking about raising the threshold to $55,000. Currently
there are four employees who would be below the $55,000 mark, one currently vacant, if passed once
the vacant one is filled, the employee will become hourly along with the other three. One is a department
director, just a lower pay. This may be coming down peak, and HR just wants everyone to know what
to expect if the current threshold is raised.

The next regular scheduled Budget & Finance Committee meeting will be on Wednesday, October
4th, 8:30 AM Held in the Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville, Tennessee.

AJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Peters at 9:30 A.M. seconded by Commissioner
Quillen.

Respectfully submitted,
Regina Nuckols
Budget & Finance Secretary



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
August 23, 2023
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Members Present:

Kevin Morrison-Mayor Danny Lowery-Budget Director Erin Elmore- HR
William Dabbs-Comm. David McLain-Schoo! Dir Brad Peters-Comm.
Kathy Crawford-Comm. John Waddle-Comm. Kevin Swatsell- Road Sup.

Roger Woolsey- County Atty  Wesley Holt - Sheriff

Also, Present:
Kim Peterson-TSC Leslie Jones- Clinic Tammy Cutshall- Atty Assist.
Jennifer Smallwood- Trinity Gary Rector -Highway Dept.

Call to Order:
Mayor Morrison called meeting to order in the conference room at the Greene County Annex.
Quorum was present.

Minutes:
Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and was seconded by Commissioner Crawford to
approve the minutes from July 23, 2023. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Reports:

Danny Lowery gave the financial reports for July 2023. Nothing spectacular to report which is
good. The employee health insurance in fund 264 will have 2 deposits in August. The reserves
are as low as they’ve been since Danny has been here. A motion to approve these reports was
made by Commissioner Holt. Motion was seconded by Commissioner Waddle. Financial reports
were approved with no opposition.

Leslie Jones gave the clinic reports for July 2023. There was a total of 246 patients seen, 26 more
than 2022 and 10 no shows. Text message reminders have helped with the no shows. Most
people are calling to reschedule if they get the text and can’t make the appointment. There were
886 medications filled (compared to 1056 filled in 2022) and 45 biometric appointments in August.
A lot of physical appointments. They are booking them every hour on the hour and booked to end
of August. Kara is cleaning up med lists/charts. She is taking patients off meds they don’t need to
be on. Vaccines are available at the clinic: Tetanus, Shingles, Pneumonia. Government still
paying for the Corona Virus vaccines. Mr. Corley came by to see the clinic and he has flu shots
now so the clinic will have flu shots now. Department heads are not having any issues with
employees going to and from biometric appointments. No negative feedback with clinic at this
point. Since the move to the new and bigger clinic, they are able to do more things like removing
moles and skin tags, and give IV fluids in case anyone gets overheated, otherwise they would
have to go to the ER. The clinic is not doing the DOT physicals yet. Kara is certified but the other
three clinic employees have to be certified first. Anything worker's comp related should not be
done at the clinic. Open house at the clinic went well.



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
August 23, 2023
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Discussion:

Contractor Damage at the Courthouse.

Kim Peterson said the report for the damage at the courthouse was sent for review at least 4
weeks ago and she is still waiting on that report. She will check on the status of that report this
afternoon. Kim’s main concern is the cracks on the foundation at the jail. Pictures were provided
on all the damage. Brad Peters said a lot of the hammering was done by G.L.P.S. There may be
some finger pointing between Summers-Taylor and G.L.P.S. over who was actually hammering
when the damage occurred. Roger Woolsey asked Brad Peters is this the appropriate time to get
our own structural engineer to assess the damage or wait until we get the report. Brad suggested
to wait for the report. As soon as she gets the report, Kim will send it out to everyone to review. It
is presumed that the jack-hammering is complete, due to the fact that concrete is now being
poured.

Other Business.

Sheriff Holt mentioned as issue when an employee goes to an Urgent Care (such as Summit) and
they are seen by the doctor there but then are billed by a Medical Provider separately. How can
this be prevented? Erin Eimore said that is a Chris question. Erin gave an example of an employee
and his family went to an Urgent Care on a Saturday and the family was covered but he saw a
different doctor (who was not a network provider) and his visit was not covered. This all took place
in the same building. The facility is in network but the provider is not. Erin stated that BCBS sent
grievance forms for the employee to fill out to describe what happened and attempt to get
insurance to honor the bill. This issue could cause a huge barrier to getting treatment. Erin will
keep working on the issue.

Motion to adjourn and go into closed session was made by Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent.
Motion was seconded by Sheriff Holt.

Claims:

Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and was seconded by Commissioner Crawford to
approve TSC-0001913. There was no opposition.

Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Dabbs and seconded by Danny Lowery. There
was no opposition.

Respectfully Submitted,
Beth McNeese



Greene County Purchasing Committee
August 21, 2023
Jury Room of the Greene County Courthouse

Official Minutes
Members Present Others Present
Tim White Sheriff Holt
Tim Smithson Chief Beverly
Pam Carpenter Krystal Justis

Teddy Lawing
Mayor Kevin Morrison

The Greene County Purchasing Committee was called to order by Tim White.

Secretary Teddy Lawing presented the minutes of the last meeting for the committee to
review. On a motion by Pam Carpenter and a second by Tim Smithson, and an affirmative vote
of the board, the minutes were passed.

Approval of Bid 101-1222 Uniforms for Sheriff: Three companies placed bids:

CMS, Nashville, Tn
Reads of Asheville, NC
Galls, Lexington, Ky

After discussion with Sheriff Wesley Holt and Chief Deputy David Beverly and members of the

committee, Tim Smithson made a motion and a seconded by Pam Carpenter, to split the bid with
the lowest bidder being selected by uniform item. After an affirmative vote of the committee, all
three bidders were awarded specific items as circled in the attached bid sheet.

With no further business, a motion by Teddy Lawing to adjourn and with no opposition,

meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted

Tedd for—

Teddy Lawing, Secretary



Attac hment

Greepe, dom\)ﬁf Purchnsi

OfCicial Mivutes
August 21, 2023

™

Py £OW\M,(‘“L€@

J

C uvvent
101-1222 vendor vendor vendor
CMS READS GALLS
NASHVILLE, TN ASHEVILLE, NC LEXINGTON, KY
item
F5312 Proper lw. Ls shirt $48.00 $47.00
TAPE, NAME & GROMMET F316 F5312
F5311 lw. Ss shirt $45.00 i $45.00
TAPE, NAME & GROMMET F5311 : F5311
flying cross command shirt [s $53.88 W.Oﬁ $56.00
FETCH 33W78204
flying cross command shirt ss $46.38 (m'j $48.50
85R78204
2x and up L/S 570.04 ; $50.50
§/S $60.30 $46.00 558.00
additlonal exp for tall and large $105.00 S
e
propper pant bdu trouser od green F5251 524.30 $29.00
F5251 ) F5251
propper pant elbeco tek 3 o $60.00
ELBECO EE619RN
fru spec cotton/poly rip stop tru uniform S-XL 1285 $ 47.15
trouser olive drab 1285 @ $43.65
price short xs-xI $47.15 [ $43.00 \
price regular xs-5x $47.15 \ $43.00 |
price longe s- 3x $47.15 \$43.00~
5.11 taclite item 74273 $44.86 @ $45.25
=g
5.11 taclite iten 64360 544.86 Qdd.ﬂﬂ) $45,25
o —
ascent #1041 le green trouser TRU SPEC $51.60 TRU SPEC $47.00 ATLANCO 551.38
brand/ item number if diff. BLAUER 8666 $71.00 Sc?a
tactical performance polo black & tan 5.11$42.75 M 5.11 $47.51
dept name badge emboidered 3X-4X $46.30

®



101-1222 vendor " vendor vendor
CcMS READS GALLS
NASHVILLE, TN ASHEVILLE, NC LEXINGTON, KY
item

5.11 atac 2.0 side zipper boot black 2173

' g

12391 $85.00

/  12391583.00 \

12394 $83.35

men
women 12403 $85.00 | 12403 $83.00 ) 17404 $83.35
———r~,
rocky alpha force side zipper boot black 2173 $101.50 [ 2173 $101.00 ) FO0002173 $108.7
men 4165 $94.70 NO ZIPPER | \ 2173 $101.00 J FQO004167 $108.7
women e ety
collar rank insignia gold It, sgt, captain $5.25 $6.00
P B e
name tag gold with blaCk lettering $16.00 $12.00 $9.00
"GCSD" COLLAR INSIGNIA GOLD $15.00 $30.15
P —— .~ Y
BLACKINTON B667 6 POINT STAR BADGE GOLD 581.00 $90.00 $90.72
5.11 TACTICAL UNIFORM BALL CAP DEPT NAME AND
BADGE EMBROIDED IN GOLD 89381 $18.75 89381 $19.00 89260-019-152 $14,a§
WATCH CAP. BEANIE. BLACK IN COLOR WITH "GCSD"
EMBROIDED ON FRONT 89250 $17.90 CP91L $6.00 5,11 89250-019-S/M &
PORT & CO

BLACK HAWK SERPA CQC HOLSTER FITS GLOCK 17/22

BH-4105 $45.60

410500BK $45.00
R i

(' 401500BK-R $40.74

BLACK HAWK SERPA HOLSTER GLOCK 17/19/22 & 23 BH 4100 $48.00 W 44H100BK-R $91.0,
NON GEN 5 :
LEATHER REVERSABLE DUTY BELT WITH INNER VELCRO| 5121 $25.42 (5-1), $25:42-]
BASKET WEAVE (xL-2x) 280! 4999-Bw $35.00 (S-L) @s
$30.20 (3X-4X) $26.00 (XL-3X) -

®



101-1222 vendor vendor vendor
CMS READS GALLS
NASHVILLE, TN ASHEVILLE, NC LEXINGTON, KY
item
LEATHER BUCKLES DUTY BELT, VELCOR ATTACH
BASKET WEAVE 7970 $60.42 B56BW $70.00 @3
BIANCHI GOULD & GOODRICH

COVERED HANDCUFF CASE, BLK BASKET WEAVE W/

HIDDEN SNAP 7318 BIANCHI $60.42 B583 $35.00 AKER A500-BW-HS $34.11
GOULD & GOODRICH
DOUBLE MAG POUCH GLOCK SMM BLK BASKET ———
WEAVE HIDDEN SNAP B629 $40.00 77-083-4-HS $40.0©

7902 $36.30
BIANCHI

GOULD & GOODRICH

SAFARILAND

PEPPER SPRAY CASE. 2007 BLK BASKET WEAVE
HIDDEN SNAP

7907 $27.61
BIANCHI

B682 $33.00
GOULD & GOODRICH

34-4-4HS $33.46
SAFARILAND

STREAMLIGHT STINGER DS HLP FLASHLIGHT WITH DC
CHARGER

N

75861
$165.00

75899 $159.00

75899 $146.60

STREAMLIGHT STINGER REPLACEMENT BATTERY NIMH

75176 $29.25

75375 $21.00

75375 $19.98

48 INCH CLASS 3 RAINCOAT WITH DETACHABLE HOOD
REFLECTIVE WITH "SHERIFF" ON BACK

UH447 $95.00
PORT WEST

586MFL $64.00 {S-
XL),$74.00 ( 2X-3X)
$81,00 4XL LIBERTY

1820J $21.00
CAROLINA SAFETY

T

REFLECTIVE TRAFFIC SAFETY VEST, CLASS 3 WITH
"SHERIFF" ON FRONT OR BACK 10 X 3 "SHERIFF" ID
PATCH WITH VELCRO SIDE FORU OUTER CARRIER OF

DP 55-D07 $32.00

PREMIER PV10065

LHV-5-PC-ZR-G $19.00 CA

BALLISTIC VEST MBER OCCUMOMIX _—$2600—__ SAFTEY

STRATTON 542 STRA SHERIFFIR HAT GREEN 542 DOUBLE BILL $86.52 ( DOUBLE BILL $83.00 595.85
_—FRIPLE§99.00

TRU-SPEC F57225 TACTICAL PANTS WOMEN F527225 $24.30 F5272 $25.00 $30.62

TRU SPEC F5252125 TACTICAL PANTS MEN F252125 $25.00 $29.00

F525125 $24.30

5.11 TACTICAL POLO 71049 XS-3XL REGULAR LENGTH

5.1171049 $37.20
WITHOUT EMB

71049 $42.00

71049 $37.51

3



101-1222 vendor vendor vendor
CMS READS GALLS
NASHVILLE, TN ASHEVILLE, NC LEXINGTON, KY
item m
5.11 TACTICAL POLO 710458 T(TALL)L-5XL ( 710497 $40.74 \ 710497 $45.00 71049t $41.08
COLORS AVAILABLE N __,_/
SABRE ADVANCED CS+OC STREAM 1.6 OZ WITH FLIP Q.
TOP 53H2010 53H2010 512.50 53H2010 $1300 @
SABRE MK-2 NYLON HOLSTER RC 20922 H-MK-2 SABRE SR-H-MK-Z H-MK-2 -‘V-14-BLI{J\
$11.00 $10.00 $8.50 )
SMITH WESSON HANDCUFF SW100MP NICKEL
#350122 LEVER LOCK WITH 2 KEYS 350122 $35.19 350122 $34.00 @
SMITH WESSON NICKEL LEG IRONS WITH 2
KEYS SW1900 M&P NICKEL #350121 350121 $45.38 SW1500 $44.00 ( SwW1900 $39.50

QVERSIZE LEG IRON NICKEL PEERLESS MODEL 705C,
CARBON STEEL, 25 LOCKING POSITIONS WITH 2 KEYS

7502 RR94750 $144.00

7052 $141.00

4750 $121.30

: PEERLESS PEERLESS PEERLESS
LADIES ZIP JACKET, WATER RESISTANT, FRONT ZIPPER, S i
2 ZIPPER SLASH POCKETS, VERITCAL CHEST POCKET
ZIPPED, HOOK AND LOOP CUFF 10"SIDE ZIP FOR
CONCELLED CARRY 128503 $112.00 128501 $122.75

54100 $113.70
FECHHEIME

FIRST TACTICAL

FIRST TACTICAL

SOFTSHELL ZIP JACKET 100% POLYESTER MOCRO
FLEECE SECURE ZIPPER

118503 $112.00
FIRST TACTICAL

118503 $122.75
FIRST TACTICAL

5.11 TACTICAL BIG HORN JACKET

48026 $69.95 (S-2X)

48026 $70.50 _

$79.95 (3X-4X) 48026 $71.00
3 IN 1 FLEECE LINER ONLY, 100% POLYESTER MICOR (—?:’L
FLEECE SECURE ZIPPERED JACKET 5.11 78029 $81.88 78026 $80.00 JA2851 $35.00 QINGL
SPIEWAK JACKET $3187 SOFTWALL JACKET LINER : S———
POLICE GREEN $318Z $98.00 $3187 $107.00

®



[_' 101-1222

item

vendor
CMS
NASHVILLE, TN

vendor
READS
ASHEVILLE, NC

vendor
GALLS
LEXINGTON, KY

TACT SQUAD COAT F1003 GREEN

F1003GN $68.35 (5-2X),
3X $75.19, 4X $81.00

F1003 $73.00

F1003 $59.50

10 X3 "SHERRIF" ID PATCH WITH VELCRO SIDE FOR

OUTER CARRIER OF BALLISTIC VEST E1278 $10.00 TDPN00230) $14.00 PROTECT $10.00
PREMIER
"’_,-————-'—‘—7--\
BLAUER STYLE #8666 FLEXRS COVENT TACTICAL PANT | BLAUER 8666 $71.00 < ELBECO E73497 $54.00 ] NO BID
e "'-.._____________/
BLAUER STYLE #8665 FLEXRS CARGO POCKET PANT ELBECO NO BID
8665 $71.00 E73697R $(o\, 00
ONLINE PORTAL AVAILABLE AT NO EXTRA COST
{PACKAGES PER ORDER PER OFFICER BY NAME)
W one of every 5dl e was $ 3637114 3 20LS 00 $ AS89. 21
Purcha sec)
ONILINE STORE PORTAL AVAILABLE AT NO ADDITIONAL
COST (PACKAGES PER ORDER PER OFFICER BY NAME) YES YES
YES



Minutes of the Greene County Regional Planning Commission

A meeting of the Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission was held on Tuesday,
August 8, 2023, at 1:00 p.m.

Members Present/Absent Staff Representatives Present/Absent
Sam Riley, Chairman Kevin Morrison, County Mayor

Gwen Lilley, Vice-Chairman Roger Woolsey, County Attorney

Gary Rector, Secrctary Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent
Lyle Parton, Alternate Secretary Tim Tweed, Building Official

Edwin Remine Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator
Stevi Misener

Phillip Ottinger

Jason Cobble

Also participating: Interested citizens

The Chairman called the meeting to order and welcomed attendees. The Chairman asked if
members had received the draft minutes of the July 11, 2023 meeting. A motion was made by
Edwin Remine, seconded by Lyle Parton, to approve the minutes with a revision to show that
Gwen Lilley was present. The motion carried unanimously.

50 Gaby Circle rezoning request. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered a request
to rezone 50 Gaby Circle (p/o tax parcel 110-O-A-031.01, formerly known as the Greeneville
Light and Power property) 0.79 acre, from R-2, Medium Density Residential District, to B-1,
Neighborhood Business District, to permit the existing use of a business intended to serve the rural
community. Staff stated the property was located off the Asheville Highway (State Route 70) with
access from Gaby Circle. The request for the rezoning was due to an existing business needing to
expand on parcel 122-B-A-003.00 (J&G Auto Body and Paint). The business had been in operation
for many years making it a legal nonconforming use by today’s zoning requirements. The property
owner intended to add parking and a garage across the street at the location of the requested zoning.
Tim Tweed, Building Commissioner, stated that the B-1 zone was the only zone that permitted
neighborhood business, businesses intended to serve the rural community. Staff passed out a
picture of the site and explained that while the frontage of the property was at grade level with
Gaby Circle and State Highway 70/Asheville Highway, there was a steep grade, and the property
was hidden by the electrical substation (Greeneville Electric Authority) and buffering of trees. The
rear yard of the property had a steep grade. Mr. Tweed explained that it would take a great deal of
fill and other site work to make the property desirable for residential use. Mr. Tweed also stated
that determining an appropriate use of the property had been problematic. Its topography made it




undesirable for residential use, while its size and grade made it disadvantageous for commercial
general business, as it did not having adequate space and sufficient depth from the street for
standard commercial uses. The extensive site work needed to develop it for typical commercial
use would be prohibitively expensive. This left low- and medium- density residential use and low-
density business districts intended to serve the rural community. After discussion, a motion was
made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Lyle Parton, to recommend zoning the property B-1,
Neighborhood Business District, based on the following rationale:

1. The proposed mixture of uses (residential with a commercial-type use that, unlike most
retail uses, did not need visibility to make it viable) seemed better suited to the property
than any other potential use.

2. Unlike rezoning to B-2 or B-3, rezoning the parcel to B-1 was unlikely to lead to strip
commercial zoning/development. Strip development was undesirable because it often led
to access and traffic problems caused when the first property was zoned for commercial
use, followed by additional requests and approval for rezoning. Refusing to rezone
additional properties that met the same general conditions as the first property could be
considered spot (preferential) zoning, which was illegal. Neighborhood business zones
were different, however, because these uses were only intended to serve the surrounding
area. If a community could demonstrate that zoning additional properties to B-1 would
create more acres of neighborhood business zoning than needed for the immediate area,
additional properties would not have to be rezoned.

3. The request permitted use of property that was within the recognized parameters for
development, i.e., it was not too steep to be used, was not located within a flood hazard
area, and if developed as per the regulations should not create a negative impact on area
properties In the event the proposed use was not maintained on the property, none of the
uses permitted in the B-1 zone were large traffic generators or should otherwise create a
negative impact on area residential uses or the surrounding transportation network.

4. The request was not contrary to the 2009 Land Use and Transportation Policy Plan.

The motion carried, with Gwen Lilley voting no.

Palmer and Davis Property Partition plat. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
granting approval to the Palmer and Davis Property Partition plat, for two lots totaling 4.64 acres,
located adjacent to Horse Creek Park Road in the 1% civil district. Staff stated a Certificate of
Completion had been signed for the existing septic system on Lot 2, and recommended approval
of the plat subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable requirements.

A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Lyle Parton, to approve the plat subject to the
addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable requirements. The motion carried
unanimously.



Division of the Maxwell Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered granting
approval to the Division of the Maxwell Property, for two lots totaling 3.42 acres, located adjacent
to Turner Hill Road in the 19" civil district. Staff stated a Certificate of Completion had been
signed for the existing septic system on Lot 1, and recommended approval of the plat subject to
the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable requirements. A motion was made
by Gwen Lilley, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to approve the plat subject to the addition of
signatures, as the plat met all other applicable requirements. The motion carried unanimously.

Replat of Lot 7R of the W.L. Richards Farm. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered granting approval to the Replat of Lot 7R of the W.L. Richards Farm, for four lots
totaling 4.05 acres, located adjacent to Chuckey Pike in the 1% civil district. Project surveyor Todd
Shelton spoke concerning conversations he’d had with the Tennessee Department of
Transportation (TDOT) concerning the limit on driveway access to state highways. Mr. Shelton’s
plat showed a 20’-wide ingress/egress easement as a common access point for Lots 7R-1, 7R-2,
and 7R-3. (Lot 7R-4 had an existing house and driveway, and did not need an additional access
point.) Mr. Shelton had added a note to the plat stating: “The road frontage for Lots 7R-1, 7-R2,
and 7-R-3 is to State Highway 351 Chuckey Pike. An entrance permit is required to be obtained
from TDOT prior to construction or modification of a driveway entrance. No more than one
entrance permit shall be issued for each 200 feet of road frontage on State Highway 351 Chuckey
Pike. The exact location of the entrance shall be determined by TDOT.” In addition to the note,
a cross-hatched area identified as “easement area” was shown along the frontage for all three lots
to identify where the common driveway location on each lot should be located. Staff
recommended approval of the plat subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other
applicable requirements. A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to
approve the plat subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable
requirements. The motion carried unanimously.

Combination Plat of Lots 8 and 9 of the Cutshall Acres Subdivision. The Planning
Commission reviewed and considered granting approval to the Combination Plat of Lots 8 and 9
of the Cutshall Acres Subdivision, for one lot totaling 1.29 acres, located adjacent to Camp Creek
Road in the 22" civil district. Staff stated all signatures had been obtained, including a Certificate
of Completion for Lot 9R, and recommended granting approval as the plat met all other applicable
requirements. A motion was made by Gwen Lilley, seconded by Edwin Remine, to approve the
plat as it met all applicable requirements. The motion carried unanimously.

Ernest Stewart subdivision. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered granting
approval to a revised plat for the Ernest Stewart subdivision, for two lots totaling 1.450 acres,
located at the intersection of Blue Springs Parkway and Broom Factory Road in the 8™ civil district.
The Planning Commission was informed that approval for the plat had been denied at the July 11,
2023 meeting as a dedication of right-of-way from centerline had not been shown. Surveyor Brian




Bartlett informed the commission that he had shown the 25° road right of way dedication to Broom
Factory Road and had all required signatures. Staff recommended approval as the plat met all
applicable requirements. A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Gwen Lilley, to
approve the plat as it met all applicable requirements. The motion carried unanimously.

Administrative minor subdivisions. The Planning Commission was informed the following

subdivisions had been approved since the last meeting,
e Division of the Julietta Hylton Property, for two lots totaling 5.11 acres, located adjacent
to Barkley Road in the 17" civil district.
¢ Replat of the Marie Styke Estate Subdivision, Lots 8-10 (for Jeremy Raines), for one lot
totaling 2.43 acres, located adjacent to Smelcer Road in the 4 civil district.
e Subdivision Plat for John McGhee, for one lot totaling 0.54 acre, located adjacent to
Kingsport Highway in the 16" civil district.

A motion was made by Gwen Lilley, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to accept the list. The motion
carried 6-0-1, with Gary Rector abstaining, as one of the plats was for a family member.

Monthly activity report for Building/Zoning/Planning Office. Tim Tweed discussed the
monthly department activity report. A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Lyle Parton,
to accept the report. The motion carried unanimously.

Other Business.

Solar Farms. The Planning Commission discussed the solar farm regulations to be prepared by
staff before the moratorium elapsed in April 2024. Staff was directed to follow-up with Farm
Bureau and to keep informed of action being taken at the state level on upcoming
recommendations.

New Planning Commissioner. The Planning Commission was informed that the Greene County
Legislative Body would be asked to approve Becky Rideout as the new Planning Commissioner
at the next GCLB meeting.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Gwen Lilley, to
adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 2:05 pm.

Approved as written: ?’ ZJ"’&? sAS

Secretary: A'_
277,
Chairman/Vice Chairman: ;’f%{jé @Zﬁéﬁ\d




GREENE COUNTY HEALTH AND SAFETY
(DEBRIS ORDINANCE)

The Health and Safety Debris Ordinance met Sept 20, 2023 at the Courthouse Annex, with Kathy
Crawford chairing the meeting.

Present were Amy Tweed, Tim Tweed, Roger Woolsey,Commissioners Kathy Crawford, Jan Kiker,
Lisa Anderson, Robin Quillen, Chase Murray, and Mayor Kevin Morrison.

Minutes from the previous meeting were read and a motion to accept the minutes was made by Robin
Quilien and 2™ by Jan Kiker.

Tim Tweed brought up the following properties for discussion:

139 Mimosa Ln, the owner has sold, with the violation being against the old owner. New owner is
Garren Sheffler. He has agreed to clean the property up, Lisa Anderson made the motion to give him
30 days to clean the property and Jan Kiker 2", the motion passed unanimously.

920 Roaring Fork Rd, Mack Cutshall owns the property, Kathy Crawford made the motion and Jan
Kiker 2" to send final notice, the motion passed unanimously.

390 Chestnut Ridge Rd. Donnie Wayne Roberts is the owner. Jan Kiker made the motion for Malones
Wrecker Service to get the campers with Robin Quillen 2™, and to give 30 days notice , and then they
will get the cars, the motion passed unanimously.

505 Debusk Rd, the owner is deceased, and the son of Lois Mercer Shelton, Michael Richards was
served with papers to clean the property. He is not making any effort to clean the property. Lisa
Anderson made the motion and Jan Kiker 2™ to send the notice to the paper, and send certified letters,
with the motion passing unanimously.

Further discussion was made about 2 Bolton Rd., Cox Rd., Lobo Loop, and Carpenters Chapel, in
which notice has been given to all and further action will be taken by the County.

Robin Quillen brought up 1285 Jim Fox Rd, in which apparently there has been a neighbor dispute, and
Robin has been receiving calls from Mr. Judy Wallace. Tim and Roger are working on this issue.

The next meeting will be Nov 15, 2023 at 4:00 p.m., at the Courthouse Annex.

Lisa Anderson made the motion for the meeting to adjourn, with Jan Kiker 2™,



CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OF NOTARIES PUBLIC
AS A CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF GREENE, TENNESSEE I HEREBY CERTIFY TO

THE SECRETARY OF STATE THAT THE FOLLOWING WERE ELECTED TO THE OFFICE OF

NOTARY PUBLIC DURING THE OCTOBER 16, 2023 MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY:

NAME

HOME ADDRESS

HOME PHONE

BUSINESS ADDRESS

BUSINESS PHONE SURETY

1. ELIZABETH ARNOLD
2. REBECCA ATLASY

3. PAMELA L. BOWERS

4. KELLY DENISE BROWN

5. KENNETH R. CARTER

6. TERESA BERDEN
CLARKSON

7. DONNA KAY CUTSHALL
8. NANCY HUGHES GADDY
9. CRYSTAL RENAE GRAY
10. RHONDA HUMBERT

11. JIMMY LYNN KIRK

12. KEVIN PAUL MENNUTI
13. ANDREA DAWN NEAS
14. PHYLLIS KEASLING PAYNE
15. JODIE M. RICKER

16. AUDREY ST. LAURENT
17. LINDA DIANE WAMPLER

18. ROSE R WEBB

391 STONE MOUNTAIN LN
GREENEVILLE TN 377452557
85 PECAN RDG

MOSHEIM TN 378183865

108 ELL ST

GREENEVILLE TN 377435416
5565 GREYSTONE RD
GREENEVILLE TN 37743
1660 LITTLE WARRENSBURG RD
MIDWAY TN 378094447

612 SWEETBRIAR LN
GREENEVILLE TN 377436654
10937 ASHEVILLE HWY
GREENEVILLE TN 377437619
720 CARSON ST
GREENEVILLE TN 377434704
108 RICKER AVE
GREENEVILLE TN 377434533
175 8. T. WILHOIT DRIVE
GREENEVILLE TN 37743

147 KIRK LN

MOSHEIM TN 378185265

370 KINSER PARK LN
GREENEVILLE TN 377434702
1760 OLD ASHEVILLE HWY
GREENEVILLE TN 37743

656 FAIRVIEW RD

AFTON TN 376165012

196 SHANE ST
GREENEVILLE TN 377439202
225 HANEY HILL RD
GREENEVILLE TN 377437141
455 PORTER KITE RD
BULLS GAP TN 37711

1005 SHACKLEFORD RD
MOSHEIM TN 37818

423-226-3138

423-330-4406

423-620-3937

588-6150

915-929-7689

423-612-3776

423-552-6189

904-305-9911

423-470-1804

423-639-3819

423-426-7466

904-945-1396

423-552-1515

423-638-7158

423-972-8054

423-972-7928

423-438-7117

423-972-2803

391 STONE MOUNTAIN LN
GREENEVILLE TN 377452557

6766 W ANDREW JOHNSON HWY # 2

MOSHEIM TN 378183836

204 N CUTLER ST
GREENEVILLE TN 377453846
120 E DEPOT ST
GREENEVILLE TN 37743

251 CEDARWOOD DR
SEVIERVILLE TN 378762035
1121 HAL HENARD RD
GREENEVILLE TN 377437543
4850 E ANDREW JOHNSON HWY
GREENEVILLE TN 377453098
204 N CUTLER ST STE 206
GREENEVILLE TN 377453847
219 WDEPOT ST # 2
GREENEVILLE TN 377434909
175 S. T. WILHOIT DRIVE
GREENEVILLE TN 37743

143 W BERNARD AVE
GREENEVILLE TN 377436147
370 KINSER PARK LN
GREENEVILLE TN 377434702
1420 TUSCULUM BLVD
GREENEVILLE TN 37745
1561 KISER BLVD
GREENEVILLE TN 377451512
219 WDEPOTSTSTE2
GREENEVILLE TN 377434909
118 S MAIN ST
GREENEVILLE TN 377434922
241 BAILEYTON RD
GREENEVILLE TN 377453303
P O BOX 5053

GREENEVILLE TN 377450595

423-422-2829

798-1802

423-639-0171
423-787-6482
423-798-1766
423-636-1301
423-552-4068
423-639-1121

423-743-0627

2144094

423-787-5056

423-525-5817

423-636-1301

423-438-7117

IGNATU

CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF GREENE, TENNESSEE

jJo-8-2022

DATE



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO REMOVE CROW FLY LANE FROM THE OFFICIAL
GREENE COUNTY ROAD LIST
(First Reading)

WHEREAS, Crow Fly Lane is located in the 24 Civil District of Greene
County, Tennessee and is presently a county road on the official Greene County Road
List maintained by the Greene County Highway Department; and

WHEREAS, Crow Fly Lane intersects with the Old Ashville Highway on each
end; at the north end it intersects with the Old Ashville Highway close to Link Hills
Road and at the south end it intersects with the Old Ashville Highway close to Kinser
Park Road; and

WHEREAS, Crow Fly Lane runs through the property originally owned by
James C. Morelock and his wife, Shirley A. Morelock; James C. Morelock is deceased
and his spouse Shirley A. Morelock now solely owns said property pursuant to the
doctrine of tenants by the entireties as dictated by Tennessee law; and

WHEREAS, Crow Fly Lane is maintained by the County Highway Department
and is approximately .18 mile in length with Shirley A Morelock owning all property on
each side of the road for its entire length; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Morelock has requested by written petition that Crow Fly
Lane be removed from the Greene County Road List and no longer considered a county
road to be maintained by the county road department; and

WHEREAS, after review of this road by the Greene County Legislative Body,
it appears that it would be in the best interest of the individual owning all the property

contiguous to Crow Fly Lane and the citizens of Greene County as a whole to remove

A




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

Crow Fly Lane from the Greene County Road List subject to the reservation of utility
easements if any for the benefit of Greene County residents.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body, meeting in regular session on the 16" day of October, 2023, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative that Crow Fly Lane be removed from
the official Greene County Road List with the reservation of utility easements for the
benefit of the citizens of Greene County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if this resolution passed on this and a
second reading, that the Greene County Road Department have no further responsibly

to maintain Crow Fly Lane.

Tim White
Sponsor County Mayor

' )
County Clerk County Attgrney




TN

i

[ TDOT Imagery

Vexcel Imagery

Property Lines

FEMA Flood Map

i

30.01
i/ /3000
-";
=
y
[



A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
APPROPRIATING A TOTAL OF $2,000 TO THE SHERIFF’S OTHER PUBLIC
SAFETY RESOURCE OFFICERS FOR FUNDS RECEIVED FROM A CONTRIBUTION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriffs Other Public Safety Resource Department
(Department) received two thousand dollars ($2,000) in donations from the Greene
County Anti-Drug Coalition to assist in classes for Drug Education and Awareness,
and;

NOW, THEREFORE; be it resolved by the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in
regular session this 16" day of October, 2023, a quorum being present and a majority
voting in the affirmative, that the budget be amended as below.

INCREASE IN REVENUES
44570 Contributions and Gifts
Total Increase in Revenues

2,000
2,000

|

INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS
54900 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY RESOURCE DEPARTMENT
499 Other Supplies and Materials $ 2,000
Total Increase in Other Public Safety Resources Appropriations $ 2,000

- Budget and Finance Committee
County Mayor Sponsor

County Clerk | County Attorney

B.



A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY TO
BUDGET $14,364 IN GRANT REVENUE AND APPROPRIATIONS FOR
THE EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriff's Department has been awarded
the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of
fourteen thousand three hundred sixty-four dollars ($14,364), and;

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriff's Department intends on using the

grant funding to purchase in-car video cameras for newly purchased
cruisers and;

WHEREAS, the Edward Byrne grant does not require the expenditure of
funds prior to receiving the award and;

NOW, THEREFORE; be it resolved by the Greene County Legislative Body
meeting in regular session this 16" day of October, 2023, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the budget be amended
as follows:

INCREASE BUDGETED REVENUES

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue $ 14,364
Total Increase in Revenue $ 14,364

INCREASE BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS

54110 SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
716 Law Enforcement Equipment
TOTAL INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS

14,364
14,364

©“|en

Budaget and Finance Committee

County Mayor Sponsor

County Clerk County Attorney

C.



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO DECLARE COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS,
OBSOLETE, OR UNUSABLE PURSUANT TO T.C.A.§ 5-14-108

WHEREAS, various departments and agencies of Greene County Government
from time to time have personal property that has become surplus, obsolete, or
unusable; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to T.C.A.§ 5-14-108, upon request of the office holder or
department head to the Greene County Legislative Body to declare specific personal
property as surplus, the Legislative Body by resolution at a regularly scheduled
meeting, shall if appropriate, declare said property as surplus which in turn authorizes
the County Purchasing Director to sell said surplus property by public auction
(including internet auction) or by sealed bids.

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriff has determined that certain property of
the Greene County Sheriff’s Department is no longer needed by the department, said
being surplus, obsolete, or unusable by the Department and has requested that the
property attached to this resolution as “Exhibit “A” be declared surplus property; and

WHEREAS, after consideration of the request from the office holder to have
the various items of personal property identified in the attached lists be declared
surplus, the Greene County Legislative Body finds that it is in the best interests of the
County and its citizens to declare those items of personal property surplus; to be sold by
the Purchasing Director as provided in T.C.A. § 5-14-108 and pursuant to the
established policies and procedures for the sale and/or disposition of County owned

property, the intent being that the Legislative Body will, at a future commission

D.




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

meeting, in most instances would authorize the proceeds received from the sale of each
item of personal property retuned to the department requesting that the items be sold.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 16 day of October, 2023, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the listed personal property shown
on the attached Exhibit, “A”, be declared surplus property pursuant to T.C.A. 5-14-108

to be sold by the Greene County Purchasing Director as mandated by statute.

Budget & Finance Committee

Sponsor éounty Mayor
| |
oy C /'J.C/_Q’QKQL |
County Clerk County dﬁorncy J




September 28, 2023

The Greene County Sheriff’s Office has determined that the property listed below is no longer needed or is in
poor condition. The Greene County Sheriff’s Office would like to sell the listed property and requests permission
to do so.

2008 Chevrolet Impala / VIN# 2G1WS553181372931/ Estimated Value $1500

2010 Chevrolet Impala / VIN# 2G1WD5EM5A1144911 / Estimated Value $1500

2011 Chevrolet Impala / VIN# 2G1WD5EM5B1168871 / Estimated Value $1500

2008 Chevrolet Impala / VIN# 2G1WS553681372181 / Estimated Value $1500

2013 Chevrolet Impala / VIN# 2G1WD5E35D1263716 / Estimated Value $1500

2010 Kawasaki Ninja 250R Motorcycle / VIN# JKAEXMJ1XADA59869 / Estimated Value $3000
2002 Fermont Diesel Generator / Serial# FZA05562 / Estimated Value $2500

1990 International F-4900 Bucket Truck / VIN# 1HTSHZ4R8LH281133 / Estimated Value $10,000

O NOULEWNPRE

Thank you for considering this request.

Regards,

Ray Allen Jr.
Greene County Sheriff’s Office



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS

FROM THE GENERAL FUND UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE FOR THE PURCHASE OF
TWO VEHICLES AND CORRESPONDING EQUIPMENT FOR THE ANIMAL CONTROL
DEPARTMENT NOT TO EXCEED $127,250 FOR THE FYE JUNE 30, 2024

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the Greene County Animal Control Department is in need of two new animai control vehicles
and corresponding equipment to perform their duties; and

The Animal Control department is collecting $2.00 for each cat and dog that is vaccinated in
Greene County and is set aside to pay for capital expenditures; and

it is in the best interest of Greene County to approve the purchase of these Animal Control
vehicles and equipment with the total cost not to exceed one hundred twenty-seven thousand
two hundred fifty dollars and no cents ($127,250.00); and

THEREFORE, let the General Fund budget be amended to the following:

DECREASE UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

39000 Unassigned Fund Balance $127,250
Total Decrease to Unassigned Fund Balance $127,250
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS
55120 RABIES AND ANIMAL CONTROL
718 Motor Vehicles $127,250
Total Increase to Appropriations $127,250

NOW, THEREFORE; be it resolved by the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in regular
session this 16" day of October, 2023, a quorum being present and a majority voting in the affirmative,
that the budget be amended as above.

Budget and Finance Committee

County Mayor Sponsor

County Clerk County Attorney

E.



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION GRANTING TO THE GREENE
COUNTY/GREENEVILLE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES THE
EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISE TO OPERATE EMERGENCY AND NON-
EMERGENCY AMBULANCE SERVICE IN GREENE COUNTY

WHEREAS, Greene County and the Town of Greeneville own and operate the
Greene County-Greeneville Emergency Medical Services, which is an ambulance service
providing emergency and non-emergency services and transport for all the citizens living
or visiting in Greene County, Tennessee; and

WHEREAS, the Greene County-Greeneville Emergency Medical Services has
enjoyed an exclusive franchise to operate emergency and non-emergency services in
Greene County since 1988 pursuant to T.C.A. 7-61-102 and only the Director and his
designee is permitted and authorized to enlist the services of other governmental or for
profit or private ambulance service if the need arises; and

WHEREAS, the joint venture partnership between the county and the town have
expended large sums of money to update the ambulance fleet with updated vehicles and
equipment, and have increased compensation in order to fully staff all positions with the
Greene County-Greeneville Emergency Medical Services; and

WHEREAS, it appears that the Greene County-Greeneville Emergency Medical
Services has the staffing, ambulances, equipment, and training to meet the emergency
and non-emergency needs as the sole ambulance provider for the entirety of Greene
County; and

WHEREAS, it appears that it would be in the best interest of both Greene
County, the Town of Greeneville and their citizens to grant to the Greene County-
Greeneville Emergency Medical Services an exclusive franchise to provide emergency

and non-emergency services to all of the citizens of Greene County.

F.




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 16" day of October, 2023 a quorum being present
and a majority voting in the affirmative that the Greene County-Greeneville Emergency
Medical Services be granted the exclusive franchise to solely operate and provide
emergency and non-emergency medical and transport services to the citizens of Greene
County outside e corporate limits of the municipalities.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that concurrently with the Town of Greeneville’s
approval and passage of a similar Resolution or ordinance, that the Greene County-
Greeneville Emergency Medical Services be granted the exclusive franchise to solely
operate and provide emergency and non-emergency medical and transport services within

the geographic boundaries of Greene County

This the 16™ day of October, 2023.

Budget and Finance Committee

Sponsor County Mayor
QDCI (o Q k/lt}v/éa‘_\
County Clerk County Aubmey




Greene County Attomey

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A RESTRICTED ACCOUNT FOR
FUNDS RECEIVED FROM LIENS PLACED ON PROPERTIES
PURSUANT TO THE ADOPTION OF THE OVERGROWN VEGATAION
AND DEBRIS RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, Greene County adopted a resolution to require property

owners to reasonably maintain their property and to require property owners to
remove overgrown vegetation, brush, vines, and grass as well as an accumulation
| of debris, trash, litter and/or garbage from their property so as to avoid endangering

| the health, safety, or welfare of other citizens: and

WHEREAS, if the property owner fails or refuses to remedy the situation

on his/her property, then the County may clean up the property and file a lien
against the property for all costs the county incurred in cleaning up the property;
and

WHEREAS, as previously stated, those costs and expenses for each cleanup
is placed as a lien on the property cleaned up with the costs collected by the
Trustee of the County in the same manner in which the real property taxes are
collected; and

WHEREAS, the County Commission generally budgets $25,000.00 each
year for clean-ups but those funds are generally exhausted by midpoint of the
budget year; and

WHEREAS, to increase funding to clean up more properties in a timely

|fashion, the Health and Safety Committee for County Government is

recommending to the full Commission to establish a restricted account and allocate

G.




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

and direct that all funds collected by the Trustee and County Attorney for

reimbursement to the County for clean-up expenses and costs on individual

| properties be deposited in the restricted account to facilitate additional property
cleanups.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County
Legislative Body meeting in regular session on the 16" day of October, 2023, a
quorum being present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the Budget

Director for Greene County be directed to set up a restricted account and that all

funds and revenues received as reimbursement to the County from owners or

purchasers of property for expenses and costs incurred by the County for property

that has been cleaned up pursuant to T.C.A. 5-1-115 be deposited in this restricted

account to facilitate additional property cleanups.

Health & Safety Committee
Sponsor County Mayor

B e @ Ulonlhe

County Clerk County Attomey 6




